
AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING - MAYOR & BOARD OF TRUSTEES

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

November 11,2013
7:00 p.m.

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Alyssa Lim, Elm Schoot

2. ROLLCALL

3. AUDIENCE

4. CONSENTAGENDA-OMNIBUSVOTE

All items listed with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the Village Board and
will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items
unless a Board member or citizen so request, in which event the item will be
removed from the Consent Agenda.

5. MINUTES

-A. Approval of Reqular Meetinq of October 28. 2013

.B. Receive and File Draft Plan Commission Meetinq of November 4, 2013

.C. Receive and File Veterans Memorial Committee Meetino of Seotember 25,
2013

6. ORDINANCES

-A. Approval of An Ordinance Rezoninq the 12-Acre Villaoe Owned Pump Station
Propertv from the R-1 Sinqle Familv Residential District to the R-2A Sinole
Familv Residential District Pursuant to the Villaqe of Burr Ridqe Zonino
Ordinance (2-20-201 3: 1 1680 German Church Road)

"B. Approval of An Ordinance Grantino a Variation from Section lV.H.4 of the
Villaqe of Burr Ridqe Zoninq Ordinance to Reduce the Corner Side Setback
for a Detached Garaqe (V-05-201 3: 1 1349 71st Street - Tamborski)

.C. Aoproval of An Ordinance Grantinq a Variation from Section lV.l.34 of the
Burr Ridqe Zoninq Ordinance to Reduce the lnterior Side Yard Setback for a
Patio and Patio Seat Walls (V-06-2013: 2 Carriaoe Place - Wen/Slaoa)

-D. Approval of An Ordinance Amendinq the Zoninq Ordinance of the Villaoe of
Burr Ridqe to Modify Requlations for Residential Drivewav Widths (Z-21-2013
- Residential Drivewav Width)

7. RESOLUTIONS

None.



8. CONSIDERATIONS

A. Consideration of Plan Commission Recommendation to Aoprove Special Use
for the Construction of a Buildinq Addition to a Church and the Exoansion of
the Parkinq Lot and with an Outdoor Plavqround, Outdoor Classroom and
Outdoor Kitchen and Gazebo: a Variation from Section Vl.F.S.b of said

Area of the Lot: and a Variation from Section Xl.C.11.a(2)(a) of said Zoninq
Ordinance to Allow a Limited Number of Parkino Spaces to Encroach into the

B. Consideration of Plan Commission Recommendation to Amend the Zoninq
Ordinance to add Medical Cannabis Dispensinq Facilities as a Special Use in
the Gl General lndustrial District (Z-19-2013)

Discussion Reoardino 2013 Tax Lew

Presentation of Police Pension Board Tax Lew Recommendation

Consideration of Pathwav Commission Request to Reconsider the Use of
Pathwav Fund lnterest for General Fund Purposes

Approval of Recommendation to Table Consideration of Space Needs
Committee Recommendation to Reiect All Bids and Award a Contract to
Envision Contractors LLC for General Construction of Villaoe Hall Offices and
Public Spaces to November 25 Board Meetino

Aporoval of Proclamation Desionatinq December 2013 as National Drunk and
Druqqed Drivinq Prevention Month

Receive and File Resiqnation Letter from GUW I Steve Ellman

C.

D.

E.

-F

.H.

-1. Approval of Recommendation to Hire Replacement GUW I in PW Operations

-J. Approval of Recommendation to Apooint Marv Praxmarer to the Downtown
Events Planninq Committee

-K. Approval of Vendor List in the amount of $452.353.46 for all funds. plus
$230,511.71 for pavroll. for a orand total of $682.865.17. which includes
special expenditures of $20.148.88 paid to Mark-lt Corp. for 2013 oavement
markinq. $35.963.00 oaid to Currie Motors for 2014 Ford F350 oickup truck
for Public Works Department. and $128.020.00 paid to McCann lndustries for
2013 Case 590sn loader backhoe for Public Works Department

L. Other Considerations - For Announcement, Deliberation and/or Discussion
Only - No Official Action will be Taken

9. AUDIENCE,IO, REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS
11, ADJOURNMENT



TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees

FROM: Village Administrator Steve Shicker and Staff

SUBJECT: Regular Meeting of November 11,2013

DATE: November 8, 2013

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Alyssa Lim, Elm School

6. ORDINANCES

A. Rezone Pump Station Propertv (2-20-2013: 11680 German Church Road)

Attached is an Ordinance rezoning the Village's 12-acre pump station
property from the R-1 District to the R-2A District. This was recommended by
the Plan Commission and directed by the Board of Trustees.

It is our recommendation: that the Ordinance be approved.

B. Variation (V-05-2013: 1'1349 71"t Street - Tamborski)

Attached is an Ordinance granting a variation from the corner side yard
setback for a detached garage. The Zoning Board of Appeals has
recommended approval of this variation. The Board of Trustees, at its
October 28 meeting, directed staff to prepare the attached Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Board approves the Ordinance.

C. Variation (V-06-20'13: 2 Carriaqe Place - Werr/Slaoa)

Attached is an Ordinance granting a variation from the interior side yard
setback for a patio and patio seat walls. The Zoning Board of Appeals has
recommended approval of this variation. The Board of Trustees, at its
October 28 meeting, directed staff to prepare the attached Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Board approves the Ordinance.

D. Amend Zonino Ordinance re Residential Drivewav Widths (Z-21-2013:
Zoninq Ordinance Text Amendment)

Attached is an Ordinance amending the Zoning Ordinance to permit any
existing home with a front loaded, three-car garage to have a 30-foot wide
driveway. The Plan Commission has recommended approval of this variation.
The Board, at its October 28 meeting, directed staff to prepare the attached
Ordinance.

It is our recommendation: that the Board approves the Ordinance.

-1- November 8.2013



7.

8.

RESOLUTIONS

CONSIDERATIONS

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of a request by St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church for special use
approval for the construction of a building addition to a church, the expansion
of the parking lot, an outdoor playground, outdoor classroom and outdoor
kitchen and gazebo; a variation to allow sections of the building addition to
exceed the 45 foot maximum permitted height for non-residential uses; a
variation to allow parking to be located in a front buildable area rather than in
the side or rear buildable area of the lot, and a variation to allow a limited
number of parking spaces to encroach into the required 3O-foot setback from
the west property line. The property is located at 15W455 79th Street.

At the public hearing held on November 4, 2013, there were many residents
from the surrounding neighborhoods in attendance. The primary concern
from most of the neighbors is the driveway accessing Garfield Avenue. The
neighbors are concerned that traffic on Garfield Avenue will negatively impact
their homes and neighborhood. The driveway to Garfield Avenue was
intended to improve emergency access and is recommended by Tri-State Fire
District.

ln response to the concerns from the neighbors and their own concerns, the
Plan Commission recommends that the driveway to Garfield Avenue be
restricted to an emergency driveway with a gate and grass pavers instead of
a hard surface (a sidewalk was also recommended to address concerns with
additional vehicular traffic on Garfield Avenue). Subsequent to the public
hearing, staff contacted the Tri-State Fire District. The Fire Marshall for Tri-
State stated that the grass pavers do not provide an adequate driveway and
they will not use grass pavers as a means of access to a property. Although
they recommend a hard surface driveway to Garfield Avenue, they believe a
grass paver driveway is of no use.

Other concerns by the residents included stormwater management, building
height and perimeter landscaping. For the most part, the conditions
recommended by the Plan Commission address these concerns (although
there appears to remain concern about the building height by one neighbor as
per the attached letter received after the public hearing).

ln response to the Plan Commission's recommendation, attached please find
a letter from the Church indicating that (1) they would like to see the driveway
access to Garfield Avenue and the suggested sidewalk on Garfield removed
altogether, (2) they will maintain the existing arborvitae hedge and will plant
additional landscaping along the south property line, (3) they would like to
maintain the existing proposed height of the bell tower and (4) they would
work with the Village and the Pine Tree Homeowners' Association to find an

-2- November 8, 2013

A.



acceptable solution to the drainage problem at the southwest corner of their
property ln lieu of the Garfield Driveway, the Church is now suggesting a fire
truck turnaround. Village Staff does not believe this is necessary and that, if
the Church would prefer to provide this amenity, it reconfigure its parking lot
and do so on its own property.

It is our recommendation: that the Board directs staff to prepare

B.

Ordinances approving the special use and variations as per the plan
Commission recommendation, but excluding the requirement for the grass
paver emergency drive and the related sidewalk.

Please find attached a letter from the Plan Commission recommending
approval of an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to add "Medical
Cannabis Dispensing Facility, licensed by the State of lllinois as per the State
of lllinois of the Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Pilot Program Act"
to the list of special uses in the Gl General lndustrial Dishict.

Recent legislation approved the State of lllinois mandates municipalities to
permit medical cannabis cultivation and dispensing facilities consistent with
the regulations adopted in the State law. The State law precludes cultivation
facilities from the Village due to the requirement that such facilities be at least
2,500 feet from a residential district. There are no properties in the Village
that are 2,500 feet from a residential district. The law prohibits dispensing
facilities from residential districts and requires a 1,000 foot separation from
schools, but allows dispensing facilities adjacent to a residential district.

The Plan Commission determined that such facilities would be best classified
as a special use in the Gl General lndustrial District. The Gl District has other
specialized uses that may have similar characteristics.

It is our recommendation: that the

c.

Commission and directs staff to prepare an
Ordinance.

Board concurs with the Plan
Ordinance amending the Zoning

2013 Tax Lew

The Tax Levy, which represents approximately 3o/o ot a Burr Ridge resident's
tax bill, is comprised of three separate levies:

1. The Corporate Levy
2. The Police Protection Levy
3. The Police Pension Levy

ln addition, there is a Bond and lnterest Levy for the Series 2003 (1996
Series refinanced) General Obligation Bonds issued for the Bedford Park
Water Main Project. This Debt Service Levy was set when the bond issue

-3- November 8, 2013



was established and is not part of the Tax Levy that must be approved by the
Board.

The Tax Levy Ordinance must be adopted and filed with Cook and DuPage
Counties no later than the last Tuesday of December. The Corporate Levy
and the Police Protection Levy represent approximately 7% of the total
General Fund Revenues and are used to pay for normal expenses found in
the General Fund. The Police Pension Levy, which is the legally required
employer contribution, is determined by an independent actuarial valuation as
of April 30, 2013. Once the pension requirement is established, the remaining
dollars are allocated between the Corporate Levy (60%) and the Police
Protection Levy (407o). The 2013 proposed Tax Levy is summarized as
follows (see attached exhibits for more detail):

Actual
Extended

2012

Proposed
Extended

2013
Dollar

Change Chanqe
Corporate $311,829 $343,174 $31,345 10.05%
Police Protection $207,539 $228,782 $21,243 10.240/o
Police Pension $536,055 $543,678 $7,623 1 .42o/o
TOTAL $1,055,423 $1,115,634 $60,211 5.70%
(net of debt service)

The Village of Burr Ridge, like all non-home-rule communities in Cook and the
collar counties in the State of lllinois, is subject to a tax cap of 5% or the cost
of living, whichever is lower. This year the state-imposed tax cap has been
set at 1.7%. As we have done in past years, the proposed Tax Levy is
projected to increase to the maximum allowed under the tax cap. Any dollars
not included in this maximum are lost and cannot be used as the starting
basis for next year's Levy.

When calculating the Tax Levy for the Village, three factors are taken into
account:

1. What will be our estimated increase in EAV?
2. ls the Levy in compliance with the tax cap?
3. What will be the estimated tax burden on an average home in Burr

Ridge?

Factor 1:

Exhibit 3 shows the trends in EAV. We have estimated the Village's EAV for
20'12 will increase by 60lo to $1,105,484,138. This encompasses a 2%
increase in existing value and a 4% increase in new construction. With this
estimate, the tax rate and levy can be developed. We have utilized the 6%
factor to insure we capture the maximum allowed under the tax cap.

-4- November 8. 2013



Faclor 2:

ln computing the tax rate and levy to the maximum amount under the tax cap,
a "Limiting Rate" must be estimated. The Limiting Rate is a calculation
prepared by the County Assessor in conjunction with the tax cap. lf our final
Limiting Rate estimate is low, we will receive what we requested. lf our
estimate is high, our request will be reduced. For the 2013 Tax Levy, the
estimated Limiting Rate has been calculated as.1009. This is arrived at by
taking the 2012 aclual tax extension and adding a 1.7% cost of living
adjustment, then taking the 2012 actual EAV and adding the 2013 estimated
increase in value. Finally, the two numbers are divided to arrive at a rate (see
Exhibit 4).

Factor 3:

We have increased the 2013 Levy over lhe 2012 Levy to achieve the
maximum dollars possible within the Limiting Rate and still maintain a level
tax burden on Village residents' tax bills. Exhibit 7 shows the impact on an
average $618,000 home in Burr Ridge. ln this example, taxes (excluding
!9bt) are increased by $5.49 for the DuPage County home and increased by
$7.39, assuming the same state equalizer factor, for the Cook County home. 

-

Summarv:

With the exclusion of Debt Service, the 2013 estimated extended Tax Levy is
$1,115,634. This is a 5.7% increase over 2012, but the impact on Villige
residents is negligible. The proposed tax rate is .1 009, which equals the
estimated Limiting Rate. The Village is required to hold a public hearing under
the "Truth in Taxation" Law (see Exhibit 5). The public hearing will be-held at
the Regular Meeting of the Board on Monday, December 9, 2O13.

Enclosed please find the following exhibits:

1. Proposed Tax Levy and Rates
2. Last Year's Tax Levy Estimated vs. Actual
3. Property Tax and EAV History
4. Tax Levy Limiting Rate Calculation
5. Tax Levy Calculations for Truth in Taxation
6. Last Year's Levy vs. Proposed Extended Tax Levy
7. Projected taxes for a $600,000 Home in Burr Ridge
8. Debt Service and EAV Growth
9. Taxing Body Tax Burden By Area
10. Taxing Body Tax Burden by Category

It is our recommendation: that the proposed Tax Levy for 2013 be
accepted and that Staff be authorized to prepare the necessary notice for a
public hearing to be held on December 9, 2013.

Police Pension Board Tax Levy Recommendation

Tom White, of the Police Pension Board, has once again asked to make a

D.

t
November 8. 2013



E.

presentation in anticipation of the discussion regarding the 2013 Tax Levy.
The contention of the Pension Board continues to be that the Village should
not follow the funding formula under the new State law, but to follow a
calculation as projected not to increase the current unfunded liability. The
difference between our annual actuarial requirement under the new State
formula ($543,678) and the Police Pension Board recommended actuarial
calculation ($776,328) is $222,650.

Attached for your information please find the Police Pension Board's
memorandum dated October 30, 2013, their proposed Power Point
presentation and a copy of the Police Pension Actuarial Evaluation Report as
ofApril 30,2013.

Although I appreciate the concerns of Mr. White and the members of the
Police Pension Board, it should be made clear that the Village has and
always will follow the State law requirements as it relates to funding the police
Pension system. There have been and continue to be other fiscal priorities
facing the Village, including balancing the annual Operating Budget and
providing sufficient funding for the annual Road Program, both of which were
reduced substantially during the economic downturn, due to a reduction in
available operating revenue. As I have stated in past years, as the economy
improves and revenues increase, I believe it is important that we use any
additional dollars to fully fund the Road Program back to historic levels before
entertaining any possibility of investing any additional money into the Police
Pension Fund.

Pathwav Commission Request - Pathwav Fund lnterest

This item was tabled from the October 14 meeting.

On September 27, lhe Village Board received a memo from the Pathway
Commission questioning the transfer of Pathway Funds to the General Fund
in years 2009, 2010 and 2011 for the purpose of paying for the "plazas"
located at the corner of County Line Road and Burr Ridge Parkway as part of
the County Line Road/Burr Ridge Entryway Project and as a revenue source
to help balance the General Fund Budget (see aftached). ln response to
these concerns, I have prepared a memorandum outlining the fact that the
Pathway Funds used for General Fund purposes was considered interest in
the fund, for which the Village Board had every right to utilize (see attached).
Also attached please find a letter from both the Village's auditor Dan Berg and
Village Attorney Terry Barnicle affirming that the use of Pathway Fund interest
for General Fund purposes was a laMul corporate purpose. lt is my
understanding that several Pathway Commission members will be present on
Monday evening to discuss their concerns. I would ask that the Village Board
read all the documents carefully prior to the Board meeting.

-6- November 8, 20'13



F.

G.

Since we have yet to receive the alternative numbers from the contractor as
requested by the Village Board and the fact that we already have a lengthy
agenda for this meeting, it is mv recommendation that the issue of the
renovation of the Village Hall Offices and Public Spaces be tabled to
November 25. ln the meantime, I also recommend that a joint meeting of the
Village Board and the Space Needs Committee be held on Monday,
November 18, at 7:00 p.m. to discuss the alternatives requested by the
Board.

Proclamation - Drunk and Druqqed Drivinq Prevention Month

The lllinois Department of Transportation, Division of Traffic Safety, has
designated December as National Drunk and Drugged Driving Prevention
Month. Enclosed is a Proclamation in support of this designation

It is our recommendation: that the Proclamation be approved.

File Resiqnation Letter - General Utility Worker I Steve Ellman

Enclosed is a letter from General Utility Worker Steve Ellman tendering his
resignation from the Public Works Department, effective November 15,2013.
Mr. Ellman has accepted a position as Fleet Mechanic with the lllinois
Tollway.

It is our recommendation: that Steve Ellman's resignation letter be
received and filed.

Hire Replacement General Utilitv Worker I in Operations Division

The DPW has recently been served notice that Steve Ellmann, General Utility
Worker in the Operations Division, will be resigning to take a position as a
fleet mechanic with the lllinois Tollway, effective November 18, 2013.

ln the Public Works Department, the GUW I designation is for entry-level
employment, and the GUW ll designation is for more skilled and experienced
employees. Recent turnover of GUW ll positions within the Public Works
Department has presented the opportunity to hire replacement GUW ll's from
outside sources or to promote GUW I's internally. lt is management's
preference to utilize the promotion methodology whenever possible in order to
generate motivation and competition among employees, and to provide a
means of rewarding and retaining the most skilled and reliable employees.

The Public Works Department has commenced a new initiative to perform
additional high-skilled work in-house (water main breaks, vehicle/equipment
repairs, streetlight repairs) and has undertaken an initiative to enhance
training and field experience for all employees. Public Works management
feels that, with the additional opportunity to exhibit a higher level of skill, it will

H.

-7- November 8. 2013



J.

be appropriate to make one GUW lto GUW ll promotion in the Operations
Division in FY 1 3-14 and another promotlon in a future year, but that
additional time is necessary for employees to refine their skills and document
a history of reliability and responsibility. Therefore, it is recommended that
the vacant GUW position be replaced with a GUW I hire at this time, with a
promotion opportunity to GUW ll for the most skilled and productive GUW I in
FY 2014-15, and future promotion when the skills, expertise and work history
of the employees warrant such an action.

that the Public Works Director be
authorized to solicit candidates for a fulltime General Utility Worker I at this
time.

Appoint Marv Praxmarer to Events Planninq Committee

Mayor Straub is recommending the appointment of Mary Praxmarer to the
Downtown Events Planning Committee. Ms. Praxmarer is currently the
Alternate to the Plan Commission and has been in that position since June
2013. Ms. Praxmarer has indicated a desire to volunteer and the Committee
would like to add her as a member.

It is mv recommendation: that the recommendation to appoint Marv
Prax-marer to the Downtown Events Planning Committee Ue apprdieA.

Vendor List

Enclosed is the Vendor List in the amount of $452,353.46 for all funds, plus
$230,511.71 for payroll, for a grand total of $682,865.17. The Vendor List
includes special expenditures of:

o $20,148.88 paid to Mark-lt Corp. for 2013 pavement marking. $35,963.00 paid to Currie Motors for 2014 Ford F350 pickup truck for
Public Works Department

. $128,020.00 paid to McCann lndustries for 2013 Case 590sn loader
backhoe for Public Works Department

It is our recommendation: that the Vendor List be approved.

K.

It is our recommendation:

-8- November 8, 2013



5A
REGULARMEETING

MAYOR AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE. IL

October 28, 2013

CALL TO ORDER The Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Board of Trustees of October 28,
2013 was held in the Meeting Room of the Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Burr Ridge,
Illinois and called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Straub.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. A student could
not be scheduled for this Board meeting.

ROLL CALL was taken by the Village Clerk and the results denoted the following
present: Trustees Paveza, Ruzak, Franzese, Bolos, Grasso and Mayor Straub. Absent was
Trustee Manieri. Also present were Village Administrator Steve Stricker, Public Works Director
Paul May, Community Development Director Doug Pollock, Police Chief John Madden, Deputy
Police Chief Marc Loftus, Village Attomey Scott Uhler, and Village Clerk Karen Thomas.
There being a quorum, the meeting was open to official business.

AUDIENCE There were none at this time.

CONSENT AGENDA - OMNIBUS VOTE After reading the Consent Agenda by Mayor
Straub, motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Grasso that the Consent
Agenda - Omnibus Vote, (attached as Exhibit A) (except 8G) and the recommendations
indicated for each respective item, be hereby approved.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 5 - Trustees Ruzak, Grasso, Franzese, Bolos, Paveza
NAYS: 0-None
ABSENT: I - Trustee Manieri
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF REGULAR MEETING OF OCTOBER 14.2013 were approved
for publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

RECEIVE AND FILE (DRAFD PLAN COMMISSION MEETING OF OCTOBER 21.
2013 were noted as received and filed under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

APPROVAL OF SPECIAL BOARD MEETING OF OCTOBER 23.2013 were approved
for publication under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote.

APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
ZONING ORDINANCE TO ADD INDOOR PRIVATE ATHLETIC TRAINING ANI)
PRACTICE FACILITY AS A SPECIAL USE IN THE LI LIGHT INDUSTRIAL

l0l8l



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Bun Ridge
October 28. 201 3

DISTRICT (2-18-2013 :- TEXT AMENDMENT - GOLDFISH SWIM SCHOOL) The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance amending the
Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to add indoor private athletic training and practice
lacility as a special use in the LI Light Industrial District (Z- 18-2013 - Text Amendment
Goldfish Swim School).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A-834-29-13.

APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE GRANTING SPECIAL USE FOR AN INDOOR
PRIVATE ATHLETIC TRAINING AND PRACTICE FACILITY IN A LI LIGHT
INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT PURSUANT TO THE VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE ZONING
ORDINANCE (2-18-2013: 7055 HIGH GROVE BOULEVARD - GOLDFISH SWIM
SCHOOL) The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, approved the Ordinance
granting a special use for an indoor private athletic training and practice facility in a LI Light
Industrial District pursuant to the Village of Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance (Z-18-2013 - 7055
High Grove Boulevard - Goldfish Swim Schoo[).
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. A.834.30-13.

ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION APPOINTING COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DIRECTOR DOUG POLLOCK AS ALTERNATE REPRESENTATIVE TO IRMA The
Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote. adopted the Resolution appointing
Community Development Director Doug Pollock as Altemate Delegate to the IRMA Board of
Directors.
THIS IS RESOLUTION NO. R.19-13.

APPROVAL OF PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE A
VARIATION FROM SECTIONS IV.H.4 AND VI.F.7 OF THE BURR RIDGE ZONING
ORDINANCE TO PERMIT A DETACHED GARAGE TO BE LOCATED 17 FEET
FROM THE CORNER SIDE LOT LINE RATHER THAN THE REOUIREMENT THAT

SIDE LOT LINE (V-05-2013: 11349 71"' STREET - TAMBORSKI) The Board.
under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, directed staff to prepare an Ordinance granting a
variation from Sections IV.H.4 and VI.F.7 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a
detached garage to be located 17 f'eet from the comer side lot line rather than the requirement
that a detached garage be located a minimum of 30 feet lrom a comer side lot line (V-05-2013:
11349 7ft Street Tamborski).

APPROVAL OF PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE A
VARIATION FROM SECTION IV.I.34 OF THE BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE
TO PERMIT THE REPLACEMENT AND EXPANSION OF A PATIO AND PATIO
SEAT WALL LOCATED LESS THAN IO FEET FROM THE INTERIOR SIDE
(SOUTN LOT LINE RATHER THAN THE REOUIREMENT THAT PATIOS AND
PATIO SEAT WALLS BE LOCATED A MINIMUM OF IO FEET FROM AN
INTERIOR SIDE LOT LINE (V-06-2013: 2 CARRIAGE PLACE - WERR / SLAGA )

l0l 82



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village of Burr Ridge
October 28. 2013

The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, directed staff to prepare an Ordinance
granting a variation from Section IV.l.34 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit the
replacement and expansion of a patio and patio seat wall located less than l0 feet from the
interior side (south) lot line rather than the requirement that patios and patio seat walls be located
a minimum of l0 feet from an interior side lot line (V-06-2013: 2 Caniage Place - Werr /
Slaga)..

APPROVAL OF PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO APPROVE AN
AMENDMENT TO SECTION IV.Y.1.b OF THE BURR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE
TO MODIFY REGULATIONS FOR RESIDENTIAL DRIVEWAY WIDTHS (22I.2013:
ZONING ORDINANCE TEXT AMENDMENT) The Board, under the Consent
Agenda by Omnibus Vote, directed staff to prepare an Ordinance amending Section IV.Y.l.b of
the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to modify regulations for residential driveway widths (Z-21-
2011: Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment).

APPROVAL OF RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD CONTRACT FOR SURVEYING
SERVICES FOR THE GER]VIAN CHURCH ROAD SIDEWALK GRANT PROJECT
The Board, under the Consent Agenda by Omnibus Vote, awarded a survey service contract to
Bums & McDonnell in the amount of $5,944 for the German Church Road Sidewalk.

CONSIDERATION OF ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN TERRITORY TO THE
VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE. COOK AND DUPAGE COUNTIES. ILLINOIS (OAK
KNOLL AND BUEGE LANE AREA) Village Attomey Scott Uhler explained the criteria for
Annexation concluding that the property proposed for annexation met the criteria. He also
mentioned that appropriate notices were sent to the property owners and newspapers.

Motion was made by Trustee Grasso to approve the Ordinance Annexing certain territory to the
Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Counties, Illinois (Oak Knoll and Buege Lane Area).

In response to Trustee Franzese, Village Administrator Steve Stricker clarified the portion of
Buege Lane included in the Annexation.

Trustee Paveza seconded the motion made by Trustee Grasso.

Thomas Kaptur, 8224 Independence Drive of Willow Springs and Chairman of the Willow
Springs Plan Commission, discussed concems with the property with regard to the density and
water and requested that those concems be given consideration.

Village Administrator Steve Stricker responded by explaining that the agenda item under
consideration is only for the annexation ofthe properties. He added that at the appropriate time,
the Plan Commission of the Village of Burr Ridge will notify Mr. Kaptur to discuss and give
consideration to his concems.

l0t83



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
October 28. 2013

Trustee Franzese explained the zoning assignment of R-l at annexation noting that the property
owners can later petition for a zoning change.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

AYES:
NAYS:

ABSENT: 1 Trustee Manierr
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried.
THIS IS ORDINANCE NO. II33.

CONTINUED CONSIDERATION OF SPACE NEEDS COMMITTEE
RECOMMENDATION TO REJECT BIDS AND AWARD CONTRACT TO ENVISION
CONTRACTORS LLC FOR CENERAL CONSTRUCTION OF VILLAGE HALL
OFFICES AND PUBLIC SPACES Village Administrator Steve Stricker stated that the
Board held a special meeting to review the costs in the low bid from Envision Contractors, LLC
for the Village Hall renovation project. He added that at the meeting, the Board members agreed
that they wish to complete the renovation of the workoom area and reduce costs through the
following:

l. Eliminate the cleaning and vamishing of the wood ceiling in the lobby $a,725);
2. Eliminate the cost of replacing and fabricating new cabinets under the front counter and

reface or replace the existing cabinet doors;
3. Reduce the thickness of the quartz countertop material used in the lunchroom;
4. Obtain clarification on the $17 ,574 item for solid surface counters and backsplashes.

Mr. Stricker noted that the contractor was unavailable for comment due to vacation. He also
mentioned concems expressed with regard to the cost of the Trespa countertops and suggested
requesting that the contractor explore altematives to it. Mr. Stricker recommended tabling this
item to the November Ilft Board Meeting which will allow time to obtain clarifications and
present updated costs.

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Bolos to table the Continued
Consideration of Space Needs Committee Recommendation to Reject all Bids and Award a
Contract to Envision Contractors LLC for General Construction of Village Hall Offices and
Public Spaces.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

5 - Trustees Grasso, Paveza, Franzese, Bolos, Ruzak
0 - None

5 - Trustees Ruzak, Bolos, Grasso, Paveza, Franzese
0 - None

ABSENT: I - Trustee Manieri
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried

10184



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board ofTrustees, Village of Burr Ridge
October 28. 2013

CONSIDERATION OF PLAN COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION TO REZONE
THE I2-ACRE VILLAGE OWNED PUMP STATION PROPERTY FROM THE R-I
SINGLE.FAMILY RESIDENCE DISTRICT TO THE R-2A SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENCE DISTRICT (220-2013: 11680 GERMAN CHURCH ROAD) Community
Development Director Doug Pollock stated that the Plan Commission held a public hearing
regarding this matter and is recommending the property be rezoned to the R-2A single family
residence district.

Trustee Grasso questioned the possible R-2B zoning based on surrounding properties. In
response, Mr. Pollock noted that either zoning districl would be appropriate within the
surrounding areas but the Plan Commission felt the more conservative R-2A zoning was most
appropriate.

Zed Francis, 8238 Greystone Court, expressed his appreciation for the time and consideration
given to this matter and encouraged the Board to accept this recommendation.

Motion was made by Trustee Paveza and seconded by Trustee Bolos to rezone the l2-acre
Village-Owned Pump Station property lrom the R-l single-family residence district to the R-2A
Single Family Residence District.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Trustees Paveza, Bolos, Grasso, Franzese, Ruzak
0 - None

ABSENT: I -Trustee Manieri
There being five affirmative votes, the motion carried

APPROVAL OF VENDOR LIST IN THE AMOUNT OF 5177.417.3I FOR ALL FUNDS.
PLUS $182.710.05 FOR PAYROLL. FOR A GRAND TOTAL OF $360.127.36 WHICH
INCLUDES SPECIAL EXPENDITURES OF $26.798.26 TO K-FIVE CONSTRUCTION
CORP. FOR THE 2OI3 MFT ROAD PROGRAM AND $17.755.25 TO VIAN
CONSTRUCTION CO. FOR WATER MAIN REPAIRS AT 161 TOWER DRIVE This
item was removed from the Consenl Agenda by Trustee Bolos for clarification on the $17,755.25
expenditure to Vian Construction Co. for the water main repairs at 16l Tower Drive. Public
Works Director Paul May explained the cost was incurred due to a break in the Village-owned
water main. In addition, Mr. May explained that the building management company is
undertaking repairs to bring their property water lines into Village-compliance.

Motion was made by Trustee Ruzak and seconded by Trustee Grasso to approve the Vendor List
in the amount of $177 ,417 .31 for the period ending October 28, 2013, and payroll in the amount
of$182,710.05 for the period ending October 12,2013.

10185



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge
October 28. 2013

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 5 - Trustees Ruzak, Grasso, Paveza, Bolos, Franzese
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSENT: I -Trustee Manieri
There being five aflirmative votes, the motion carried

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS Trustee Bolos commended the Public Works staff for their
efforts in the recent water main repair on County Line Road at Carriage Way.

Trustee Bolos questioned letters received regarding road construction on 796 Street and
requested clarification on them. Village Administrator Steve Stricker explained one letter
addresses work to be done by the County at 79s Street and County Line Road. He added the
other document discusses the proposed tum-a-bout at Madison and 79th and it is a long range
project.

AUDIENCE Dolores Cizek, Former Trustee and Resident of LaGrange, discussed the
sidewalk on German Church Road.

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM VILLAGE OFFICIALS There were
none at this time.

ADJOURNMENT Motion was made by Trustee Grasso and seconded by Trustee Paveza that
the Regular Meeting of October 28, 2013 be adjoumed.

On Roll Call, Vote Was:
AYES: 5 - Trustees Grasso, Paveza, Ruzak, Franzese, Bolos
NAYS: 0 None
ABSENT: I - Trustee Manieri
There being five aflirmative votes, the motion carried and the meeting was adjoumed at 7:35
P.M.

PLEASE NOTE: Where there is no sunmary of discussion on any items in the minutes, this
reflects that no discussion occurred other than the introduction ofthe item.

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk
Bun Ridge, Illinois

APPROVED BY the President and Board of Trustees this day of

l0l 86

,2013.



Jt6
PLAN COMMISSION/ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE

MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING OF

NOVEMBER 4.2013

1. ROLLCALL

The Regular Meeting of the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals was called to
order at 7:30 P.M. at the Bun Ridge Village Hall, 7660 County Line Road, Bun Ridge,
Illinois by Chairman Trzupek.

ROLL CALL was noted as follows:
PRESENT: 6 -Hoch, Grunsten, Scott, Grela, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
ABSENT: 2 - Cronin and Stratis
Also present was Community Development Director Doug Pollock. In the audience were
Trustees Manieri and Bolos

2. APPROVAL OF PRIOR MEETING MINUTES

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grunsten and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to approve minutes of the October 21, 2013 Plan Commission meeting.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:

AYES: 5 - Grunsten, Hoch Scott, Praxmarer and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
ABSTAIN: I - Grela
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

3. PUBLICHEARINGS

Chairman Trzupek affirmed all present wishing to speak at a public hearing. Chairman
Trzupek also said that the public hearing for item IILB would be held first.

B. 7-22-2013: 15W455 79th Street (St. Mark); Special Use, Variations and
Findings of Fact

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this hearing.

Mr. Pollock summarized the hearing as follows: St. Mark coptic orthodox church owns
8.6 acres located at the southwest comer of 79rh and Garfield Avenue. They are seeking
approval to construct an addition to the church. The addition would contain u secord
worship sanctuary, meeting rooms, cornmon areas, and other facilities accessorv to the



l0l2l /20 13 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 2 of l0

church. Special use approval is required for the expansion of the church. Variations are
requested for front yard parking adjacent to 79fr Street, building height for the bell tower
and dome, and a variation for about l0 parking spaces that encroach into the side yard
setback.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner for their presentation.

Mr. Awad Eskander said he was the Architect for the church and for this project. Mr.
Eskander described the site plan and building elevations. He emphasized that the site
plan and elevations were intended to provide balance to the site and building. He showed
photos of the existing landscaping around the p€rimeter of the property and mentioned
two neighborhood meetings held by the church. Mr. Eskander described the parking lot
lighting and said the parking lot lighting would comply with the Zoning Ordinance.

Mr. Dustin Erickson of Terra Engineering said he was the civil engineer for the project.
Mr. Erickson said that the prope(y is about 12 feet lower at the northeast comer than the
southwest comer and that is why detention is planned for the northeast comer. He noted
that the driveway to Garfield Avenue was recommended by the Fire District.

Commissioner Grela asked for more explanation as to why they do not keep the detention
at the southwest comer of the property. Mr. Erickson explained that in addition to the
land being lower at the northeast comer, they have to comply with new standards for
detention that expand the detention volume significantly. Mr. Eskander added that the
location ofthe church addition and the need to provide drives and parking near the front
entrance are other reasons why the existing detention needs to be relocated.

Mr. Bill Schmidt of Terra Engineering introduced himself as the Landscape Architect for
the project. He said that most of the trees along Garfield Avenue will be saved; that there
will be a 4 foot berm on the north side of the 79s Street parking lot; and that they will
preserve the existing arbor vitae along the south lot line.

Ms. Naveen Michael said she was a member of the church and was leading the church
committee for this project. She said the project is being done to address the need for
more capacity for current membership. She said they have concurrent church services on
Sunday momings and one is held in the gym. The addition would allow that service to be
held in a sanctuary. She referenced the two neighborhood meetings and added that the
church was considering security cameras in the parking lot.

Mr. Eskander summarized the petitioner's presentation. He acknowledged the concem
Iiom residents regarding the driveway to Garfield Avenue but said he believes this access
is important for safety. He said that only 20 to 30% of the congregants would use this
driveway at peak times on Sundays as most would still use the 79th Street driveways. He
also described the use of the outdoor classroom and other facilities. Finally, he showed
some three dimensional elevations of the building.

Chairman Trzupek asked for public comments or questions.



I 0 2 I l2O 13 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 3 of t0

Ms. Connie Markiewicz, 6l Pine Tree Lane, expressed her concem about the height of
the building and recommended that the Garfield driveway be moved 30 feet north, away
from the residents and where the ground was flatter, and that a gate be added to the
driveway to limit the driveway to emergency access only. She recommended that the
arbor vitae along the south lot line be maintained and the gaps in the arbor vitae be filled.
She also mentioned a ponding problem at the southwest comer ofthe church property.

Mr. Jamil Bou-Saab of Terra Engineering, stated that they would fix the ponding problem
at this location.

Mr. Bud Arquila, 6l Pine Tree Lane, said that the arbor vitae should be maintained and
additional arbor vitae added at each end to provide a complete screen between Pine Tree
and the church property. He said that if this done and the drainage problem at the
southwest comer is fixed, he believes the Pine Tree residents will be satisfied.

Mr. Leo Ditewig,26 Pine Tree Lane, said that moving the building closer to his property
will not increase the value of his property. He said he is not in favor of allowing the
buildings to be moved closer to his property.

Mr. Martin Cavaney, 5l Pine Tree Lane, said he works at Panduit on the north side of the
church. He said that parking is currently a problem and church members park on Grant
Street. He suggested that the Garfield driveway should be used.

Chairman Trzupek asked the petitioner about the number of existing and proposed
parking spaces and the church attendance before and after the addition. Ms. Michael
stated that they are not building the addition in anticipation ofan increase in attendance.
She said that they hold concurrent services and one is in the gym - that service would be
moved to the new sanctuary. She described the demographics of the church and the
denominations plans for construction of new churches in other locations if growth
continues.

Mr. Eskander said they are increasing the number of parking spaces on-site from about
200 spaces to over 300 spaces. He said they believe this will be sufficient for any new
growth that may occur.

Mr. Chris Becker, 14 Pine Tree Lane, said that his bank recently told him that his
property value had fallen by five figures in recent months and speculated that it may be
due to the plans for the church addition. He said there was no shielding planned in the
vicinity of this property and that the Garfield driveway was too close to his property. He
said he is very concemed about the impact ofthe church addition on his property.

Mr. Bob Sodikoff, 6029 Woodcreek Drive, said as a former Plan Commission Chairman,
former Trustee and former Acting Village President he is very familiar with the church
and considers the church a good neighbor for Burr Ridge. He said with any new
development like this there are always questions that have to be answered. He suggested



10/21 /2013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 4 of l0

making the Garheld access emergency only but added he does not think that is a major
issue. He said the church solidifies the area and the church is an asset to the Village. He
urged the Plan Commission to recommend approval.

Mr. Domenic Reda, 53 Chesterfield Court, said he was pleased to see the parking lot is
complying with the 30 foot perimeter setback. He said he was not sure if it would cause
a drainage problem and they need to add evergreen shrubs along the west lot line to
provide a year round screen.

Mr. Mark Collins,7974 Garfield Avenue, said that the only issue is the driveway onto
Garfield Avenue. He said there are no sidewalks on Garfield Avenue and people have to
walk in the street - with the additional cars from the church, the safety of pedestrians will
be a problem.

Mr. Mike Kelling, 6 Berkshire Lane, said that he is on the Lake Ridge Club Homeowners
Association Board but was not authorized to speak on behalf of the Board. He said that
with only two exceptions, he believes the residents of Lake Ridge Club do not have a
problem with the church or the addition. He agreed that 4 to 5 foot evergreens along the
west lot line should be provided.

Mr. Ron Zachuy,7958 Garheld Avenue, said he does not want to see more traffic on
Garfield Avenue. He suggested a gate on the driveway so it can be used for emergency
purposes only. He was also opposed to the outdoor play area saying he did not want to
see that from his home. Mr. Zachary noted sight line problems at the comer of 79th and
Garfield which should be avoided when considering a final landscaping plan.

An unidentified resident from Kraml Estates supported the project noting the increase in
on-site parking and that the outdoor activities would be similar as a residential property.

Ms. Alice IGampit, 7519 Drew Avenue, asked about the construction schedule. Mr.
Eskander said they hope to begin in summer of 2014 and the entire project would take I
to 1.5 years.

Mr. Ramy Saif mentioned that there is 30 feet from the parking lot to the south lot line
that is on the church property. He said the church has been there for 35 years preceding
the Pine Tree homes.

Mr. Paul Castellvi, 44 Pine Tree Lane, asked what the benefit would be for the pine Tree
residents. He said it will disrupt the residents. He asked for a walking path on Garfield
Avenue.

There being no further public comments, Chairman Trzupek asked the plan Commission
for questions and comments.

commissioner Hoch asked about the landscaping along the south lot line. Mr. Schmidt
said the original plan was to construct a berm in this area but after further review and



l0l2l /2013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 5 of l0

after hearing what the neighbors have to say, he believes it would be best to maintain the
grades in this area, maintain the existing arbor vitae and to add additional landscaping
where needed. Commissioner Hoch said a more accurate survey and plan for that area is
needed.

Commissioner Grela asked Mr. Pollock if he had discussed the Garfield driveway with
the Fire District and if so, what they are requiring. Mr. Pollock said that he did discuss
this with the Fire District and they are recommending a driveway for emergency access
from Garfield Avenue. He said the Fire District believes a driveway to Garfield Avenue
will provide a significant public safety benefit. Commissioner Grela asked if this was
being required by the Fire District. Mr. Pollock said that the Fire District cannot dictate
to the Village whether a driveway is provided. He said the Village has to make that
decision based on the input from the Fire District and from others.

Commissioner Grunsten asked how often weddings and other events were held at the
church. Ms. Michael said that weddings were not held during Lenten or Advent seasons
and usually only one per month. She said receptions for weddings are not held at the
church.

Commissioner Grunsten said she was concemed about the Garfield access drive and
suggested it should be for emergency use only. She added that it may be appropriate to
require a sidewalk on Garfield to reduce the conflict between pedestrians and traffic.

Commissioner Scott asked about the use of the outdoor kitchen and other outdoor areas.
Ms. Michael said that the plans should not have called it an outdoor kitchen as it is really
only a barbeque grill. She said she would expect that area to be used once a month in the
summer and the patio to be used weekly.

Commissioner Scott asked if it was possible to move some or all of the detention to the
south lot line. Mr. Bou-Saab explained that it would be very diflicult to move the
detention to the south lot line because it is so much higher than the northeast comer ofthe
property.

Commissioner Scott asked if the Garfield access drive can be moved to the north. Mr.
Bou-Saab said that they will agree to erect a gate to limit the drive to emergency only but
they did not want to move it north as it would take split their land and make much of that
area unusable.

Commissioner Grela confirmed that the detention pond would be a dry basin pond and
Mr. Bou-Saab reiterated that they would not agree to move the Garfield drive to the
north. commissioner Grela suggested that they extend a detention basin along the south
lot line and to eliminate the Garfield access drive. He said that even with a gate, he is
concemed that it would get used on sundays. Mr. Bou-Saab said he believes the Garfield
access is necessary and that it would be extremely difficult to move detention to the south
lot line.



10/21 /2013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 6 of l0

Commissioner Grela noted that at one point the church was considering senior housing
on the Garfield property. He asked if that was still being considered. Ms. Michael said
the church was not considering senior housing and had no plans for the open space along
Garfield Avenue.

Commissioner Praxmarer asked if the Garheld driveway would be visible and she asked
about exposed mechanical equipment at the northeast comer of the building. Mr.
Schmidt said they will continue the berm and landscaping along the south lot line so that
it is screened from the residences. Mr. Eskander said that they would provide
landscaping screening around this existing equipment.

Ms. Michael stated that the church will agree to eliminate the driveway to Garfield in the
spirit of cooperation with the neighbors.

Chairman Trzupek suggested that with the topographical peak in the center of the
property, it would seem to make sense to have some detention in the southwest comer.
He said he would also like to see more detail on the berm and screening at the south lot
line.

Chairman Trzupek asked about the height of the addition relative to the existing church.
Mr. Eskander said the new building is about 2 feet above the gym. Chairman Trzupek
said he does not believe the new tower is necessary and may be too close to the
residential area. Mr. Eskander said he could lower the tower but would not want to
remove the tower. He said it is very significant to their faith.

In response to Chairman Trarpek, Mr. Eskander said the parking lot lights would be
shielded and would comply with the Zoning Ordinance. He said the foot candles would
be less than 0.5 at the property line and that there would be no lights on the side of the
building facing south.

Chairman Trzupek said that if there is a driveway to Garheld, it should be a pervious
surface the blends with the landscaping and has a gate to limit access to emergency
vehicles.

chairman Trzupek said the Plan commission could continue this hearing if they feel
additional information is needed or they could proceed with a recommendation with
conditions to be resolved by staff.

commissioner Grela said he is prepared to make a recommendation with conditions for
the petitioner to work out with stafl

There being no further questions or comments from the plan commission, chairman
Trzupek asked for a motion to close the hearing.

A MorIoN was made by commissioner Grela and SECoNDED by commissioner
Grunsten to close the heaing fot 2-22-2013.



l0l2l /2013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 7 of l0

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES:
NAYS:

6 - Grel4 Grunsten, Hoch, Scott, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
0 - None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

Commissioner Grela suggested conditions requiring permeable or grass pavers for the
driveway with a gate limiting access to emergency vehicles. He also suggested a
condition requiring staff approval ofthe final engineering with consideration ofproviding
detention at both the southwest and northeast comers ofthe property.

Mr. Pollock said he was concemed about the condition requiring staff approval of the
final stormwater plans. He said if the intent was to resolve the ponding problem at the
soutlwest comer, he thought the condition was okay but if the intent is provide
stormwater across the south lot line to increase the buffer between the church and Pine
Tree, the plans should come back to the Plan Commission for further review.

Commissioner Grela said the intent of the final engineering review would be to address
the ponding issue, only.

Chairman Trzupek added a condition requiring that the bell tower be reduced in height.
In response to a question from Mr. Pollock, Chairman Trzupek said he would suggest
leaving the amount the tower is reduced to the discretion ofthe architect.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner
Scott to adopt the petitioner's findings and fact and recommend approval to the Board of
Trustees of a special use approval as per Section VI.F.2.k of the Bun Ridge Zoning
Ordinance for the construction ofa building addition to a church and the expansion of the
parking lot and with an outdoor playground, outdoor classroom and outdoor kitchen and
gazebo; a variation from Section VI.F.5.b of said Zoning Ordinance to allow sections of
the building addition to exceed the 45 foot maximum permitted height for non-residential
uses; a variation from Section XI.C.8.a of said Zoning Ordinance to allow parking to be
located in a fiont buildable area rather than in the side or rear buildable area of the lot;
and a variation from Section xl.c.l l.a(2)(a) of said Zoning ordinance to allow a limited
number of parking spaces to encroach into the required 30 foot setback from the west
property line; with all recommendations subject to the following conditions:

l. The driveway between the parking lot and Garfield Avenue shall be surfaced
with grass pavers to blend with the surrounding grass/turf and an emergency
access gate shall be provided preventing use of the driveway to Garfield
Avenue by vehicles other than emergency vehicles. The final plan lor the
driveway and gate shall be subject to administrative review by the plan
Commission.

2. The final landscaping plan shall be subject to staff review and approval prior
to issuance of any building permit and shall include maintenance of the



l0/21 /2013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 8 of l0

existing arbor vitae along the south lot line, maintenance of the existing plant
materials along the west lot line, the addition of arbor vitae or similar
landscaping along the south lot line to fill in gaps, and the addition of a solid
row of evergreens along the west lot line to shield the adjacent residential
district.

The height of the bell tower on the church addition shall be reduced as
determined appropriate by the petitioner.

The final stormwater management plan shall be subject to staff review and
approval with the intent of eliminating the existing ponding adjacent to the
existing detention area at the southwest comer of the property and
consideration of maintaining some of the detention at the southwest comer of
the property if it contributes to the resolution ofthe existing ponding.

A pathway shall be provided along Garfield Avenue subject to the
concurrence of the Pathway Commission.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as lbllows:

3.

4.

5.

AYE,S:
NAYS:

6 - Grela, Scott, Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
0 None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

A. Z-19-2013; Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment - Regulations for Medicat
Cannabis Cultivation and Distribution Facilities

Chairman Trzupek asked Mr. Pollock to provide a summary of this hearing.

Mr. Pollock summarized the hearing as follows: The Plan Commission continued this
hearing from the previous meetings to allow input from all Commissioners. The
continuance was also to allow the full Plan Commission to consider allowing medical
cannabis dispensing facility as a permitted or special use when accessory to a fully
licensed pharmacy in addition to allowing a dispensing facility as a special use in the GI
District as recommended by staff. After the last meeting, the Village Attomey provided
an opinion that the State law would likely not allow medical cannabis accessory to a
pharmacy. It is anticipated that medical cannabis dispensing will be stand-alone
facilities.

Mr. Pollock reminded the commission that the State law requires municipalities to
accommodate medical cannabis facilities within the guidelines established by the law.
Based on the input from the village Attomey and the mandate from the State of Illinois,
Mr. Pollock said that staffis recommending that medical cannabis dispensing facilities be
added as a special use in the GI District.

A MorIoN was made by commissioner Hoch and sECoNDED bv commissioner
Grunsten to close the hearing for Z-19-2013.



| 0 /2 I 120 13 Regular Meeting
Plan Commissior/Zoning Board Minutes
Page 9 of 10

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follows:
AYES: 6 - Hoch, Grunsten, Scott, Grel4 Praxmarer, and Tratpek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.
A MOTION was made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner
Scott to recommend to the Board of Trustees an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to
add "Medical Cannabis Dispensing Facility, licensed by the State of Illinois as per the
State of Illinois of the Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Pilot Program Act" to the
list of special uses in the GI General Industrial District.

ROLL CALL YOTE was as follows:
AYES: 6 - Grela, Scott, Hoch, Grunsten, Praxmarer, and Trzupek
NAYS: 0 - None
MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 6-0.

4. CORRESPONDENCE

There was no discussion regarding the Board Report.

5. OTHERCONSIDERATIONS

A. PC-10-2013: 2014 Plan Commission Schedule

Mr. Pollock presented the 2014 Plan Commission schedule including meeting dates and
designations for Village Board meeting representatives.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Praxmarer and SECONDED by
Commissioner Scott to approve the 2014 schedule as submitted. The MOTION was
unanimously approved by VOICE VOTE of the Plan Commission.

B. L20-2013: 11680 German Church Road; Findings of Fact

Mr. Pollock presented the findings of fact for the recent village initiated rezoning of the
Village owned property at I 1680 German Church Road.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Praxmarer and SECONDED by
commissioner Scott to approve the Findings of Fact for z-20-2013 as submitted. The
MOTION was unanimously approved by VOICE VOTE of the plan Commission.

6. FUTURESCHEDULEDMEETINGS

Mr. Pollock reported that there is nothing scheduled for the November l g, 2013 meeting.



l0/Zl /2013 Regular Meeting
Plan Commission/Zoning Board Minutes
Page l0 of l0

A MOTION w.rs made by Commissioner Grela and SECONDED by Commissioner
Hoch to approve to cancel the November 18, 2013 meeting. The MOTION was
unanimously approved by VOICE VOTE olthe Plan Commission.

7. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Scott and SECONDED by Commissioner
Praxmarer to ADJOURN the meeting at 10:53 p.m. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE,
the meeting was adjoumed at l0:53 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted: December 2, 2013
J. Douglas Pollock, AICP



-5c.Burr Ridge Veterans Memorial Committee

Mintrtes of Meeting Wednesday September 25th,2013

1. Meeting called to order by Chairman Leonard Ruzak at 4:00 P.M.

2. Roll Call

Present in addition to Chairman Leonard Ruzak. John Curin.
John Moskal, Russell Smith, and Jack Schaus.

Absent: Cody Curin, Ken Thompson & Mickey Straub.

3. Minutes of the previous meetiag of August 28th, 2013, were read. Motion to accept
minutes by Jack Schaus; second by John Moskal. Motion carried.

4. Written Financial Report by Jack Schaus, Treasurer, showed current balance of
$33,363.52 (September). Motion to accept Treasurer's report by Russell Smith; second
by John Curin. Motion Carried.

5. Old Business:
John Curin Recommended to invite the Marmion Military Band for the upcoming
Armed Forces Day event on May l7th. John Moskal recommended that we consider
A $300 donation to each pilot for our "Fly-over'' on the i7h, the committee agreed.
Jack Schaus will contact Reverend Sid Frazen to give our lnvocation.

6. New Business:
Three members of the Committee; Cody Curin- Russell Smith, and Mickey Straub
Terms are up. John Curin made a motion to accept the rc-appointment; second by,
John Moskal. Motion carried.
Discussion on participating in this year's Jingle Mingle Parade on November l7,h

Due to the upcoming Holiday's, Chairman Ruzak cancelled the meetings for
November and December.

7. General Discussion:
None

8. Adjoumment:

Motion by John Curin to adjoum; second by Jack Schaus. Motion carried.
Meeting adjoumed at 4:45 P.M. Next meeting is Wednesday, January 29th. 2014.



6A
oRDINN.ICE NO. A- 834 -_- 13

A}I ORDINA}ICE REZONING THE 12 -ACRE VII.JIJAGE OI{NED PIruP STATTON
PROPERTY FROM THE R-1 SIIIGLE PN,IIIJY RBSIDBIITIAL DISTRICT TO THE R-2A

SINGLE FAUIIJY RESIDEIITIAL DISTRICT PI'RSI'ANT TO TIIE VIIJI'AGE OF BI'RR
RIDGE ZONING ORDINAI{CE

(z-20-20L3: 11680 cerman church Road)

WHER"EAS, an application for rezoning cert.ain real estat.e has

been filed with the Village CLerk of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook

and DuPage Count.ies, Il1inois, and said applicaE.ion has been

referred tso the Plan Commission of said Village and has been

processed j-n accordance with t.he Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance; and

I|HEREAS, said PIan Commission of this Village held a public

hearing on the question of rezoning on october 2]- , 20L3 at. the Burr

Ridge Village Ha11, at which t.ime at1 persons desiring t'o be heard

were given the opportuniEy tso be heard,. and

vlIlBREAs, public notsice in t,he form required by law was provided

for said public hearing not more than 30 nor less than l-5 days prior

Eo said public hearing by publication in t.he Suburban Life, a

neerspaper of general circulat.ion in lhis Village, Ehere being no

nevrspaper published in tshis Village; and

IIHEREAS, the Village of Burr Ridge plan Commission has made its

report on the request. for rezoni.ng, including its findings and

recommendations, to this President and Board of Trustees, and Ehis

President and Board of Trustees has duly considered said report,

findings, and recommendat.ions.

NOW THBREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of



Trust.ees of the Village of Burr Ridge, cook and Dupage counties,

I11inois, as follows:

section 1: AIl Exhibit.s submitted at the aforesaid public

hearing are hereby j-ncorporated by reference. This president and

Board of Trustees find t.hat the grant.ing of the rezoning indicated

herein is in the public good and in the bests interests of tshe

Village of Burr Ridge and j.ts residents, is consistsent with and

fostsers the purposes and spj.rit. of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance

as sets forth in Sectsion II thereof.

Section 2: Thats this President. and Board of Trustees, after

considering t,he report, findings, and recommendatsions of t'he plan

Commission and ot.her matters properly before it, in addit.ion to tshe

findings set forth in Sect.ion 1, finds as follows:

A. ThaE tshe Village seeks t.o rezone iEs 12-Acre property at.
11580 cerman Church Road from the R-1 DisE.rict. to the R-2A
Distsricts.

B. Thats tshe property is bounded by single-family residences j-n
all directsions and the proposed zoning is a single-family
residentsial district.

C. ThaE the property is suit.able for sj-ngle-family resident.ial
development. It. is reIatsj-ve1y f1at. and has access to German
church Road.

D. Thats all development. in Ehe area has been for single-family
homes on relat.ively large lots. The proposed zoning is
consistsents $riEh this tsrend. There have been no other recent
changes in zoning in this area.

E. That, tshe Comprehensive PIan recommends single-family
residentsial use for t.his propertsy and recomrnends t.hat. all
new residenEial development. be on Iot.s of 3O,OOO square feet
or more. The proposed zoning is consistsent wiEh the
Comprehensive PIan.

Section 3: That t.he 12-Acre propert.y commonly known as 11G80



German Church Road and wit.h t.he Permanent Real Estat.e Index Numbers

of 18-31-103-006, 18-31-103-007, apd 18-31-103-009 ia hereby tezoned

f,:om the R-7 SingTe FamiTy Reeideaee DieBrict to Ehe R-2A Single-

FatniTy Residence Diatrict .

Section 4: ThaC this Ordinance shalI be in fulL force and

effecE from and after iE.s passage, approval, and publication as

required by Iaw. The Village Clerk is hereby direct.ed and ordered

to publish t.his Ordinance in pamphleE form.

PASSED tshis 11Eh day of November, 2073, by the Corporate Aut.horj-ties

of Che Village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 cal-f vot.e as follows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

,, APPROVED by the President. of tshe Village of Burr Ridge on this
l-l-"' day of November , 2OL3 .

Village President

ATTEST:

Village Clerk



b8
OR.DINANCE NO. A- 834 - - 13

AN ORDTNAI{CE GR,A}ITING A VARIATION FROM SECTION IV.H.4
VIIJLAGE OF BT'RR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE TO REDUCE TIIE

SIDE SETBACK FOR A DBTACHED GAA,AGE

(v-05-2013: 11349 71sr Street - Tambor8ki)

OF THE
CORNER

WIIEREAS, an application for a variation from the Village of

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for certain real estate has been

filed with the Village Clerk of the vil-1age of Burr Ridge, Cook

and DuPage Counties, I11inois, and said applicat.ion has been

referred to the Zoning Board of Appeals of said village and has

been processed in accordance with the Burr Ridge Zoning

Ordinance; and

I{HEREAS, said Zoning Board of Appeals of t.his Village held

a public hearing on E.he quesE.ion of granting said zoning

variation on October 2]-, 2013, ats Che Burr Ridge Village Hal-l,

at vrhich time all persons desiring to be heard were given the

opportunj-ty to be heard; and

$IHEREAS, public notice in the form required by l-aw was

provided for said public hearing

l-5 days prior tso said pub).ic

Suburban Life, a newspaper of

not more than 30 nor less than

hearing by publication in the

general circufat.ion j-n this

vi11age. Ehere being no newspaper published in lhis Village; and

WHERB,IS, Ehe Village of Burr Ridge Zoni-ng Board of Appeals

has made its repor! on the request. for zoning variat.ions,



including its findings and recomnendations, to thj.s President

and Board of Trust.ees; and thj.s President and Board of Trustees

has duly considered said report, findings, and recommendations.

NOW THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of

Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage CounEies.

I11inois. as follows:

Section 1: All Exhibit.s submit.ted at the aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporat.ed by reference. This President

and Board of TrusEees find that E.he grant. j.ng of the zoning

variations indicated herein are in the public aood and in the

best inlerests of the Village of Burr Ridge and its residents,

is consistent with and fostsers Ehe purposes and spirits of the

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance as sets forth in Sectsion II Ehereof.

gection 2: ThaE tshis PresidenE and Board of Trust.ees, afCer

considering t.he report., findings, and recommendations of tshe

ZorLLIrg Board of Appeals and ot.her matt.ers properly before it., in

addition tso the fj-ndings set forth in Sectj-on L,

follows:

f i-nds as

That. the Pet.it.ioner for Ehe variat.ion for the property
located at 11349 ?1't St.reet., Burr Ridge, Illinoj-s, is
Mr. Joseph Tamborski (hereinaft.er "Pelit.ioner") . The
Petitioner requests a variat.ion from Seclions IV.H.4
and VI .F.7 of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to
permlt a detached garage t.o be locat.ed 20 feet from
the corner sj-de (i.e. west) 1ot line rather than the

-2-



B.

requirement that a detached garage be located a
minimum of 30 feeC from a corner side lot 1ine.

That the variation is due tso unique circumst.ances
because; due tso the location of an abandoned sepEic
f j.eld in tshe front yard of Ehe property and tshe
relative small size of E.he Iot, the property has a
very small back yard and the 7L"t StreeE lot line
angles away from the property Eo Ehe souCh thus
mit.igating Ehe appearance of t.he garage closer to the
stsreet.

That if the variaEj-on j-s noE. approved the petitioner
would suffer a hardship because the petitioner would
not, be able tso make full- use and enj oyment of the back
yard consi.stenE with other resident.ial properties in
the Village.

C.

of

to

Section 3: That variation from Secti-ons IV.H.4 and VI .F.7

E.he Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance to permit a deEached garage

be locaEed 20 feet from Ehe corner side (i.e. west.) lot. line

ratsher than the requiremen! Ehats a detsached garage be located a

minimum of 30 feet from a corner side Iot line is heteby

granted for E.he properEy commonly known as 11349 71sE SEreet

and idenE.ified wiE.h Ehe Permanent. Real EsEaEe Index Number of

18-30-201-006.

Section 4: That. the variation is subject to compliance with

the submittsed plans and the variat.ion being limited to the

garage as per the submitEed plan attached hereto as Exhibit A.

-3-



Section 5; That Ehis Ordinance sha11 be in fu11 force and

effect from and aftser iEs passage, approval, and publication as

required by 1aw. The Village Clerk is hereby directed and

ordered to publish this Ordinance j-n pamphlet form.

PASSED t.his 11th day of November, 2Ot3, by the Corporate

Authoritj-es of the Village of Burr Ridge on a rol-1 call vote as

foll-ows:

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSEMT:

APPROI'ED by the President of the Village of Burr Ridge on

tshis l-1th day of November, 2013.

Village President

ATTEST :

Village Clerk

-4-



.,

,i

rj

l'j rLu e{'PAEft I

' ,u ( O1Au ril ff-ut- EE

I

,.ltr: a- 0r loi,6f 3.1'

\+ 3'65.. of ?eEgr;n

We, TOWhI & COUNI RY SUBVEY0RS,
we have surveyed for the atrove describe.

this plat is q gonect represEnration of said

*fid( oF ?(or*(D



bU
oRDINN{CE NO. A-834- -13

A}I ORDINANCE GR,ANTING A VARIATION FROM SECTION IV.I.34 OF THE
VIIJIJAGE OF BI'RR RIDGE ZONING ORDINANCE TO REDUCE THE INTERIOR

SIDE YARD SETBACK FOR A PATIO AND PATIO SEAT WAI,I,S

(V-05-2013: 2 Carriage Place - Werr/S1aga)

IIHEREAS, an applicatj.on for a variaEion from t.he Village of

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for certain real- esEate has been

filed with the Village Cl-erk of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook

and DuPage Counties, I11inois, and saj-d application has been

referred to the Zoning Board of Appeals of said Village and has

been processed in accordance wiEh the Burr Ridge Zoning

ordinance; and

VIIIERBAS, said Zoning Board of Appeals of tshj.s Village held

a public hearing on the question of granting saj.d zoning

variaE.ion on OcEober 21, 2OL3, at the Burr Ridge Village HaIl.

at which Eime all- persons desiring Eo be heard were given t.he

opportunity to be heard; and

WHEREAS, public notice in t.he form required by law was

provided for said public hearing

15 days prior to said pu-bIic

Suburban Life. a newspaper of

not more E.han 3 0 nor less t.han

hearing by publicat.ion in the

general circu]ation in Ehis

Vj.1lage, lhere being no newspaper published in tshis ViLlage; and

WHEREAS, t.he village of Burr Ridge Zoning Board of Appea]s

has made itss report on t.he request for zoning variations,



including iEs findings and recommendat.ions, to this president

and Board of Trustees; and this President and Board of Trust.ees

has duly considered said report, findings, and recommendations.

NOW THBRBFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of

Trustees of the village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Count.ies,

Illinois, as fo1lows:

Section 1: AI1 Exhibi-ts submitted at the aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This president.

and Board of Trust.ees find t.hat. the granting of t.he zoning

variations indicated herein are in the public aood and in the

best interests of the Village of Burr Ridge and it.s resident.s.

is consistent. wj.th and fosters t.he purposes and spirit of the

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance as sets forth in Section II t.hereof .

Section 2: That. t.his President and Board of Trustees, after

consideri.ng the report., findings, and recommendations of the

Zoning Board of Appeals and other mat.ters properly before iE, in

addition t,o the findings seE forth in Sect.j_on L,

follows:

f i-nds as

ThaE Ehe Pet.itioner for tshe variation for the property
located at. 2 Carriage Place, Burr Ridge, Illinois, is
Mr. Robert werr and Ms. Mary SLaga (hereinaf t.er
" Petit.ioners " ) . The Pet.itioners request a varj-ation
from Section IV. f .34 of tshe Burr Ridge Zonj_ng
Ordinance Eo permit the replacement and expansion of a
patio and pat.j-o seat. wa11 focated less than 10 feet.
from the interior side (south) l-ot. Iine rather than

-2-



the requirement tshat patios and pat.io seat. walls be
located a minimun of 10 feet. from an inlerior side lot
line.

That the variation is due to unique circumst.ances
because; the pet.itioner is seeking Eo replace an
existing, Iega1, non-conforming patio. The existing
patio is located three feets from the j-nterj-or side lot
Iine. The replacement pat.io would maintain Ehe same
seEback and where the new patio goes beyond the
exist.ing paCio, Ehe new patio would meet the 10 foot.
setback. Due to the orientation of the front of the
house to$rard the corner side 1ots line and the rear of
the house Eoward the interior side lot line, t.here is
no other logical location for a patsio Ehat would
adequatsely serve tshe existing configuratsion of the
house.

That if the variation is not approved t.he petit.ioner
would suffer a hardship because the peE.it.ioner would
noE be able Eo make full use and enj oyment. of the
property consj-sEent with ot.her residential propert.ies
in tshe Vil1age.

Section 3: That vari-ation from Section IV.I.34 of the Burr

Ridge zoning Ordj-nance to permit. t.he replacements and expansion

of a patio and pat.io sea! wa11 located less than 10 feet. from

the interior sj.de (south) lot line rather than the requirement.

that paEios and pat.io seat walls be locat.ed a minimum of 10 feet

from an inEerior side 1ots line is heteby granted for the

B.

C.

property commonly known as 2 Carriage Place

with t.he Permanent. Real Escate Index Number of

and ident.if i-ed

18-19-305-007.

Section 4: That the variation is

-3-

subj ect to compliance with



the submit.ted plans and the variatsion being limited to the patio

and patio seat waII as per the submitted plan attached hereto as

Exhibit A.

Section 5: ThaE this Ordinance sha1l be in fulL force and

effect from and after iEs passage, approval, and publication as

required by 1aw. The Village Clerk is hereby direct.ed and

ordered to publish this Ordinance in pamphl-et form.

PASSED this 11th day of November, 20L3, by the Corporat.e

AuEhorities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 call vote as

follows:

AYBS :

NAYS:

ABSENT:

APPROIIBD by the Presiden! of the Village of Burr Ridge on

t.his 1lth day of Noveriber, 2Ol-3.

Village PresidenE

ATTEST :

Village Clerk

-4-



00'0 r L!

;

I

E

1't
i3

(oE*
@ab.t
@:8
F98c{i-l--n-.-..

Nt\

=

d

8

99't0 t
l}\
.--l/\i^grt.irxrurxfu



\

I

=
d

)
)

I
o'
a/4

a)\s



bD
oRDrlrAr{cE No. A- 834 - - 13

A}I ORDINA}ICE AI{EIIDING THE ZONING ORDINA}ICE OF THE VIIJI.'AGE OF BI'RR
RIDGE TO MODIFY REGI'IJATTONS FOR RESIDENTIAIJ DRIVEWAY WIDTIIS

(Z-2L-20L3 - Reeidential Driveway Widt.h)

WHBREAS, an application for a t.ext amendment. tso the Viltage of

Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance has been fj.l-ed with lhe Viltage Clerk of

the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage CounEies, I11inois, and

said applicat.ion has been referred to E.he plan Commission of said

Vj-11age and has been processed in accordance with the Burr Ridge

Zoning Ordinance; and

I{IIEREAS, said Plan Commission of this village held a public

hearing on Ehe question of granE.ing said t.ext amendment. on October

2l , 2013, ats the Burr Ridge Vil-Iage HaI1, at which t.ime aIl- persons

desiring to be heard were given the opportunity tso be heard; and

VIIIERB,trS, public notice in the form required by 1aw was provided

for saj-d public hearing not more than 30 nor less than 15 days prior

t'o said public hearing by publication in Ehe Suburban Life, a

newspaper of general circuLation j-n this Village, there being no

newspaper published in this Vi}Iage,. and

VIHERBAS, the Vj-11age of Burr Ridge plan Commission has made its

report on the request. for text amendments to Ehe Burr Ridge Zoning

Ordinance, including its findings and recommendations, to Ehis

Presiden! and Board of Trustees; and this president and Board of

Trustees has duly considered said report, findings, and

recommendations.



NOw TIIEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the President and Board of

Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and DuPage Count.ies,

11linois, as follows:

sectsion l,: A1l- Exhibits submitted at. the aforesaid public

hearing are hereby incorporated by reference. This President. and

Board of Truslees find tshats the granting of the proposed tsext

amendments indicated herein is in t.he public good and in the best

j-nterests of the village of Burr Ridge and its residents. is

consistent with and fost.ers tshe purposes and spirits of the Burr

Ridge Zoning Ordinance as seE fortsh in Section II thereof.

Section 2: That. this President and Board of Trustees, after

considering t.he report, f j-ndings, and recommendations of the plan

Commission and other maEters properly before it, in addj-tsion to t.he

findings set fortsh j-n Sectsion L. find as follows:

A. That Ehe recommendation i-s to amend Section IV.y.1.b of
the Burr Ridge zoning Ordinance t.o permit. a maximum width
of 30 feet for driveways accessing existing homes wit.h
fronE loaded three car garages.

B. That the amendment is consist.ent. with the purpose and
int.enE. of t.he Zoning Ordinance.

Sect,ion 3: That the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance be and hereby

amended

A.

as follows:l-s

ThaE Section IV.Y.1.b (4)
Ordinance, pertsaining Eo
hereby delet.ed and SecE.ion
Zoning Ordinance is hereby
indicated with i ta-lics) :

Section IV.Y.1.b(1): The
access to a resi-dent.iaI use

of Ehe Burr Ridge Zoning
non-conforming driveways, is
IV.Y.1.b(l-) of the Burr Ridge

amended as follows (added texE.

width of a driveway provi-ding
shal-f not be less than 9 feet



or more than 22 feets. However, for a77 singTe- fanily
residences exisEing as of Novenber LL, 2073 that have
front foaded, thee-car garages also existing as of
Novenber 77, 2073, the maximum width of a driveway sha17
not be more than 30 feet.

Section 4: That t.his Ordinance sha1I be in fuI1 force and

effect from and aft.er its passage, approval, and publicat.j.on as

required by 1aw. The vil]age Clerk is hereby direct.ed and ordered

to publish t.his Ordinance in pamphlet form.

PASSED thj-s 11th day of November, 20L3, by tshe Corporat.e

Aut.horities of the Village of Burr Ridge on a ro11 calL voEe as

follows:

AYES 3

T{AYS :

ABSENI:

APPROI/ED by Ehe Presiden! of t.he

11th day of November , 20l-3.

Village of Burr Ridge on this

ViIlage President.
ATTEST :

Village Clerk

-3-



ffitrsR
A VtrKY SPECIAL PLACE 

I 
I

7660 Counry Line Rd. ' Burr tudge, lL 60527
(630) 654-8181 'Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge.gov

November 5,2013

Mayor Straub and Board of Trustees
7660 County Line Road
Burr fudge, Illinois 6O527

Re: L22-20132 f 5W455 79th Street (St. Mark); Special Use and Variations

Dear Mayor and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation to
approve a request by St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church for special use approval as

per Section VI.F.2.k of the Burr Ridge Zoning Ordinance for the construction of a

building addition to a church and the expansion of the parking lot and with an
outdoor playground, outdoor classroom and outdoor kitchen and gazebo; a variation
from Section VI.F.5.b of said Zoning Ordinance to allow sections of the building
addition to exceed the 45 foot maximum permitted height for non-residential uses; a
variation from Section X.C.8.a of said Zoning Ordinance to allow parking to be

Iocated in a fiont buildable area rather than in the side or rear buildable area of the
lot; and a variation from Section XI.C.l l.a(2)(a) of said Zoning Ordinance to allow
a limited number of parking spaces to encroach into the required 30 foot setback

fiom the west property line. The property is located at I 5W455 79h Streel.

After due notice. as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on
November 4, 2013. There were many residents from the surrounding
neighborhoods in attendance. Most of the neighbors object to the driveway
accessing Garfield Avenue as they were concemed about traffic on that street. Other
neighbors were concemed about building height and perimeter landscaping.

The PIan Commission determined that the church and the addition were compatible
with surrounding zoning and development and with the Comprehensive Plan. ln
response to the concems from the neighbors and their own concems, the Plan
Commission includes several conditions in its recommendation.

Based on the above, the Plan Commission, by a vote of 6 to 0, recommends
approval of the special use and variations subject to the following conditions:

A. The driveway between the parking lot and Garfield Avenue shall be
surfaced with grass pavers to blend with the surrounding grass/turf and an
emergency access gate shall be provided preventing use of the driveway to

Mickey Straub
Mavor

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk

Steven S. Stricker
Administrator



B.

Garheld Avenue by vehicles other than emergency vehicles. The final
plan for the driveway and gate shall be subject to administrative review by
the Plan Commission.

The final landscaping plan shall be subject to stafl review and approval
prior to issuance of any building permit and shall include maintenance of
the existing arbor vitae along the south lot line, maintenance of the
existing plant materials along the wesl lot line, the addition of arbor vitae

or similar landscaping along the south lot line to fill in gaps, and the

addition of a solid row of evergreens along the west lot line to shield the

adj acent residential district.

The height of the bell tower on the church addition shall be reduced as

determined appropriate by the petitioner.

The final stormwater management plan shall be subject to staff review and

approval with the intent of eliminating the existing ponding adjacent to the
existing detention area at the southwest corner of the property and

consideration of maintaining some of the detention at the southwest comer
ofthe property if it contributes to the resolution of the existing ponding.

A pathway shall be provided along Garfield Avenue subject to the
concurrence of the Pathway Commission.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals

C.

D.

GT:JDP:sr

E.



--l

(-_Jg

-:I

3
E
Ir

)r

I

-t

-

(



Il.
I

ta

it tt.
lr"
I iri
I ffE::

q:

::=

IAR|_IELD A!L.l\ Ul

(le
ai9
rvlg
tJ,J I ii

qo?

C

Q e;! ix
oi
6e

! i-

i:

a

:



,l
- - : l.:a t'

I

r ir :. t. ;-:_ _ =_--i
: -: :: =s;

-,; 
-i =jr

::a | ;=--

::: ; .::: :t:

i.
:-

. ttt-Tf! : l,l '11'
el iEi iEhijj;i : F 5 tit iltglrFilillll
El lr n r: lEi l,'El
El L.j ij i-.j ll liElr

!

flEiil
illz !il
Fl3 r ,

Ei:!

qq!2

iErg

a

s

a
E

I

i
I

I

l

E

5
6
I

=
a

I

:

g

s

E

B

]
I

o

e

E9

it
,?,\

: i'



3 ,R
-g ir
At
EE

!E 6ii!!!! r I

I

t
!

irl

5

$13 i!i
Nl ii aai
illl!tt
Fl3 i ,

g.*L

ft-tl-
iElli
t-l Li.-,

l"llE;i

lilliiii
L_l Ejil
llllil! I I i
t! t.t tE

llililii

l)

---El

!l: t=
9.!

I
l

I

G5
.'1

t-

-::

-r=::E I x _ \ _]fE=t- -



!E

t:

-o!c

o
=a:]
aoz
J9
E{
BEoul*iis,l

-o,^2
o!
i"g
<o !

!Eti

-=

I,
tit

;9

,t
9lFI

!t
ol

rl

il
Elioll

l

,I

ol

9l

rl
alil
gli
ol!

-

"ii



iil

No\t
ah-cro

-=
E355Eutl*iii,l

E9
o6.
ol
1'e
<6

i
g

:
;i

I



!9

60o
-f

tt
z,.l)o2=

e-s53
GO UI

il
l! liiii;'l

::
!u!i
; i!t!l

-0oz

fri<o

.

i

II
1i

,,ii r'

=.. ,=

h.r1

z
o
F

uJ
J
ut
t,z
o
J
E

F
l
o



\to\f
Br
QE
Eg5g

-
=

:

I . rg
I i; :: :
liiei:!eIi IE :A ::

:r :il!- 96

!iiiii
:!il!i

Ei5:13

E9

|-e<o

fl

o
I

.,tt-.6

il
urlEl
:lzl<t
sl
lrl l,

3li

:

url
JI

c,lFI
-l!rlrl
FIit
c<lololoL
5li
o l:



F P-T-"ffi# ,sslr,ESt$ryr " r,Gr rO- -dr"i g: :::-i u ] 
* *-=*@eo * "" 6b b- :@M 

gE ; iilef* .?W* g, _Iffi filiigrffi

'tqT
i EF]

Y

iliy@
l* 6D
I

i ^6hI q9 \r/i&
I

F
L!
Lr.lt
Fa
I
F.
o)
|-.

^ :':+ so ii;+ !::iri --CI, !:!

E

#l; iii
ul z *rr
F3::
pi,1
\- it:

g:i E

'Eid

"r\'%tP:I ^, , " _-i



!:xx=
9_
Ett

ilir

ii!
9
I
!r!l
NI

;J
-t-"- E:l

T
i ^"!tl

t! t !

r: ! i :

O]}$ E E E

IHIIIOX
El t@

_l
I

i

I

I

I

I

Iq

@

@
I

6Dr/a
{.. \

6li-G

i

i

i

I

I

I

I

i

I

I

6

aat
Ea l

ig
!is

T:;E
oBi;



t!
d
l(/)N
uJr.pro
F= "J
oz
tr

-i:i!

Etlt=Ir.
I EE}

r Er;: r

3

.:

:

.

.i
o\-

s u:='
J:: E

(.)

FI
o
zo
tr

FIol
EI

ul

o

t

EI

"|lgr!
i$

' 
---:-'=--'-- Ei li| - lEi !l; IiE II
l_rilE!
--==1ll El



?o
P"J
oz

iEi!i E0 !I t iE I
-EEm

Es
iB
19

=l--il.I
,a

FI
o
(t)

F
2ll
,tz

ol
6t
ZI
ol
d.lol;o

!lxt=lr-
lt:I,,

il t8
9:iE

FI
uil

ol
FI

1l
ol

F

I.

o

g:;r
a cad

Oe*s

zl
ol
Fl<t
>ltul
dl.r c)l! tDt!! <l
olzl
<l.lzl
trJ I

ol
lrJ IJl

:: , lrr; ill
lt I iil
:'= ti,

il . rili
il I ilrlr lilt

ir'iiiii
uh II!l
I r.-".

ii!
,slfu

it!!!
ii!i!

rit
n

L1

l

i
I

u

I

E

iHi

z

E

6

iii,iiig'i'
(-.-.-(

ti
lr

o-G)
vi
,...\ !
(}

'

.Qo
CI
r:l
. :::

:-:

6

!Ef
lil r

aEl
Ei I
ttat
hi
sid

(3
N9
Ig
u5la

e

:r

t!
!: !

iil

i

-- 'i)

U



*!x,

(:
rvq

u6

e

i:iE
'8ido

at@fr e
zl
ol
trl

=lEl -;drl I
ml :<l !
ol I !zl; E g

<I E I i
al l e i

sli s

S, GARFIELO AVE.

r
l
o
2
<(\
0- i-H'J
oz

I

8E

-.- 

t ---

!ltt=!r"
i irE
! Et:r:

rl
Itr
1 _t-_-

L. I i5
B

i!
i;

iH'
a5

ffi
!q,

HS

cq



i-")

zo
=O
uJ

o-

o

z!l
a
I

l!?
63
ok
0a uJ

=qUJE

f<ro
6
UJo

at

I;!

gu:E

(E
rvg
L:I
r!5l-t
g

=t
@
I,JJ

0-

o

ol
.)L
dl

qi

ool
6lFL
oll
o

olzl

5l

ot

hl
UJI

frl
-l

o

-Er
do
)aoa



November 5,2013

Village of Burt Ridge
7660 County Line Road
Burr Ridge, Illinois 60527

Attn: Village Board of Trustees

cc: Doug Pollod Community Development Director

Let us start by saying that St. Mark's parishioners arc good neighbors.

My wife and I attended the Planned Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on Monday November 4s
at 7:30 in the Board Room of the Village of Burr fudge. We live at 26 Pine Tree I-ane in the Pine Tree Townhome
development. We are located direcdy south of the exisring St. Matk Coptic Onhodox Chutch and the construction
that is proposed will come closer south to us.

From the meering last nighg we would like to reiterate some comrnents on issues that were discussed. St. I\{ark's
Coptic Chwch and their parishioners ate very nice people and we agree with that- But saying thag it was a litde
misleading last night when it was stated that the chutch is only used on Sundays fot serrices and that by 3:00pm on
Sunday the lot is cleared out We tnow this because of where we live and when we sit on our patio we hear
chil&en playiog soccer many times during the weeli, until late in the evening, and we also notice as we &ive by,
many times during the week, their parking lot has numerous cars in it. Their gym is used for various acdvides so it
is much more than a bit misleading that the chutch, cars, and people are only on Sundays because that just isn't true.

The church has told us, in both of their coffee meetings, and dso in last night's meefing, tlat they heve no plans to
develop &e land at the southeast quadrant except for the proposed road &at would exit to Garfield. If, h fact, this
is tue, then why would they be opposed to moving the road 20' or 30' north which would certainly reduce tle
elevation issue that is currendy there which, at this time, is probably 5-6' down to the Gar6eld level. Of couse, if
it's decided that the road is not required, then this is a moot issue.

We have lived in Pine Tree for eight years. A very spe.irl place! One of the reasons vre chose 26 Pine Tree Lane is
because the church was alteady developed. In out opinion thete is no way that these ptoposed changes will do
anything fot the tesidents in Pine Tree (we are not the only ones on the north side with these issues). It will
dectease our ptoperty values exponentially. The proposed church rvill be approximately 50' closer to us, three times
the width of the curtent gr.rn that we see, and then, on top of thag a 76'* tower with a ctoss on top, and the only
people that will redly see it24/7 are the people that reside on the north side of Pine Ttee Lane.

Please see the attached picnre taken from our patio at eye level pointing direcdy north to the church. You can
obviously see that our privacy at this time is cetainly not ideal and the proposed expaosion rvill certeinly not
enhance our property value.

Certainly people driving down 796 Street srill see the cross on the north side of the church but not this proposed
76' cross on the south side . r0fle respecthrlly submit that the Village Board of Trustees deny the church puiting a
cross any highet than the roof that is already on the south side of the church.

In qls5ing thank you for yout time and consideration on this issue to us as residents of Pine Tree and Burr fudge.

Sifderely,q,
Leo and

enclosure



I

;'ry {,4
1v Jo;t"l I
b l 'q,JLv I t X

c t, i i 6

xYloOpuutp

a4-l
lt

r-.a
I

L1



,^?t J
.,Vltl

uL}',rd 7UrJ
\lu,t!
7t 1? |
lf':fl

I

r
h

T
I



'1112 John Mccain Rd.
Colleyville Texas

76034
817.329.3609

Fax 800.948.0803
awad@

paradigm-arch.nel

PAR,ADIGM CONSULTING
ARCHITECTURE . PLANNING . INTERIOR DESIGN

November 8, 2013

Mr. Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director
7660 County Line Road
Village of Bun Ridge, lL 60527

Re: 2-22-2013: St. Mark Coptic Orthodox Church, 15 W 455 79th Street
Special Use and Variations

Dear Mr. Pollock,

The following will convey our response to the items discussed at the Plan Commission
meeting of Novembe( 4,2013:

1) Access driveway to Garfield Road: The church listened to many people from the
neighborhood that had a passionate plea with the design team to omit this drive
for safety concerns. The church, in the Christian Spirit, voluntarily requested from
the design team to omit Garfield drive. ln doing so the issue of adding a
sidewalupathway running north-south at Garfield Avenue is no longer required. A
fire truck loop was added at the southern end of the parking lot and strategically
located in order to save number of existing trees in that vicinity.

2) Landscape: The existing arborvitae along the south property line will be
maintained. New plant material will added to screen the homes from the new
parking lot.

The existing arborvitae hedge on the west property line will be preserved and will
be supplemented with additional evergreen shrubs to fill in gaps in the bottom
four feet immediately across from homes facing the new parking lot.

3) The height ofthe bell tower: The Architects reviewed the height ofthe bell tower
in relation to the building mass. Lowering the bell tower will have a negative
impact on the aesthetics ofthe building and the Architectural design. The bell
tower is an omamental element of the design and balances the horizontal and
verlical weight of the building. Although it the tower exceeds the permitted height,
it meets the increased setback requirement of 144 feet. The bell tower is actually
located 146 feet away from the southern property line and thus should have no
impact on the neighbors.

4) The Civil engineer (TERRA) will discuss with the Village Engineer an acceptable
solution to eliminate the ponding water at the southwest comer of the property.



Mr. Doug Pollock
November 8. 2013 Page 2 ol 2

We trust that the above have addressed all the issues raised in the public hearing.
Please do not hesitate to call if you have any question.

Respectfully,

cc: Mr. Dan Aboutar, Jamil Bou-Saab PE, File

enclosures
Revised lllustrative Concept Plan
Updated preservation plans Drawings 10.0, 10.1 & 10.2

tbZruez-
Awad Eskander, AIA



5trz6o=oP
t!<>Y
d
F
U)
l)J

o
oz
=
uioo
d
dtl(l

cit
0
ze
ult!z
0z
uJ

r
Otrf
Io
U)
vt

F(D

(
a
N
UJ

F



<tFI
ol
2l
oli
HI
5ltl
ut

cl:o

,l

ii

ii

j:

r ?tu

'3id

L

>-l
r,l,l l

d
fl

s ,c!l
E IqIF .-J IolzlFI

rE I

Ii!,itu
5".

EIi!,

l=J

6

$l E i5[
EIE ?:i

Plg '':
Eiri



.il

s

'b6

E----x---

- \,i

S. GARFIELD AVE.

.(-9&,,lJ@ 6@

r*1x'r
qp

NI
btr ^til?.--.
Xl t.l
ul9*p
P
,P

i'r ' t-:

EiB5

L!

e
l@o
M .

tr,J
(9z
asll

-6 I rtt t."It I I!3 ::g! ! IIr r rsi i i

") i":l Iz"l-4 
I@.^

2

olg2t"
urlr
oll
5ll

r-6'-o+ r

- -r-_.r,r-l'l's-l

/-"T1

+1++



S.
*8 

t,,
l

i
I

l

i

I tt
r lu

; t3I tEI t9

h %""
\'/ ir I

h d.

I

I

I

t
dl e:Ei
ril e!i!

R;i;
uJl E:rr
Fl E i r

Eici

'3id

!ur:
!t
Ili, -

ig



VILLACE OFM E80
Mickey Straub

Mavor

Karen J. Thomas
Village Clerk

Steven S. Stricker
Adminisrraror

A VE,RY SPECIAL PLACE
7660 Counry Line Rd. ' Burr tudge, \L 60527

(630) 654-8181 ' Fax (630) 654-8269 ' www.burr-ridge.gov

November 7,2013

Mayor Straub and Board of Trustees

7660 County Line Road
Bun Ridge, Illinois 60527

Re: Z.l9-2013'. Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment; Medical Cannabis
Dispensing Facilities

Dear President and Board of Trustees:

The Plan Commission n-ansmits for your consideration its recommendation to amend the
Zoning Ordinance to add "Medical Cannabis Dispensing Facility, licensed by the State of
Illinois as per the State of Illinois of the Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Pilot
Program Act" to the list of special uses in the GI General Industrial District. Recent

legislation approved by the State of Illinois mandates municipalities to permit medical
cannabis cultivation and dispensing facilities consistent with the regulations adopted in the
State law. The State law precludes cultivation facilities fiom the Village due to the

requirement that such facilities be at least 2,500 feet fiom a residential district. There are no
properties in the Village that are 2,500 feet fiom a residential district. The law prohibits

dispensing facilities fiom residential districs and requires a 1.000 foot separation fiom
schools, but allows dispensing facilities adjacent to a residential district.

After due notice, as required by law, the Plan Commission held a public hearing on
November 4,2013. The Plan Commission determined that such facilities would be best
classified as a special use in the Gl General lndustrial District. The GI District has other
specialized uses that may have similar characteristics.

Based on the above, the Plan Commission, by a vote of 6 to 0, recommends an amendment
to the Zoning Ordinance to add "Medical Cannabis Dispensing Facility, Iicensed by the
State oflllinois as per the State of Illinois ofthe Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis
Pilot Program Act" to the list of special uses in the GI General lndustrial District.

Sincerely,

Greg Trzupek, Chairman
Village of Burr Ridge
Plan Commissior/Zoning Board of Appeals

GT:JDP:sr



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

STAFF REPORT AND SUMMARY

2-19-2013; Zoning Ordinance Text Amendment;
Ridge Zoning Ordinance to establish regulations
cultivation facilities.

Consideration of amendment to the Burr
for medical marijuana disbursement and

Prepared For:

Prepared By:

Date of Hearing:

Village of Burr fudge Plan Commission I Zoning Board of Appeals
Greg Trzupek, Chairman

Doug Pollock, AICP
Community Development Director

November 4, 201 3. continued from October 21 and October 7, 2013

SUMMARY

After a brief discussion at the previous meetings, the Plan Commission continued this hearing.

The continuances were primarily to allow the full PIan Commission to consider the amendment
and to consider allowing medical cannabis dispensing facility as a permitted or special use when
accessory to a fully licensed pharmacy in addition to allou'ing a dispensing facilitl' as a special

use in the GI District as recommended by staff. In regards to the latter issue. attached is an email
from the Village Attomey indicating that the intent of the /aN, likely will not allow dispensing of
medical cannabis from conventional pharmacies.

State of Illinois of the Comoassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Pilot Proqram Act

The State of Illinois Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Pilot Program Act preempts
municipal authority to wholly prohibit medical cannabis cultivation and dispensing facilities (as

defined in the Act) within municipal borders. It does, however, allow municipalities to regulate
the location of such facilities.

Attached is a memo from the Village Attomey with more detail about this issue. The State of
Illinois Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Pilot Program Act states that: A unit of local
governmenl may enact reasonable zoning ordinances or resolutions. not in conllict u,ith this Act
or with Department of Agriculture or Department of Public Health rules, regulating registered
medical cannabis cultivalion center or medical cannabis dispensing organizations. No unit of
local government including o home rule unit, or school distict may regulate registered medicol
cannabis organizations other than as provided in this Act and may not unreasonably prohibit the
cultivation, dispensing. and use of medical cannabis authorized b) this Act. The Act authorizes
22 "Cultivation Centers" around the State (maximum of I in each State Police District) and up to
60 dispensaries, which are also supposed to be spread out.



Staff Report and Summary

Ltlsi\2, Zoning ordinance Text Amendment (Medical Cannabis)

Page 2 of 2

State law requires that a cultivation center cannot be located within 2'500 feet of the ploperty

i;;i; p;;;.isting pubtic o, f i'*" preschool or elementary or secondary school or day care

center, day care home. group-d.:t 
"a'"'homt, Pd {uy child care facilit-v' or an area zoned for

residential use. and all cultivation must take place in an enclosed. locked facility' within the

;;;; Iimits of the village of Burr Ridge' ther9.11e no propenies.that^meet this separation

criterion. In other *ora., utt'prop".ti". *itiri" the Village are within 2.500 feet ofa residential

a;.i.i", -a, thus, the State larJprecludes a cultivation center in the Village of Burr fudge'

State law requires that a dispensing organization ma] n9t be located within 1'000 feet of the

pr.p."y rir.'"r u pr._.*irrin! fuuti-. oip;uut. preschool or elemenrarS, or secondary school or

dav care center. dav .-. toii group day care home' or part day child care faciliry and that a

..J,ri...ii*.rri,ig "rg-i^i"i'n,uy 
noi be located in a house. apartment, condominium, or an

areazonedforresidential*"'er'r,ougi,Statelawdoesnotpermitadispensingfacilitywithina
,"ria""tiuf district' they can be adjacent to a residential district'

Recommendation

A medical cannabis cultivation facility cannot be located in Bun Ridge due to the State's

;;q*r;; f; separation from a residential district. Thus, it is recommended that this use not

be added to the Zoning Ordinance'

A medical cannabis dispensing facility is a new use in the State of Iltinois and there is no record

;f;;;ile" such a facility riay ue. how much traffic it may generate or its general impact on

residential districts. tt*, tto'vittuge should proceed cautiously but in compliance with the

;J;; from the State of lllinois. It was alio suggested to consider adding this use as a

p"..*.a"'specialusewhenaccessorytoamedicalpharmacy.However.thestatelawappears
;;'.;;;;;.;tfusing facilities as a stand-alone use. Based on these considerations' staff

recommends the following amendment to the Zoning Ordinance:

o Adding..Medical cannabis Dispensing. licensed by the state- of_lllinois as per the state

of Illinois of the Comlassionat; Use & Medical Cannabis Pilot Program Act" to the list

of special uses in the GI General Industrial District'



8c-VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
2OI3 PROPOSED TAX LEVY AND RATES

$1,M2,909,564 2012 Actual EAV

$1,105,484,138 2013EstimatedEAV

Fund

2.O0oA lncrease ln Value
4.OO% New Construction
6.000/0 Total

Levy (1) Extended Extended
Amount Amount Rate

Corporate
Police Protection
Police Pension

Subtotal

Bond & lnterest

Total

60% $333,178 $343,174
40% $222,119 $228,782

$527,843 (2) $543,678

$1,083,140 $1,115,634

$500,388 (3) $515,399

0.0310
0.0207
o.0492

0.1009

0.0466

$1,s83,528 ___91,9L,9q 0.1475

The Truth in Taxation Law requires that a public hearing be held if the levy rcquest exceeds 596.

(1 ) 396 extension for /oss and cost

(2) Based on an independent actuarial valuation dated Apfl 30, 2013

(3) Requircd Debt Sevice of lhe 2003 Geneml Obligation Bonds

Estimatecl Limiting Rate, exclusive of Debt Se/'vice

Total Dollar Amount lncrease Oyet Last Year

Total Percentage lncrcase Over Lasl Year

0.1009

$60,211

5.70%

Erhihit I



2012
Estimated
4or,81rc.4%
772,768,795

_l_,180,57s,:19_

Request Rate

$323,768 0.0274
s2'15,845 0.0183
$555,623 0.0471

$1,095,236 0.0928

$509,350 0.0431

$1,604,s86 0.r359

VILLAGE OF BURR RIOGE
LAST YEAR'S TAX LEVY ESTIMATED VS. ACTUAL

EAV
Z;-ok--
Du Page

Total

Multiplier

Levy (ExGnded)
Corporate
Police Protection
Police Pension

Subtotal

Debt Service

Tolal

2012
Actual

35S:104.485
684,805,079

1,042,909.564

2.8056

Final Rate

$311,829 0.0299
$207,539 0.0199
$536,055 0.05'14

$'1.055.423 0.1012

$509.350 0.M88

$1,564,773 0.1500

Vadance
(4qr05339)
(87.963,716)

__!_9L9E,gEl_

Request Rate
($1 1,939

($8,306
($19,568

0.0016
0.0043

0.0060

$0 0.0057

(s39.813) 0.0116

Village County lncrease over Last Year
Villaqe Levy Estimate County Levy Final Estimate Final Difference

$1,095,236
$1,038,316
$1,040,110
$1,006,656
$1,001,846

$957,048
$873,471
$827.040
$780.359
$703,967
$678,606
$643,021
$599,064
$562,239
S532..149
$508.475
s473,282

$1,055,423
$1,023,538

$983,928
$947.523
$940,762
s86'1.433
s836,024
$790,462
$749,592
$716,439
$655,161
$636,473
$593,004
$556,856
$527,615
$499,083
$469,197

11.31o/o 7 .27% 4.05o/o

5.53o/o 4.O3% 1.50o/o

9.770/0 3.Uo/o 5.93%
7.O0Yo O.72o/o 6.29Yo

16.30% 9.21o/o 7.09o/o

14j8vo 3.O4Vo ',t1.44vo
'10.50% 5.76Yo 4.74Yo
'10.3370 5.45o/o 4.88o/o

8.92vo 4.63vo 4.29%
7.45o/o 9.35% -1 .90o/o

6.62vo 2.94vo 3.68%
8.43vo 7 .33% 1.10vo
7 .58Yo 6.490/o 1.09%
6.56% 5.54o/o 1.02Y"

6.69% 5.72vo O.97vo

8.37Vo 6.37vo 2.OOvo

2012
2011
2010
2009
2008
2007
2006
2005
2004
2003
2002
2001

2000
1999
1998
1997
1996

Exhibit 2



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
PROPERTY TAX ANO EAV HISTORY

2001 lncrease-Nqx Construction
2001 lncrease.Annexaton

2002 lncrease-New Construction
2002 lncrease-Annexation

2003 lncrease-New Construction
2003 lncrease-Annexatron

2004 lncrease.N6/v Constructron
2004 lncreass.Annexaton

2005 lncrease-Net/v Construclron
2005 lncrease.Annexation

2006 lncrease-New ConstructLon
2006 lncrease-Annexatron

2007 lncrease-New Conslructron
2007 lncrease-Annexation

2008 lncrease.New Conslructon
2008 lncreaseAnnexation

2009 lncrease.New Construction
2009 lncrease.Annexalion

21.986.801
952.410

11,912,579
1,078,780

32.699.974
12.914.094

19.964.053
2.7U.96

13,331.112
4,604,346

18.437.341
1,396.048

,l

0 16%

2002 lncrease-Va ue 79 432 767 1214./.

?005 l'rcrease-ValLe '07 099 456 1t 84y.

52.715 621

15,720 595

1 83%
o 17%

2 429o
0 337o

1 47yo
0.51%

1 79%
o 14%

4 60%
0.05%

1 20%
0 19%

14.436 521 1 33%

201 0 lncrease-New Construction

2011
2011

Increase-Ne1 / Construclion
770

201 1 lncrease-New Construction 4,063,710 0.32%
2011 lncrease-Annexation 948.060 O 08%

201 3 lncrease-New Consttuction
201 3 lncrease-AnneEtbn

1989 69,333,164
1990 105,319,193
1991 110,095,340
1992 114,712,016
1993 128,883,216
1S94 137,291,988
1995 143,452,444
1996 151,373,'!30
1997 149,949,137
1998 155,108,407
1999 171,691,518
2000 172,793,015
2001 147,425,550
2002 234,702,224
2003 255,230,890
2004 278,030,064
2005 352,733,644
2006 353,330,871
2007 377.379.120
2008 495,M9,432
2009 489,497,571
2010 475,U4.220
2011 344,726,415
2012 358,104,485

160,457,565
1 ,321,177
212,143,OO2
240,200,o24
250.370,410
266,524,335
246,211,929
310,436,101
336,013,763
365.223.881
390.588.498
423,192,619
463,366,515
504,113,967
571,114,365
626,184,630
676 515,9&1
734,544,276
768.144.995
818,865,740
a22,A62,623
777,570,245
729,O27,165
684,805,079

229,790 729
299.640.670
322.234.U2
354,912 M4
379,253,626
403,816,323
430,064,373
461.809 231
485.962.900
520.332.288
562.280.016
595,985,634
650,792,065
742,416,191
826,345,255
904,214,694

1,029,249,608
1 ,OAA,57 5,147
1.145.524,115
1,313.915,172
1 ,31 2,360,1 94
1,253,414,505
1,113,753,980
1,042,909,564

2047% 572.321 0_2451 19133
30.40% 506.847 0.1692 I 9946

7 51% 714.579 0.221A 20523
10.14% 719,190 0.2026 2.OAS7

6 86% 735,867 0 1940 2.1407
6.48% 772.441 0.1913 21135
6.50% 417.422 0.1902 21243
7.38% 967.098 0 2094 21517
523% 1.O ,402 02112 2.1449
7.O7% 527.615 01014 2.1799
8 06% 556.656 0 0990 2 2505
599% 593,0(X 0.0995 2.2235
9 20% 636,473 0 0978 2.3098

14.14qo 655,161 0.0882 21649
11_24% 716,439 0 0867 2.4689
9A2% 749,592 0.0829 2_5757

13_83% 1.U2.O22 0 1012 2.7320
5.76% 1.338.339 0.1229 2.7076
523% r,362,648 01190 2.U39

14.70% 1,440,577 0.1096 2.9786
-o.12% 1,445,638 0.1102 3 3701
-4.49% 1,484,643 0.1184 3.3000

-11.14% 1,531,388 0.1375 2 9706
€.36% 1,564,773 0.'1500 2.8056
5 00% 1.631.033 0 1475 2 8056

1

0 61%

I\hihif -l

41,716 383 4 00%

57,169,901

8 069.803



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
TAX LEVY LIMITING RATE CALCULATION

2012 Final Base Aggregate Extension (Extension - Debt) $'1,055,423

lncreased by the:
20'12 Consumer Price lndex Cost of Living 1.7o/o x 1.017 $1,073,365

Divided by the:
20'12 EAV lncreased by the: $1,042,909,564

2013 Estimated EAV lncrease in Value Only) x 2.ooo/o $1,063,767,755

2013 Limiting Rate (per $100 of assessed valuation) 0.1009

Exhibit 4



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
TAX LEVY CALCULATIONS FOR TRUTH IN TAXATION

20'12 Total Tax Exlension:
(lncluding Debt)

2012 Debt Service:

Subtotal:
(Removal of Debt SeNice)

20'12 Additional Abatements:
(Non-Debt)

2012 Total Aggregate Extension:
(lnclude Genenl & Special Putposes, Abatements and No Debt)

Addition of 10570 to Total Aggregate Extension:
(lnclude General & Special Putposes, Abatements and No Debt)

$1,564,773

$509,350

$1,055,423

$1,055,423

- 2013 Tax Levy Request,
minus Debt cannot exceed
this figure without requesting
a public hearing as required
by theTruth in Taxation Act.

Proposed Aggregate Tax Levy, Minus Debt: $r,r r 5,634

$60,21Ilncrease Over Last Years Aggregate Extension:

lncrease Over Last Years Aggregate Extension:

E\hibit 5



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
LAST YEAR'S LEVY VS. PROPOSED EXTENDED TAX LEVY

Actual
Extended

2012

Proposed
Extended

2013
Dollar

Change

$31,345
$21,243

$7,623

$60,211

$6,049

%
Change

Corporale
Police Protection
Police Pension

$311,829 $343,174
$207,s39 $228,782
$536,055 $543,678

$1,0ss,423 $t,'t15,634

$509,350 $515,399

60%
40o/o

10.05%
10.240/a

1.42%

5.70%

0.00%

$1,564,773 $1,631,033 $66,260 4.23%

20'I2 ACTUAL TAX LEVY BREAKDOWN

2013 PROPOSED EXTENOEO LEVY

Police Pension
44.7%

20.5%

Erhibit 6

Corporate
30.8%



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
PROJECTED TAXES FOR A $600,000 HOME IN BURR RIDGE

Market Value
Class (Cook County)
Assessed Valuation (Cook County)
State Equalizer (Cook County)
Equalization Factor
EAV

Tax Rate, excluding debt

Subtotal Mllage Taxes, no debt

Tax Rate, debt only

Subtotal Village Taxes for debt

Total Village Tax Rate

Total Village Taxes

Total Village Taxes, no debt

Total Village Taxes, for debt

Tota I

$600.000.00 $618 $600,000.00
16.00%

s960oooo
2.8056

$269,337.60

o 1012

$618.000.
16.00%

$98,880.
2.8056

$277,417 .73

0.1009

$272.s7

0 0431 0.0466

$fi6.20

0.1443

$129.34

o.'t475

77

lncrease
(Decrease)

Percent

lncrease
(Decrease)

Dollars

2.21%

4.93y,

$13.1

Exhibit 7

lncrease lncrease
(Decrease) (Decrease)



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
OEBT SERVICE AND EAV GROWTH

\g;'\gr'\9j \q. asj'aSJ Asr' tsr' .!si' tsj' .|;s:' .tsj' 1s' aS' tsi tsj' Asr rlsr rrs .!Si

1,400,0(x),000

1,200,000,000

1,000,000,000

800,000,000

600,000,000

,r00,000,000

200,000,000

Projected

DEBT SERVICE TN( RATE . 1996 . 2016 (PROJECTED)

,"& 
""s 

,."t ,.t" .6,"t ,.$ ,d" ,$t ""f

Tax Year Fiscal Year 1995 lssue 2003 lssue Total Debt EAV Tax Rate EAV GroMh

0.1000

0.0900

0.0E00

0.0700

0.0600

0.0500

0.0i100

0.0300

0.0200

0.0100

0.0000

"st 
,s" ,$t ,$ 

"dP
C .rd 

^r"" 
gqg ,""t 

""9

'1997

1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
ztJu3
20M
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012

1998-1999

2000-2001
2001-2002
2002-2003
2003-20u
20u-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-20',13
2013-2014

297.475
297,415

526.262
s29,562
527,068
529,082
52s,362
526.154
526.056
530.214
528.386
530,812
532.250
537,500
541,500

519,415
508,765
503,115
502,315
501 ,215
499,815
498,'t 15
500,71s
507,850

297,475
297,475
527,175
526,262
529,562
527,068
529,082
508,765
503,11s
502,315
501,215
499,815
498,115
500,715
507,850

485,962,900
520.332,288
562,280,016
595,985,634
650,792,065
742,816.191
826,345,2s5
904,2'14,694

1.029,249,608
'1,088,575,147

1 .145,524 ,1 15
1,313,915,172
1 , 31 2,360, 1 94
1,253,414,505
1,1 13,753,980

5.23%
7.07%
8.06%
s.99%
9.20%

14.140h
11.240k

9.420/0
13.83%

5.760/"
5.230/"

14.700k
-o.120/"
4A9%

-11.14%
-6.36%509.365 509 365 1,042,909,564

0.0612
0.0572
0.0938
0.0883
0.0814
0.0710
0.0640
0.0563
0.0489
0.0461
0.0438
0.0380
0.0380
0.0399
0.0456
0.0488

s20,655 520,6ss
TotalSavings

Exhibt 8

9,667
16,597
23,039
23,7 41
28,999
28,571
32,697
31,535
29,650

2015 2016-2017 546,000 1,242,121 ,977 0 04'19

Projected

GROWTH rN EAV 1996 - 2015 (PROJECTED)



VILLAGE OF BURR RIOGE
TAXING BOOY TAX BURDEN BY AREA

20'12 Du Page County Real Estate Tax Bill
Governmental Unit Tax Rate Percent

Forest Preserve 0.1542 3.'lo/o
Ou Page Airport Authority 0.0168 O.3%
Downers Grove Twshp 0.0343 O.7'/.
Downers Grove Twshp Roads O.O512 'l.iyo
Wltge ol aufi Rldgp 0.1 5E2 3.1o/o
Burr Ridge Park District 0.2036 4.0o/o

Tri-State Fire District 0.6627 '13.2o/o

Grade School 62 1.7978 35.7Yo
High School 86 1.4984 29.7Yo

of Ou Paoe 502 0.2681 5.3Yo

2012 Du Page County Real Estate Tax Bill
Govemmental Unit Tax Rate Percent

Forest Preserve 0.15/.2 2.5o/o
Du Page Airport Authority 0.0168 O.3yo
Downers Grove Twshp 0.0343 0.6%
Downers Grove Twshp Roads 0.0512 0.8%
Village of Burr Ridge 0.1582 2.6
Burr Ridge Park District 0.2036 3.4

ri-State Fire District 0.6627 10.9%
lndian Prairie Library District 0.1990 3.3yo
Grade School '180 2.6130 43.2Yo
High School 86 '1.4984 24

of Du Paqe 502 0.2681 44%

2012 Du Page County Real Estate Tax Bill
Governmental Unit Tax Rate Percent

Forest Preserve 0.1542 2.5Yo
Du Page Airport Authority 0.0168 O.3%
Downers Grove Twshp 0.0343 0.6%
Downers Grove Twshp Roads 0.0512 0.8%
Vi age of Burr Ridge 0-1582 2-6%
Burr Ridge Park District 0 2036 3 3%
Pleasantview Fire District 0.8477 13.84/a

Grade School '18'l 2.6965 44.0o/o

High School 86 1.498/. 24.5Vo
of Du Paae 502 0.2681 44%

2012 Cook County Real Estate Tax Bill
Governmental Unit Tax Rate Percent

Cook County Public Safety 0.0000 0.0%
Cook County Health Facility 0.0000 0.0%
Forest Preserve 0.0630 0.9%
Suburban T B Sanitarium 0.0000 O.Oyo

Lyons Twp 0.0630 0.9%
LyonsTwpR&B 0.0440 0.6Yo
General Assistance-Lyons Twp 0.0030 0.0%
Consolidated Eleciions 0.0000 0.0%
Metro Water Reclamation Dist 0.3700 5.2o/o
Des Plaines Mosquito Abate Dist 0.0150 O.zyo
Wllage of Bun Ridge 0.15 t 22%
Pleasantview Fire Oistrict 0.7540 10.7%
Pleasantdale Park District 0.3720 5.3yo
Lyons Mental Health 0.1030 1.1Vo
Lyons Twp H.S. 204 2j290 30.1
School Disirict 107 2j970 31.1o/o

of Du Paqe 502 0.2760

Source.-
Du Page County Clerk's Ofiice
Cook County Tax Extension Office

Health/Sanitation

Fire

Parks

Schools

Village

Township

County

Exh ibit 9



VILLAGE OF BURR RIDGE
TAXING BODY TAX BURDEN BY CATEGORY

Braemoor Estates woodcreek Devon Ridge
I ax K'ate % t ax K'are % rdx K'are %

Pleasantdale
Tax Rate %

Educalion
Grade School 62
Grade School 180
Grade School 181

High School 86
Lyons Twp H.S. 204
School District 107

College of Du Page 502-Du Page 0 2681

College of Du Page 502-Cook 0.2760
Total

General Govemment
Du Page County
Cook County
Cook County Public Safety
Du Page Aimort Authority
Downers Grove Twshp
Downers Grove Twshp Roads
Lyons Twp
LyonsTwpR&B
Consolidated Elections
Village of Burr Ridge-Du Page

1.7978
2.6'130
2.6965
1.4984
2.1290
2.1970

0.1542
0.0630
0.2036
0.1990
o.3720

0.1929 0.1929
0.5310
0.0000
0.0168 0.0168
0.0343 0.0343
0.0512 0.0512
0.0630
0.0440
0.0000
0.1582 0.1582

't.7978

1.498r'.

0.2681

3"56,43 ?O7%

2.6965
1.4984

0.268't

14630 72,9%

0.1929

0.0168
0.0343
0.0512

2.6130

'1.4984

0.2681

4"3795 71"3%

0.1929

0.0168
0.0343
0.0512

2 129
2 197

o.276
4-60i6-- 6slT

0 5310
0.0000

0.0630
o.o44

0

0 372

0 153Village of Burr Ridge-Cook 0.'1530
Total 0.4534 9.0% 0.4534 7.4% 0-2952 ,M 0.7910 1,L2%

Culture and Recreation
Forest Preserve - Du Page
Forest Preserve - Cook
Burr Ridge Park District
lndian Prai.ie Library District
Pleasantdale Park District

0.2036 0.2036

0.1582

o 15/,2

03578 53%

o.u77

o.1542
0.0630

0.2036
0.1990

o 1u2

Total

Fire Protection
Tri-State Fire District
Pleasantview Fire Dist-Du Page
Pleasantview Fire Dist- Cook

0.3578 7.1./.

0.66.27

0.5568 9.4%

o.6€27o 6627
o.u77
o.7uo

0.6627 13.2% 0.8477 13.8% 0.6627 11.20/o

a 754
c.7540 10.7%Total

Heatth and Sanitation
Cook County Health Facility
Suburban T B Sanitarium
General Assistance - Lyons Twp
Metro Water Reclamation Dist
Des Plaines Mosquito Abate Dist
Lyons Mental Health

0.0000
0.0000
0.0030
0.3700
0.0150
0.1030

0
0

0.003
0.37

0.015
0.103

o"0ooo 0"0% 0.1910 6.9%Total

Total 2012 Rate

Toial 201I Rate

0.0000 0.0%

5.0382 '100.0%

4.0388

-nJooo oo%

6.1219 100.0%

1.7632

22.19cA

5.89/t2 100.0% 7.0730 100.0%

4.8028

18.520hPercentchange 19.8,f%
Sourc€l

Du Page Cdinty Cletu's Ofrcc,lcook County Tax E tension Ofice

Erhibit l0

24.36%



Burr Ridge Police Pension Board Memorandum 8D
To: Mickey Straub, Mayor, Village of Burr Ridge

Steven S. Stricker, Village Administrator
Village of Burr Ridge Trustees

From: Burr Ridge Police Pension Fund (BRPPF) Trustees
Re: 2013-2014 Burr Ridge Police Pension Fund Contribution
Date: October 30, 2013

Goldstein & Associates has completed the Burr fudge Police Pension Fund's (BRPPF)
Actuarial Report.

Based upon the Actuarial Report as of April 30, 2013, our minimum recommendation for the
2013-2014 tax levy is $766,328. This is the minimum amount of employer contributions
needed to stabilize the unfunded liability, as opposed to continuing to grow the Fund's debt.
This level of funding complies with the BRPPF Financial Principle adopted lluJy 9, 2013, a
copy of which is enclosed with this correspondence.

In the past fiscal year, in spite of the Fund having a stellar investment year, the unfunded
liability still increased to $5,498,246, due primarily to the tax lery for the year beginning
May,201l being significantly less than what our Financial Principle would have required.

It should also be noted that, the Illinois Department of Insurance's (DOI) January 31, 2013,
correspondence to the Fund, copy attached, relating to its most recent limited audit of the Fund,
stated that the municipal funding (2008-2010) of the Pension Fund was not sufficient to meet
the Fund's annual actuarial requirements as required under the statute (40 ILCS 5/3-125).
We have also provided a historical summary of the DOI municipal funding requirements as

they relate to our fund.

Attachments include:
1) The Bun fudge Police Pension Fund's "Financial Principal" related to our tax lery

recommendation;
2) Illinois Department of Insurance Conespondence: A copy of the pertinent "Municipal

Funding" State Auditor's findings;
3) Pension Funding Fact Sheet: A historical comparison of the municipal funding

requirements (statutory) and the actual funding provided by the Village. The Pension Board
stands ready to present its annual report to the Village Board, which needs to be
accomplished prior to the adoption ofthe tax levy [40 ILCS 5/3- 143].

Thank you in advance for your consideration,

Ryan Husarik, President
Eric Koslowski, Secretary
Hal Paradis, Jr., Assistant Secretary & Annuitant Trustee
Joe Patyk, Appointed Trustee
Tom White, Appointed Trustee



Burr Ridge Police Pension Fund (BRPPF)
Financial Principle (Formally Adopted. Juty 9, 20,l3)

Fiduciarv Resoonsibilitv. Fundins Considerations & Financial Principles

As Trustees of a public pension fund set out by the Adicles I and 3. Act 5 Chapter 40 of the
Illinois Compiled Statutes, the Trustees are charged with providing benefits in accordance with
the provisions of Article 3 of the Pension Code, solely in the interest of the participants and
beneficiaries.

To this end, the Trustees' primary responsibility is to insure that a trust fund is
maintained that will sufficiently address the benefits eamed by the offrcers.

The trust fund that is accumulated to prpvide for the officers' benefits is lunded by
1) the officers' pension contributions, 2) the employer's contributions and 3) the interest,
dividends and capital gains associated with the investment ofthese assets.

The health of the trust fund is dependent upon maintaining trust fund assets equal to fund
liabilities. Assets lagging liabilities are primarily caused by a combination of three factors: l)
long term investment returns being less than the investment assumption,
2) employer contributions that are insufficient to cover the normal cost ofbenefits and interest on
and amortization of the unfunded tiabitity and 3) the actuarial assumptions utilized over time
underestimating the liabilities.

The officers' contributions are set out by the statutes to be a percentage of their salaries. The
employer contributions are primarily dependent upon the Village's tax lery. The State and the
Govemment Accounting Standards Board (GASB) prescribe methods for determining a

minimum employer contribution amount. The State minimum contribution method, adopted
201 1 (Public Act 96-1495), provides for minimal contributions in the short term, which
significantly increase over time. The GASB method attempts to amortize the unfunded liability,
and thus provides a more balanced funding scheme, but doesn't address the assumed investment
return (interest) on the unfunded liability. The State of Illinois' minimum funding method, and to
a lesser exlent the GASB method, defers a portion ofthe full cost oftoday's police protection. It
ignores the consequence that the contribution rate must relentlessly grow to a much higher level
than would be required if a level contribution pattem were followed.

The BRPPF Trustees believe that allowing the unfunded liability to grow. under either of the
above methods, is inappropriate and a serious mistake. Both (State & GASB) employer funding
methods are designed to increase the uni,rnded tiability, until it becomes a much much greater
problem for the next generation of Bun Ridge taxpayers. It should be noted that the Village's
unfunded pension liability, which witl be repo(ed as a Village liability on its Balance Sheet
effective for its fiscal year beginning May l, 2014(GASB), detracts from the Village's desire to
attract and maintain its residential and commercial base. Furthermore, failing to bring the
unfunded pension liability under control jeopardizes the Village's bond rating.

Therefore, the Trustees of the BRPPF believe that the minimum employer contribution is the
Normal Cost (the cost of members' service being rendered this year), plus the interest at the
assumed real rate of retum on the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability. Minimally this amount,
which is designed 10 not grow the unfunded liability, will represent the Trustees' annual NET
Tax Levy recommendation to the Village and wilt be calculated and stated by the actuary as the
"Employer's Normal Cost Plus Interest on the Unfi.rnded Liability" on page 1 of the annual
actuarial report.



Year Ending

April
2008
2009
2010

Histoical BRPPF Statutorv Undeiundinq

Per Department of lnsurance Limited Auditl January, 2013

Statutorily
Required

Contribution
$515,891
$597,123
$704,238

Burr Ridge Total
Levy Contributions

Amount Received
$515,891 $468,730
$597,123 $463,791
$597,123 $570,105

Statutory
Under-

l-undrng-
($47,161)

($133,332)
($134,1 33)

($314,626)Total Underfunding (3 year) - Statutorily Based3:

Historical BRPPF Statutory Undeiundinq

Per Department of lnsurance Auditing Commentsa used in limited January 2013 Audit

Burr Ridge Total
Levy ContributionsYear Ending

April
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010

Statutorily
Required

Contribution
$273,605
$301 ,1 03
$382,847
$386,711
$461,362
$459,630
$505,521
$515,891
$597,123
$704,238

Received
$225,151
$252,692
$299,068
$400,688
$390,658
$458,763
$366,376
$468,730
$463,791
$570,10s

Statutory
Under-

Fundin92
($48,454)
($48,411)
($83,779)
$13,977

($70,704)
($867)

($13e,145)
($47,161)

($133,332)
($1 34,1 33)

($692,009)

amount
$273,605
$301,103
$382,847
$386,711
$461,362
$459,630
$505,521
$51s,891
$597,123
$597,123

Total Underfunding (10 year) - Statutorily Based3 :

1 lllinois Department of lnsurance Limited Audit Correspondence of January, 2013.
Note that the 2010 levy was less than the statutorily required amount ($597,123 vs. $704,238).
Entire DOI Municipal Funding Requirements have been provided as a separate attachment.

' Statutory Underfunding: Statutorily-Required-Conhibution minus Total-Contributions-Recv'd

3 lt should be noted that the Village has not verified or signed-off on the analysis provided.

The BRPPF believes that the actual loss to the fund is far greater than shown due to
the loss of investment return on the missing contributions.

a Pursuant to DOI Audit ruling, we have expanded the table to include prior years.
Specifically, the Village levied ('02-'07) at the statutorily performed Annual Required
Contribution amount (ARC). However, it was the Village's duty to contribute the
full ARC, irrespective of the fact that the levy was reduced by tax limitation laws.

Note: We have not provided data for 2011 and 2012, because the Village has legally complied
with the statute. However, the new minimum funding requirement is not actuarially sound
and reflects a "ramp" plan similar to the 1995 State public pension funding plan, which
has resulted in lllinois having the worst funded public employee pension plans in the nation.



Illinois Department of Insurance Correspondence to Burr Ridge Police Pension Fund
January 31, 2013

The statements below represent the portion ofthe formal correspondence to the Fund related to a state
audit (report of examination) by the Public Pension Division of the Illinois Department of Insurance, that
relate to the "Municipal Funding Requirements," pages 7 and 8 of the correspondence.

MT]NICIPAL FUNDING REOUIREMENTS

Municipal funding ofthe Pension Fund was not sufficient to meet the Fund's annual actuarial
requirements as determined for the fiscal years ended 2010 and 201 1. The 2008 and 2009 tax levies were
insu{ficient after being reduced under the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law. The 2010 tax levy was
approved by the municipality at less than the annual actuarial requirement. The municipality did not
contribute additional revenues from other sources in any of the three years to ensure that the total
revenues were sufficienl to meet the annual requirements of the fund.

Total Municipal
Levy Total Contributions

Levy Requirement Amount (Levy Revenue
Fiscal Requirement Independent Levy plus other

Date of Levy Year Illinois DOI Actuar.v Ordinance Contributions)
Ended

2008 4t30t2009 691,579 51s,891 515,891 468,730
2009 4t30t2010 669,387 597,123 597,'.t23 463.791
2010 4/30t2011 N/A 704.238 597.123 570.105

40 ILCS 5/3-125 states, it part: " Financing. a) The civ council or the board o-f trustees ofthe
municioalitJt shall annuall!, leyt a tax upon all the taxable prooerty of the municipaliN qt the rate on the
dollar which will oroduce an amount which. when added to the deductions from the salaries or wages of
police o-fficers, and revenues available from other sources. will eoual a sum suflicient to meet the annual
requirements of the police pensionfund."



oO (r)

=ofScr)
o1-N
SojF O)\
AG\

-\r, : t-

€$EEEOOr-z'
A t-ofim

tr
o

II+r
(tr
t,
tr
o
E
E
ooot
oJ
x
(E
F

aArII
o-
o-t
m
-/

t,
tr
IJ
II
g
o

t-

a
tr
o
o-
oo

II

-o
o-
o
cn
E'
IIt
l-l-
IJo



N

C
o
E
9.='=p

co U<r t o) aocN CD'= o\' cE 'Eo 
=- rr> t!9o 2 = 65 o\. ?- .-d 
=lr 

$(/)r(,)E;- 5:*,H E='

!EE€ ,*EEtr *i8-PEi PsPh 18
E;E E E= H":j,5 HF ie:
tEisEtE=EEb:sE
#=;rsIEsE*=E;;
re t l- : E & A*E a g., E o iD ',giIE5H:EE;5:EEgBEEaa6aa#G6Eaa

Ecrclic.j + ri co

o
CL
oo
U'
tr
o

TI+,
(E
+,c
oaol-
o-



cf)

(0
$
(\

@
o)
$
lc)
4'

s
f:.
C;
f':.

E
oo
C
f

LL

@(o
LO

sr
@
O)r@o)\ry@co
rr
@@

cf)
Xo
SB
$o
OU;
E*
c'Ooo'EA(Ua

Sod
.q 'a)

Efifio

o
+,
Gt

.=

-o
.qJ
Eoo
C
fIts
C
f

@+.o
U)
U)

tts
o
o
J
N

(U
'=
(U
f,+to

.=

-o
.qJ
(U

'=

N
:f+,
C)

o+.oF

a
IJ

th,
(tr
+,a
I

G'
TIL
(E
IJ+,o



s

ct)r_o,9?
oPpr
aq)
L

*s
EE
Oto:t- +t I-(UH.g
9EEcooo-ox
ErF Y'@oo-
9 -g, Bo x:o)v' oP u; o't.9 

=r60
dEE
c.j

arF'
Its
o
C
o
-o
t-
oo
ri-
o
o
.9
o
o-
t-
o#.

=+,
N+,o

ot-
?t9
Pg Io.='= o F--8b;E
.9Eoro!- t-r_r_.,-r,1).- I_ .:- \tr
t\ 

-vutFt>

8.x E h6 *Y'6 o
ol?'E.=ao =c'E.9 

= Oots --c
58 o,B
a = .c o
EE.BE
6"9 E A+r=6gE?
a E c A'xb 6 *Y E =q)'=oAr-
=-O m O

a+,o
(E
II

Nr



lr)aoo-a?'r a'- c o a :OEEE :b 
=E EE,=5 :E s

A tA !- I--- +' C fI E:E] E: 3
8o; EE;L gE A

=E =Erok 
G= -E.E EEEE AE ,o

EE :dg|o Eo q

=E^ =: 
X.t E E,^ 

=HY Ee?= EEg s#; p=r; 6gE gEFf E.PE. ;E= EE

ffg#IE*EgiEF
EE ;HEEE EEE E;

a
tr
o

!I+,
CL

E
IJ
aa

\tcf)ni



@oO,C
.=(U+ruGO,r
=agtr !+G
-l

Es I
9EE
E;P\rL _E56'@ci=

,\ va!lc
L

+, - .:-
I,F. J

=^H-o hEE HEtaal vE )Y-c-oq? : E'a(,J-
CE O =E9E5.tsooa
=) cu-o E

.9.
o
C
$
E
o
-oo=ILd-o
t- -O=ooa
.9, r-
48,
=o)-o '-.g;
oo)OCE'=Ctr
=oL(JI- r1\fE

a
tr
o

TI+,
(E
C)

!I
I

CL

E
I



t-

oo
C
G

=U)
C

o
C
o
EE
G
o-
oo
.a
o
.s

*-

ac
o
+,o
o

o)
.=E
C
J
tL
(U
o
t-
ot,
.a
I

a
C
o

t,
G
o

o)
.=o
C
=tL
l-
o+.
=+,
(U
t,

U)
.=
E
J

*

oo

Coo
EAc.=
e1
E.sooOCONt.=

E o-t,-

6"*FM

a
C
o
+,
o-
o
€

E
fE
C
(U
l-
o
E
o

oJ
x
GF

C
.9a
C
o
IL
o
.9
o
o-

o
ca
t-
o
-oo
tF,oo

rNcD$



@

>+,a=
=-Oo-.q
+t

8E()o
FCL 

-O,ts
t-a=

CJoc(L.g
N=
EE
bq
T,q
/-l-

=o9 *cn

beaG)OFrLo--oq)tv l-l! +,

*

@
C\
oo

h

CO
(.o
Nq

C
o

II+,
(u
E'
tr
o
E
E
ooot
oJ
x
(E
F

E
=o
C
Gl-
o
E
o

oJ
xoF

C
.9a
C
o
o_
o
.9
-o
o-

o
cf)
t-
o
-oo+,oo



O)

o
o)
(U
o-

cr)

oN
oE
CD(U
'=m
o_

ooa9(UE
66
EP
(5c

$!i

€g
tLC
&etomO

@f-
(o^

co
$
LO
@
n

+,g
J
o
E

t-
o
1-

tF'

o
o
E
o

U)

\t

J
C

+
+,a
o
O
(U

E
l-
oz

cf)

cl.)
cf)

E
J

E
.=

N
m
CD

(,

@
f:.
@^
CA
$
LO
@

:'

LO
O)tr

I(o
O)

IL
l-
o
o-
ao+,
J+,
(U
+,
U)

r

@4r

aq
o

II+,
CL
o

oJ
x
(u
F
$
-o
(\

a
-J
o

!Il-
ct

r
O)
@(o

@
(\
(Y)

(0
(0
N

tL
(L
(Lt
m

NN



o

=.=

-oo(UOzr
s\/; 69v ,\o ooxo a -= o x

CCCC=foo(Utr
!- ,\'- +, l-, fl\

; E: nef Ee 8,9
E 6'E -.o 'tl
cu =.== 

o(D.J o-z oh=coca
\J F ,FaH=qbU

-cYy'-=oa-, U b = PO: RU) 'E'=E qr.q go

6: q 
= 

r-
J o.9=E

EEEEEtttt
a

.=

-o
.g
ooo
C
='lC
f
oa
(U
ot-o

.=

o
C
E
=o

.C
U)

oJ
x
GF
o

I

G
CL

II

C)
F
-II
l-
o-
I

(E
II

o
tr
G
tr

IIII
IJ.
o-
o-t
m

E
:lo
C
Gt-
o
E
o

oJ
x
(U

F

C
.9ac
o

TL
o
.9
-o
o_

o
ca
t-
o
-oo+,oo



oo
Cot-o
o
oo
C
(U
t-

=a
C

o
C
OrA
_ Ll/EN
Er
8aoroou)
.9, OoJ
- ALJ
=$

E8
trcs
-C.j E O)'E I @.=I_ E OE
9o 9=!-o 

=E^+rva\a@ aY
6E 9o.-=o5E:E:EF-
E 6 PE
FLrF\l/
.== a 

=o oY
6 E 

=Efo)9$
NEEEO.P P to =o!- v, +,(Ux=
H']- o 6
& E & 3
N Cf)

o
=o
a
(,)

.=E
C
=

o
(U

a
o
.C

'la
$a
j
E
=
E

.=

E
o
o
@
J
E

q)
J

r

*.F,
C
o
E
ot-

t-

=oot
o)
C

T_o
C
=tL
t-
orF,
f+,
G+,

cr)



N

C
o
E
o
J
(,
o

o
J
(U

a
C
G

aa
o
G

oo
E
oo+' o)Eo
.9.9 =oc-Eq o
-rFl-_? E;--'= -o3ilr
co)o
-tFl-JLa'rt r- LJ-_o o-(uC (U

.9.= aPlg
=o -
FJ\;E 6)

iY6
=$;, = ol-rtrco

9rNco
= (o cq cr)
.grCf)r
.9 F- co .t
E$PP

i
o+,
J+,
(E
+,
@

a
cn
tr

TI

E'
tr

II

II
+,
II

E'
IJ

oo
tr
(E
t-
IJ
a
tr

-Its
o
+,q
o
E

*,L.
(E
CL
oo
J
I

9o r .o.=cao)oE'\\-^tr@cqo
=co(of-lt$$rr)

Nr Cf) Cr)O)NN
@rs
LO 1'- f-rOrO)LOIr)I()

rCQ@
o) N Cf)@^-^ry
l.C) 1't. .trO)Olr)lrrN

oJ

i
o+,
J+,
(E
+,a

r-@O)O



(f)

(Y)-
cf)r
$
cf)r

l'-lf)rN(o $ (o cf)
@ -_ -_ Cf)^

O)l-(Y)cf)tca

rO)F-$
rl-l'.-Oq\q.\
@CDCf)O
$@rF-

I

$
l()q
@s

oer-
.!P
o

a-lts
oo

@

=s
.Cx
tU

C
o
G

G

(E
'=
G
f
o

(E
)
C
C

oJ

a
o+,
J+,
(E
+,a

tf,)COI-@O)O99PPP:-$ILrNCA

Ert= N @ @ @ 0O @ O r r()
--t{) oD (o @ lr) (0 N cD o) o.=r(oO(O(ONcaNNr

'R

=^lr)No)oo@(o@cao=!\llf)o)oo)Loco(ocor-li(\NN$cq$cq$$ro

o
tr
o

.I

o
IItl.r
oo
ct)
C

II

E'
tr
IJ
II
I

G'o
IIL
o.lr,
a

II
II

()CANrNOrrCeCr)
OO\f,r(OCDNO)NN
CO^ -_ @- \ cO^ CO^ t()_ @^ - --CqrN(Oro)()lf)Nlt.f'-O@@(glf)Oro)O)
NcAcAcf)$$l()tr)lr) lr)

rNOrrCA@
r(gCANO)NCr)
NCq(Ol()@rN
(OrO)tf)lf)N$
@(OtOOrO)OCf)S$tf)lf)l.C)l'-

N
$
@^

N
@
CA

lr) ceOO(O- --Cf)rNO
NAO



s
o-
E
(Ug-

I

0)t-
o-

o
*,
G
E
xot-
o-
o-
(U

o+,

.=

-o
.q
Eooca
=d)ts;
=o

3sEi-

EE8OTi ao60)
E p'^g
'= o- +'

fiBg
-CI-O+'oP

r-

9. N o(U=+'
9.,; 3
O ^r^r Os- 

=-o+, ,^\(/)E}J$ o;o-cI E.o
=$o-O): iE

=EAEBg

Coo a'6 N.q
EEE

FEg. \v96cu
: 3.,8(U= o)
9..E 

=5q=
cD -E! oiE9
-Or-
E.E g.

i-\ r-c

Eg H

89,rn
e0E

ro
o)sf
- I(0
o)

o-

tEot,
tr
f
E
=E

II

tr
II

=

oJ
i
o+,
=+,
(tr
+ra



1r)

.=

-o
.q
J
EoE
C
f
c

:)

oJ

Uo
(U

U)l-
(U
o
o

=oE
(U

E
rr)
-o
N
t-o
a
C
o
oo
ol-
o-
r
roN
r

C
o)

o
o-
o
G

ac
o
C)
o
o
o-

coNb58
=NF-fi€=

\J,r\U
-tN

ii
q)
(U

at-
(U
o
o
=oE
(U

E

CAP
5o-NOA(o
o(o

N
lO
o-
cY)
o)N
(o

@
O
\
(os(o

F
ro
N
o
(U

ca
r
O
N
o
(U

E
0)E
C
=C
f

tf)tN

5q
Nr
'-@Ys
$()

o
-o
.g
o
C
J

a
C
o

l-+,oo'd
l-
(L
t-
Go

Io
cf)

--$

Rs"
Fr$

G(O

PEp(uC>fots-c
(U +,
tr(U

E5
(U0-oo>(J
c)61
o9cL
-'o-

oJ

oNo
lfl N

:cD o
X@^ c
,-. O) O

or.C) oo.a-
\lr)E
,:, F- O-
N@^ r
,.O r
YcQ O(Urtr) N

N



(o

q e#B+\., = L r.-,E :"E 5ES :k o-r-g -BJ:8
o EgRE
n n EgE5
eg EJ qt o

=; EE & g! P ?3=8
EPSi=-o5E a q€=
a 6.9-r 6 6
:E EEP E
-=Ja=co\ -c ou,o

EE gTEE

-ro
N
r
t-
of
C
o

-)
t-
o
$
Eo
.=
.C

o)cnCO'7(l)
EE

;co-6 eE'E 
=o(U)r-

= E.o
o orF:AAI qE
o)aP.= .dE 

^ -o\J/I_
.= F Eno(U Yf

l- '7rtL. \J(U;iO
=\Jt_

H &E
E EFk'-6tY I1) CE
CI-A$ o=it-, *, 

-

5 HEzfU

a+,
O
(U

TL

ro
O)
$r

I(o
O)

(L

oJ
E
=
E

.=

+- o.i cf)



r.-

U)
CNO

= 
,^\

XEtIJ qoioooEE
=oGo-
(Uo'Ea
(Uf
Jo-
O!-

Go
=o-LC

E .o F- N N t-
A@O)l-N@tr(OCD-@(Oq@oorrlcD<o
I+l- O) N r O)

fi\r$rr)N(o

No
C
Ortf)@OO'ES(OtOcOlf)
=$(ON(Ol'-PcoorrocaN-=l-(o@(OO)
E(o(ot-N(o
oo

- ooa
tr
o
CL
x

IIJ
I

a
a
tr
o

II+,
IJo

IIL*rg
oo

-(E
IJ
tr
tr o)OTNCt.)

OrrrroooooNNNNN

l-
(tr
o

FN



o
tr
o
EE.clo
LLEtox(JuJ

+l

@

(Y)
F

N
F

F
F

o
l-

o)o

ao
@
C
o
o-x

l.U
I

U)

a
C
o

a-+,
:)

-ol- t-+,
C
o
O

ooooooooooooooooooo(f,ooooooooo
oooooooooooooooooo6)@N(glaltc)(\l-qq@@aG@@q



to)

f;fr
Eectx
=o

^o)
.=E
C
=Its 9E

E'=o=
PHLtrO
oooo
=o'= 

-,

sE
AGtrE'otr

lI-+rJ(Etl
.9 +,
Eq
==Ll-

-l

GO
a.E ?E.= q

[=,r,igY
li P5
--=o=*tv
= -a'=E 9 E'=l9o
Ecoooooa

c.j

A
o)

.=o
C
=

.I

EqAF
;i-
Lo.=o-=xLru=nP
a:
C! +,ts=
-t
S cr)t-rFo6N

m

ni

;j..
r
roN
r

o)
.Co
C
=ta-

(U

E
.=

E

=oC
o+t

o)
.=o
C
J
tL
t-
o+,
=+,
(U
+,a
E
J

E
.=

a
C
o

a-.f-,
G
.9
o-
E
€

a+,
C)
G
tL l-

G)o
C

-t--)A\/ .Yt-
IL

r



o
N

:

o,o
+ro
Ea
=coo'g

-Ft O

E?
Efooo:co
+, I_
@.\
o=
=Poq
E+'ocE'-'= CDLI-o.E
CN
OL
a'=
beo-o

.9
-of
o-
U''o

=
aE
$ot-
o-
@
t-
o
.C
E
=Its
o)

.=o
C
=
C
o
a
C
o
o-

$
OE
s->
(-)

r-O
,9E
o=
=COg5
oo
6 P''oE
.eEofco
=oLL=oy5P
@+,ba7t tt.YNa:C(uooot
o-o

o
o)s
o
-c

$
+,
o
o-
o

-

o

o
o)
G

o
+,
(U

€o
6=
"96
e0
6x6='6E
o:ko
ffio
c9
EE
EC
Eaao
OE9a\oJ -C,

o

a
oo
a
)t-F
E
C

LL
o
.CF

i
(u

E
E
IJa



Noo
a
=t-F
C
(U

.=
f
C
C

06

l-
o
ot-oo
U)

@a

a
.9,
E
(U
t-
$
(L
(5
I

$
0)
Ooa
.iv
U)

=oao
Y
o
tU

aoo
U'

=t-F
E
C
f

LL

-+,
-tF/^r L';s
t-v

SE
o(L(Jl

\,+o'Eo-a
U'o=

O)T
E5EE
=tm

U;
C
o
U'o
o
(U
C
o
EE
(U

C
(U

o

=aC
:eE=
>,EEE
EP
E-
..g=a=
gE

.9,

.C+,
olz
N
E
o.F, 

-
-ao

a-J+,osCC,l\

=Voo
I

-(Uo-
t-
oIts
arz
C
N
-IF

Eg
@=
-I !-

I-rt E

E€
EAO- O-

<o1
aO

E=
8E
-F



VILLAGE OF BIIRRRIDGE
POLICE PENSION FLIND

ACTUARIAL VALUATION
AS OF APRIL 30,2013



Golosrnm & Assocnrps
Actuones ond Consullonls

October 15. 2013

Section A - Purpose and Summary
Section B - Data Used For Valuation
Section C - Fund Provisions
Section D - Actuarial Assumptions and Cost Method
Section E - Actuarial Liability
Section F - Reconciliation of Change in Unfunded Liability
Section G - Employer's Normal Cost
Section H - Annual Actuarial Requirements

for Year Beginning May 1, 2012
Section I - Annual Required Contribution for GASB Statement No. 25

Section J - Net Pension Obligation and Other GASB Discloswe
SectionK - Certification
Appendix 1 - Summary of Principal Provisions
Appendix 2 - Glossary of Terms
Appendix 3 - Altemate Arurual Required Contribution

29 SOt I}l toSA[I SnEEI SUnE 735

cHtcAGo, lutNos 60@3

PHONE Gra 7265877 FAX (3t4 726-4323

Board of Trustees
Village of Burr Ridge
Police Pension Fund
7660 South County Line Road
Burr fudge, Illinois 60521

Re: Actuarial Valuation of the Villaqe of Burr Ridse Police Pension Fund

Dear Board Members:

I am pleased to submit our actuarial report based on an actuarial valuation ofthe Village of Burr

Ridge Police Pension Fund as of April 30, 2013.

The report consists of 11 Sections and 3 Appendices as follows:

Page No.

1

I
4
4
6
7
9

9
13

13

16

tt
19

20

i would be pleased to discuss any aspects ofthis report with you and other interested persons.

Respectfully submitte{

t),k
Sandor Goldstein,
Consulting Actuary



A- PI]RPOSE AND SUMMARY

We have carried out an actuarial valuation of the Village of Burr Ridge Police Pension Fund as of
April 30,2013. The purpose of the valuation was to determine the financial position and the armual

u"tu-iA requirements of the pension firnd. This report is intended to present the results of the

valuation. The results of the valuation are summarized below:

1. Total Actuarial Liability S 18,789,814

2. Actuarial Value of Assets $ 13'291'568

3. Unfirnded Actuarial Liabiiity S 5 
'498,246

4. Funded Ratio 10.7%

5. Employet's Normal Cost For Year
Beginning May 1,2013 $ 367,705

6. Employer's Normal Cost as a Percent of Payroll 17 '79%

7. Annual Actuarial Requirement For Year
Begiming May 1,2013 $ 543,678

8. Annual Required Contribution For GASB Statement No' 25 $ 689,133

9. Employer's Normal Cost Plus lnteres on Unfimded Liabilityt $ 766,328

rEmployer Nonnal cost Plus Interest on the Unfi:nded Liability: This is the level of employer

contributions that is required to keep the mfimded liability constant" if all other aspects of the

Fund's experience are in line with the actuarial assumptions.

B. DATAUSEDFORTTIEVALUATION

Participation Data The participant data required to carry out the valuation was supplied by the

pension fimd. The participant data for the pension fimd as of April 30, 2013, on which the

valuation is based, is summarized in Exhibit 1. It can be seen that there were 26 achve members, I
inactive member and 15 members receiving benefits. The total active pagoll as of April 30, 2013

was $2,066,534.



i.

Exhibit 1

Summarv of Participant Dara

Number of Members
(a) Active Members

(i) Vested
(ii) Non-vested

(b) Inactive Members
(c) Members Receiving

(i) RetirementPensions
(ii) Survivor Pensions
(iii) Disability Pensions

(d) Total

Annual Salaries
(a) Total Salary

@) Average Salary

Total Accumulated Contributions
of Active Members

4. Annual Benefit Payments Currently Being Made
(a) Retirement Pensions
(b) Survivor Pensions
(c) Disability Pensions

16

10

I

9

I
5

a

).

2,066,534
79,482

1,824,372

482,657

47,202
208,826

Assets. ln November of 1994, the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued

GASB Statement No. 25, which establishes standards of fi::ancial reporting for govemmental

pension plans. Under GASB Statement No. 25, the acn:arial value of assets to be used for
determining a plan's firnded status and annual required contribution needs to be market related.

However, GASB has indicated that current market values should not be used if those values would
result in unnecessary fluctuation in the firnded status and the annual requhed contribution. Thus, in
determining tle actuarial value of assets, smoothing changes in the market value of assets over a
period ofthree to five years is desirable.

The asset values used for the actuarial valuation were based on the asset information provided for
the fimd as of April 30, 2013. The actuarial value of assets was determined by smoothing
unexpected ga'ins sr losses from the investment retum ov", a four-year period. The resulting
actuarial value of assets is $13,291.568. The development ofthis value is outlined in Exhibit 2.

2



Exhibit 2

Actuarial Value of Assets

A. Development of Investnent Gai:r/[,oss) for Fiscal Year 2013

1. Actuarial Value of Assets as of April 30,2012

2. Contributions

Benefit Payments and Expenses

Expected Investment Income

Actual Invesunent Income

Investrnent Gain(,oss) (5 - 4)

3.

4.

5.

6.

12,131,012

697,750

696,687

879,536

1,149,893

270,357

B. Development of Actuarial Value of Assets

7. Expected Value of Assets as ofApril 30,2013 (1 +2-3 + 4) $ 13,01 r,61 1

8. InvesEnent Gah(Loss) for Fiscal Year 2010

9. 25o/o of Gain/$-oss) for Fiscal Year 2010

10. lnvestnent Gair(,oss) for Fiscal Year 201 1

11. 25% of Gain/S-oss) for 2011

748,876

187,2t9

347,992

86,998

12. Invesment Gaid(loss) for Fiscal Year 2012 (247 ,394)

13 . 25% of Gain/S,oss) for Fiscal Year 20 12 (61,849)

14. Investrnent Gaia/(Loss) for Fiscal Year 2013 270,357

15. 25o/o of Gain/(I-oss) for Fiscal Year 2013 67.589

16. Actuarial Value of Assets as of April 30, 2013 (7 + 9 + 1 1 + 13+ 1 5) $-13191168



C. FTJNDPROVISIONS

Our valuation was based on the provisions of the fund in effect as of April 30, 2013 as provided in
Article 3 of the Illinois Pension Code. A summary of the principal provisions of the firnd is
provided in Appendix 1.

D. ACTUARIAL ASSTJMPTIONS AI\D COST METHOD

We have made changes in the retirement, disability, mortality, termination rates and spouse's age

assumptions used for the April 3 0, 20 1 3 actuarial valuation. These changes were based on a recent

study of the experience rmder Illinois police pension fimds performed by the Illinois Department of
lnsurance. The other actuarial assumptions used for the April 30, 2013 actuarial valuation are the

same as those used for the April 30, 2012 actuarial valuation. The actuarial assumptions used for
the April 30, 2013 actuarial valuation arc summarized below:

Mortalitv Rates. The RP-2000 Mortality Tabte with Blue Collar Adjustrnent for Males and

Females, proj ected to 20 1 3 , was used for active employees and pensioners. The RP-2000 Disabled

Mortaiity Table, projected to 2013, was used for disabled police officers.

Termination Rates. Termination rates are used to estimate the probability that an employee will
terminate employment at a given age. The following is a sample of the temrination rates ttrat were

used:

Ace

25
30
35
40
45
50 and above

Rate of
Termination

.0750

.0s00

.0300

.0200

.0200

.0350

4



DisabiliW Rates. Disability rates are used to estimate the probability that an employee will
become disabled at a given age. The following is a sample of the disabiLity rates that were used:

Ace

25
30
35
40
45
50
55

60
65 and over

Rate of
Disabiliw

.0005

.0022

.0026

.0040

.006s

.0095

.0130

.0165

.0200

Retirement Rates. Retirement rates are used to estimate the probability that an employee will
retire at each age at which a retirement benefit is available. Rates of rethement for each age from
50 to 70 were used. The following is a sample of the retirement rates that were used for the
valuation:

Rate of
Retirement

.2000

.2500

.3300

.5000
1.0000

Salary Prosession. A salary increase assumption of 5.0% per year was used. This assumption

can be considered to consist of a promotional increase factor of 1 .25Y:o per year and an inflation
factor of3.75% per year

Investment Refum Rate. 7.25%o per year, comprised of areal rate of retum of 3.5Yo per year, and
an inJlation factor of 3.75o/o per year.

Marital Status. 80% of participants were assumed to be married.

Spouse's Aqe. The age of the spouse was assumed to be 3 years younger than the age of the
employee.

Ace

50
55
60
65
70



Actuarial Value of Assets. The actuarial value of assets was determined by smoothing unexpected

gains or losses from investrnent retum over a period of4 years.

Actuarial Cost Method. Based on the requirements of Public Act 96-1495, the actuarial cost

method used for the determination of the annual actuarial requirements for the year beginning May

1, 201 3 is the projected unit credit cost method. This is the same cost method that was used for the

April 30.2012 acoarial valuation.

E. ACTUARIAL LIABILITY

The actuarial liability as determined rmder the valuation for the various classes of members is

surnmarized in Exhibit 3. The total actuarial liabilitv is then compared with the actuarial value of
assets i:: order to arrive at the unfmded actuarial liability. (The actuarial terrns used in this report

are defined in Appendix 2.)

As of April 30,2013 the total actuarial liability is $18,789,814, the actuarial value of assets is

$13,291,568, and the unfirnded actuarial liability is $5,498,246. The ratio of the actuarial value of
assets to the actuarial liability, or funded ratio, is 70.7%.

6



1.

Exhibit 3

Actuarial Liabiliry as of April 30. 2013

Actuarial Liability For Members Receiving Benefits

(a) Retirement Pensions
(b) Survivor Pensions
(c) DisabilityPensions
(d) Total

Actuarial Liability For Inactive Members

Actuarial Liability For Active Members

Total Actuarial Liabi.litY

Actuarial Value of Assets

Unfi mded Actuarial Liability

Funded Ratio

4.

3.

5.

7.

$ 6,687,850
390,876

2.977.990
$ 10,0s6,716

5,473

8.727.625

$l8Je9Jr4

13.291.568

$__1,498-216

70.7%

F. RECONCILIATION OF CIIANGE IN T]IYFT]I\DED LIABILITY

The net actuarial experience during the period May 1,2012 to April 30, 2013 resulted in an increase

in the fund,s *f""a"a liability of $38,013. This increase in the unfimded Iiability is a result of
several kinds of gains and losses. The financial effect of the most siSrr.ificant gaim and losses is

illustated in Exhibit 4.

For the year ending April 30, 2013, the employer's normal cost plus interest on the 
- 

unfirnded

liabi_Iity amountea io $iSO,SOf. This is the level of employer conkibutions that would have been

required to keep the unfirnded iiability constant if all other aspects of the firnd's experience had

bein in line witir the actuarial assumptions. Total employer contributions to the firnd amounted to

$484,639. Thus, employer contributions less than the normal cost plus interest on the unfirnded

liability resulted in an increase in the unfi:nded iiability of $31 1 
'924.

The net rate of invesEnent retum eamed by the assets ofthe fimd based on achrarial value of assets

for the year was approximately 9.6%, in comparison to the expected rate of investrnent retum of
7.25% ior the same period. This resuited in a decrease in the unirnded liabilitv of $279,957.

7



Salaries increased at an average rate of approximately 3.6Yo during the year, in comparison to the

assumed rate of 5.0%. This resulted in a decrease in ttre ufimded liability of $146,405.

The changes made to the assumptions used for the April 30, 2013 actuarial valuation had the impact

of increasing the unfrnded liabifity by $26,679.

The various other aspects of the fund's experience results in a net inqease in the unimded liability
of $125,772. The aggregate financial expedence ofthe fund resulted in an increase in t}re unfimded

liability of$38,013.

Exhibit4

Reconciliation of Chanse in Unfimded Liabilitv
Over the Period Mav 1 . 20 I 2 to April 3 0. 20 1 3

I . Unfunded Liability as of May 1 , 20 1 2

2. Increase in Unfunded Liability Due to EmFloyer
Contibution less Than the Employer
Contribution Requirement

3. @ecrease) in Unfunded Liability Due to
Investrnent Retum Lower Than Assumed

4. @ecrease) in Unfimded Liability Due to
Salary Increases lower Than Assumed

5. Increase in Unfimded Liability Due to
Changes in the Assumptions

6. Increase in Unfi:nded Liability Due to Other Sources

7. Net Inqease in Unfirnded Liability for
theYear(2+3+4+5+6)

8. Unnnded Liability as of April 30,2013 (1 + 7)

$ 5,460,233

3tt,924

(279,957)

(146,405)

26,679

125;772

$ 38.013

$_539&216

8



G. EMPLOYER'S NORMAL COST

The employer's share of the normal cost for the year beginning May 1, 2013 is developed in Exhibit
5. The total normal cost is $572,499, employee contributions are estimated to be $204,794,
resulting in the employer's share of the normal cost of$367,705. Based on a palroll of $2,066,534

as of April 30, 2013, the employer's share ofthe normal cost can be expressed as 17.79o/o of payroll.

Exhibit 5

Normal Cost For Year Beeinnine Mav I . 20 I 3

I . Basic Retirement Pension
2. Annual Increases in Pension
3. Swvivor's Pension
4. Disability Peosion
5. Refinds
6. Administrative Expenses

7. Total Normal Cost
8. EmployeeContributions
9. Employer's Share of Nonnal Cost

DollarAmotmt

$ 339,175
95,759
53,768
64,514

8,804
10.479

$ 572,499
2M.794

$___367J01

Percent

of Pattoll

16.41%
4.63

2.60
3.t2

.43

.51

27.70%
9.91

11-J%

Note. The above normal cost figures are based on a total active payroll of $2,066,534 as of April
30,20t3.

H. ANI\ruAL ACTUARIAL REOTIIREMENTS FOR YEAR BEGINNING MAY 1.20T3

According to Section 5/3-125 of the Illinois Pension Code, the village council shail arurually levy a
tax which, when added to employee contributions, will produce an amomt sufficient to meet the
annual actuarial requirements ofthe persion fund.

Senate Bill 3538, which was signed into law as Public Act 96-1495 and became effective on
January 1, 2011, made sipificant changes in the determination of the annual actuarial requirements

of the pension fi.rrrd. Under Public Act 9G1495, the annual requirements of the pension fi.rnd are to
be determined as a level percent of payroll sufficient to bring the total assets of the pension fi.rnd up
to 90% of the total actuarial liabilities determined rmder the projected unit credit actuarial cost
method by the year 2040.

Based onthe April 3 0, 20 1 3 actuarial valuation and the funding provisions of Public Act 96-1495,
we have performed funding projections through 2040 in order to detemrine the required employer



contribution for the fiscal yeat 2014
required employer contributions for
contributions are as follows:

which begins May i, 2013. We have also estimated the

fiscal years 2015 through 2019. These required employer

Fiscal
Year

Proj ected
Payroll

$ 2,066,s34

2,127,956
2,195,577
2,261,770
2,326,710
2,399,026

Required Employer
Contribution as a
Percent ofPayroll

26.31o/o

26.31
26.31

26.31
26.31
26.31

Required Employer
Conribution as

a Dollar Amount

543,678

559,837
577,622
595,041
612,t26
631,152

2014

20r5
2016
2017
2018
2019

Method of Calculation

The employer contibution requirements shown above have been detennined using the actuarial

assumptions, membership data and benefit provisions that were used for the regular actuarial

valuation. However, in order to determine the contribution requirements, certain calculations

needed to be made that are not normally required in a regular actuarial valuation. Benefit payout

requirements, nonnal costs, and palroll were estimated over the 27 -year peiod from 2014 tkough
2040 by projecting the membership of the system over t}te 27-year period, taking into account the

impact of new entrants to the fi.lnd over th e 27 -year peiod.

In order to make the required projections, assumptions needed to be made regarding the age and

salary distribution of new entrants as well as the size of the active membership of the fund. The

assumptions regarding the profile ofnew entrants to the fimd was based on the recent experience of
the frrnd with regard to new entrants. The size of the active membership of the fimd was assumed

to remain constant ovet the 27 -year proj ection period.

The year by year results of our fimding projections are showD in Exhibit 6 below:

t0



sssssssssESSSS.., f- € .? - a q't? C'q q : I 1 C
i6 ol c; cj - c.t N c, o { s v ra) Lc, (o (g

Efrl F F n- t'.- i. F- F- F- F- F F- I\ r" F-

-dlLL

(o lr) ra, a, N \t L) F_ - $ O E t r'_
- r-.i ; r. + ra a\J o (, L) s @ ct o)

-n6oocdo(o'.)t-@oFNro6.}l 
"d 

r.- d <rr .o @ @ r'j N !- N r"i <o to

E=l g 3 g R E 3 s E P 3 5 3 r E
EEI .o ;- ,o ,o lo @ @ i F- r- r'- t'- r-' t..

@lar(r@ONTOF-O)-NO@6+cO@clrNfr-\t@-(O\,(O6 (i ; (o- i- 'rr- s- N- '1 F- G)- (')- (D. f'--
u,t .-i <; j <; 'rj 6i o, tr r r., (D (O F crl
?il ol dio!i o) (o v r (9 

=Q 
ql S @;l 6i = 6o o 6) o) q) o) ocD o o o)

4l ;-+d@ dF co o, o.jN <.t+ rrl
<l ij;a=-- NNNNNN

<.o@-N(oovo'r,c,lEc!@+=6../-F(oc!@oroSAto@N=!'o@OF-@.o(olr)od)EEI;- ii; o o, o co + c4 o, o st a @

E=l P B s R g 3 F E : & ts s 3 [
*Sl - ;- .j oi d s.o o ro or a i q 

",,il 
=l = - N N N N N N c! N C., (') r", (o

sssssssssssss
r,5E:r E;;; E 5 E 5 E 5 E 5 E

E=H*l E R R s R R R R s R R R R
q=Go-l
fiE ett

@F-NF(ON@O)t@r':':O
-r i: (o N + c! rf) O o) O, F- (D @ l"r-(D Xl i.t co (rt o - r t- F o) (o o) @ o

b'il (',. ot r- Lrf c.i - @ N $ o s9 F- o;fl <i 1.} F- cr, r (o < (o F- o, o N Sogl t.) tf, lo ro <) (c, (o @ @ (o t'- t'- F-

ccl
,! 6l

oor-ollfro)o-NF-9!@o!'o)FFr.)@co@g,QS6<(clN{ssool"-o)(ro,
-<l <o r.- - n- @ ro c"j r-- s- ,r, Q A -dxl ai .! F- .ir o) Fr l.c, lr) $ c.,r o) o cD

=<l 6 o o o o r N d) $ r.a) (, (o F-
i6l @ -- - - - - --i ; .-: 'j -'(Il

<'(Or.-Oc,(O(Ot-(eQ=\<0.i6rrF--c.t'r)oF-@OOol])oDlr)NF-c)-O(ON(O(o\t
E=l @ ri ri -- o o, @ F- {,{) j @-- @:i91 .6 i.r 6, (o .! ct t.) F (o N o) (O s
E ->l 6 - - - (.) (., $ Lo lr) (o (o F- @
- -!01 c.i ..i c.i c.i oi N N c.i c.i oi 6i 6i 6i<L trt et

(r, $ ro (o l.- @ q) o r N (O $ lr) (o

a-, E E 5 5 5 5 5I I3 8I I I
HEI c.l - c.r N c.r N N N N N N N c! N

|llt
(t)

-t
qd
-Eb<(|cl
tr3o:",G

o9 der 3kEil N==
rll E 90
EI EIE9l ur fi:

Et El ;t*EI gI EP5El 5l :i [i '6
LI o.l 6 r'<c,l '5'9 6

il r.9rrI PE.?
EI EgE

lL t, l!
Bg
E-o-=do
tOogr
G,-g6
dlE

G

11



sssssssfi!f.-{S..-*8
-+o)(oNo)t-(o(o@F-(ollr)oEot r.-- r- .ci d oi o ; 6i c., $ a L- d o
Etl . i- F F- r- to .o .o @ co @ o @ cD

:, Oal
LL

F-F.-O(Olr)@F-(OONlr)S@bo iY) - () 6 N O (') - tr (! N Q F-
c 6 a6 o o L.) N c.r o o) @ (o co .o lr)
6A + s- o; - - @ !- o to o, d qi F .rr
O=l .i F: '_ F <r - c! l'- t'- O S OEEI 6 b, o o ci @ (o s r F- .')_ o)_ (9- F-

Eq *' -' ;- -- t' r-. r'- Fj F d <o d ''o <
f-'

F- F- (f' S F (O !O LO O) tO lr, (e l',- Ab,aoronotooo)l-o@EF-S)Fr-ot@@s@@@o)vd)-c.l
!41 -- -_ co- <o- o- - ao o co 6io q eq o_:l + L -5.i F. - co \r N cil rf) O lr,
6l d; (9 (o @ F- o, o N s @- @- F-.r)
4l a- dotd- 6i c', rt @ F- d oi '-i c.i<.1 i! N N- (., (.) (., (") (') (, (., (') s s

<r <r sr r+ (o @ (9 N |r) Lo F- @ - rD
d d dN o r* r (, o) S - c-) rt l'-

-6ad6ct-(ooNF-@o@.95 d,o ,., d o o r.t '-i d c.l qJ --- o-- d>=l - + rf) ..i .., (b (r) o) F o O (o (o lr)
B El d ;- (,t_ i.i_ lrr_ ()- '.)- s- (e- c!- o- r'-- s_ o-
-.91 !' (o F ao o) o r N o !' lr) lr, (o F_
YJI 6 (o (9 .g (o v s v s s t $ s s

ssssssssssssss-,,,F::, E E E 5; 5 E E E E; 5 E E
b= E gl ,o <r, <o @ @ <o <o <o @ 9 !c ,o <o ro

aE B A - N c.r N . N N N N c'{ N N (\i N
OE(LLI
ri$Hot

- ra, O - Cr - (., .', (O - lt) A @ N
or(oF-o)O(.)q)(OONOll)(\o;l o 6 6 < o) @ - o) o) o) rf (o l- @

bEl ;- o, @ 6i <o .-i e o <o @ Fj - @ di?l ia 6 t-t i.t F- ar, - .r) (o cD N (o o) (9
olll i\ F- @ ao co @ o) q) o) o) o o o
-d !l - ,-i ,-i -ccl
,n 3l

O, (O 1... - @ O l'- o) lr) (o Q (O O F-
N (o (O r.- i'- (O O) (D O c.l @ A A (r]
@F(9ao@orF-@(9c)lr)(o@s

-<l ci oi <. r.- d.o .o (.t (o 6i (o s r- @o;l A ci .o o, \r r r t v lr) (.) o v @

=;l .o o) o) o N (o s (o (o F- @ o, o
,:fl; - - e.i 6i N c.i N N 6i oi N <.t ..i

(oro(e@(9-t-oN@(oNq)(f)oaoro(o@@$t(o\t(o(.)oo)
NNO'NOF.(Og)SNNq)SN'a 

=l oo- d o o c.i of + N () o to 'r, 
(o N

-91 (', (.J (r 9 a\r @ t- F- F- @ o (., l-..
. ;l O, C, - N (r) (9 S (o (O t-- o, C, - (9
q lul .! .r, (o (.) (o (c (o (, (o (') (f, s $ s

F- @ o' o - N (r) s ro (o F- @ o, oa\r c! N (9 (Y) (., (o (', (t (.) (9 aD (', $6!t o o o o o o o o o o o oo o
gEl * N N N N N N N N N c! N c! N
ii >l

to("
?tl
-qRt
J6
i<
Clol

o:-', &
o96EI 3tE

;l flE=
trl E9=
El Ergl,l ur6l

@r -El 9EI

;l frl *Eac '0e g
;l a9Lrl s'E .P;I EgE

tLEL3e
E-0, -:to
EOo9)oi6,-
6-(! \.,
OE

l!

12



GASB Statement No. 25 requires the disclosure of the annual required contibution (ARC),

calculated in accordance wittr certain parameters. Based on the results of the April 30, 2013

actuarial valuatioq we have therefore calculated the annual required contribution for the fiscal year

begirming May i, 2013. In accordance with the parameters prescribed in GASB Statement No. 25,

i:r calculating the amual required contribution, we have used smoothed market value for the

actuarial value of assets, and have amortized the unirnded liability over 29 years from May 1, 2011

as a level percent of payoll. On this basis, the annual required contribution for the year begi-oning

May 1,2013 has been determined to be as $689,133. as shovm in Exhibit 7 below:

Exhibit 7

Annual Required Contribution for Year Beeinnins Mav 1 . 20 1 3

Dollar Amount

$ 367,705

Percent

of Pawoll

17.79%1

2.
Employer's Share of Norrnal Cost
Annual Amount Required to Amortize
Unirnded Liabi[ty Over 29 Years
Subsequent to May |,2011
as a kvel Percent of Payroll
Annual Required Contibution for
Year Beginning May 1,2013 (1 + 2)

32r.428 15.56

$___689-1,33 3i)s%
J,

Note. The above figures are based on a total active payroll of52,066.534 as of.April 30,2013.

J. NET PENSION OBLIGATION AND OTIIER GASB DISCLOSURE

As requested, we have made calculations to determine the Net Pension Obligation as of April 30,

2013 for the Village of Burr Ridge Police Peosion Fund. The Net Pension Obligation that we have

calculated represents the cumuladve difference between the annual pension cost and the employer's

contribution. The results of our NPO calculations are shown in Exhibit 8 .

The Schedule of Funding Progress and Five-Year Trend lnformation, as required under GASB
Statements No. 25 and 27 are shown in Exhibits 9 and 10.

13



Exhibit I

Net Pension Obliqation as of Aorit 30. 20'13

Date

4t30t90
4t30t91
4t30t92
4/30/93
4t30194
4t30195
4/30/96
4130t97
4/30/98
4t30t99
4/30/00
4t30101
4130102
4t30t03
4t30104
4t30l05
4/30/06
4t30t07
4t30t08
4t30t09
4t30110
4t30t11
4t30t1?
4t30t13

Annual
Required

Contribution

111,825
104,550
131 ,279
123,341
125,694
190,661
192,407
188,427
186,582
213,623
236,946
2U,954
273,605
301,103
382,847
386,711
461 ,362
459,630
505,521
515,891
597 ,123
704,238
660,788
71 3,1 35

lnterest
ON NPO

0
I ,062
1,168

806
J /b
407
309

(1,s76)
105

(665)
1,674
5,U2
4,982
8,7U

12,563
19,119
18,466
24,129
24,635
35,487
39,573
50,123
60,793
67.823

Adjustment
to ARC

0
1.157
1 ,285

896
422
251
193

(ess)
67

(434)
1 ,109
3,933
3,412
6,089
8,925

13,854
13,663
18,253
19,076
28,167
32,245
41,995
43,324
53,529

Annual
Pension

Cost

111.825
104,455
131 ,162
123,251
125,U8
190,817
192,523
187,850
186,620
213,392
237,511
236,863
27 5,17 5

303,748
386,485
391,976
466,165
465,506
511,080
523,211
604,451
712,366
678,257
727 ,429

Employer
Contribution

97,660
103,045
135,994
128.987
125.228
192,122
217,659
186,452
196,884
182,205
181,938
248.331
225,151
252,692
299,068
400,688
390,658
458,763
366,376
468,730
463,791
570,105
553.333
484,639

Percentage
of APC

Contributed

87 .33Yo

98.65%
103.68%
104.650/o

99.67%
100.68%
113.06%

99.260/0
'105.50%

85.39%
76.600/o

104.84Yo
81 .82Yo

83.19%
77 .38Yo

102.22o/o

83.80%
98.55%
71.69Yo
89.59%
76.73o/o
80.03%
81.58%
66 621o

Change
in NPO

14,165
1,410

(4,832)
(5,736)

420
(1,305)

(25,136)
1,398

(10,264)
31 ,187
55,573

(1 1,468)
50,024
51,056
87 ,417
(8,712)
75,507

6,7 43
144,704

54,441
140,660
142,261
124,924
242,790

Net
Pension

Obligation

'14,165

15,575
10,7 43
s,007
5,427
4,122

(21 ,014)
1,398

(8,866)
22,321
77 ,894
66,426

116,450
167,506
254,923
246,211
321,718
328,461
473,165
527 ,646
668,306
810,567
935,491

1,178,281

11



Exhibit I

Schedule of Fundino Prooress

Actuarial
Valuation

Date

04t30102
04/30/03
04t30tu
o4t30t05
04/30/06
04t30t07
04/30/08
04/30/09
04/30/ 10

04130111
04130112
04/30/13

Actuarial
Value of
Assets

G)

6,384,025
6,505,604
7,348,593
7,550,897
8,233,557
9,224,393
9,337,970
9,825,170

10,513,849
11,428,082
12,131,012
13,29'1,568

Actuarial
Accrued

Liability (AAL)
(!)

6,799,172
7,593,741
8,150,996
9,367,823
9,952,551

11 ,250,382
12,530,879
13,375,000
15,017,269
16,096,932
17 .591 ,245
18,789,814

Unfunded
AAL

(UAAL)
(b) - (a)

415,'147
1 ,088,137

802,403
1 ,816,926
1 ,718,994
2,025,989
3,192,909
3,549,830
4,503,420
4,668,850
5,460,233
5,498,246

Funded
Ratio
(a)/(b)

93.9%
85.7%
9O.2Yo

80.6%
82.7%
82.1Yo
7 4.5o/o

73.5o/o

70.0%
71.0%
69.0%
70.7%

Covered
Payroll

(!)

1,339,593
1,578,168
1,652,585
1 ,687 ,777
1,706,363
1,823,982
1,864,068
1,972,195
2,086,282
2,128,445
2,024,827
2,066,534

UAAL as a
Percentage of

Covered
Payroll

((b)-(a))/(c)

?n ooo/_

68.95%
48.55%

107 .65Yo

100.7 4o/o

111.08%
17129%
179.99o/o

215.86%
219.35%
269.66%
266.06%

Exhibit 10

Five.vear Trend lnformation

Fiscal
Year

Endino

04/30/09
04/30/10
04130t11

04t30t12
04/30/13

Annual
Pension Total
Cost Employer
(APC) Contribution

523.211 468,730
604,451 463,791
712,366 570,105
678,257 553,333
727,429 484,639

Percentage
Of APC

Contributed

89.59%
76.73%
80 03%
81.58Yo
66.62%

15



I' CERTIFICATION

This actuarial report has been prepared in accordance with generally accepted actuarial principles

and practices and to the best of our knowledge, fairly represents the financial condition of the

Village of Bun Ridge Police Pension Frmd as of April 30,2013.

Consulting Actuary

16

-rufu



ApPendix I

Summarv of Principal Provisions

Pension Benefits

A police officer age 50 or over who has at least 20 years of creditable service and is no longer in

service as a police officer is entitled to a pension of 1/2 of the salary attached to the rank held on the

last day of service. The pension is increased by 2.5% of such salary for each additional year over 20

years of service tluo,eh 30 yeam of service.

Separation Benefits

A police officer who is separated from service having at leas 8 years but less than 20 years of
crediable service is entitled upon attaifinent of age 60 to a pension of 2.5%o of the salary attached

to the rank held on the last day of service by the officer for each year of creditable service.

Annual lncreases In Pension

The montftly pension of a police officer who retires after January 1 , 1977, shall, upon either the fust

of the month following the first anniversary of the date of retiremen! if 55 years of age or over at

retirement date, or upon the firs day of the month following attainment of age 55 if it occurs after

the first anniversary of retiremen! be increased by ll12 of 3% of the originally granted monthly

pension for each firll month that has elapsed since the pension began, arrd by 3% of the current

amount of pension in each January thereafter.

The monttrJy pension of a police officer who is receiving a disability pension shall be increa-sed in

January of the year following the year the officer attains age 60 by 3v. of the originally granted

monthly pension for each year that pension palments have been made. In each January thereafter,

the officer shall receive an additional increase of 30% of the original monthly pension.

Disabilitv Pension

If a police officer, as a result of an act of duty, is found to be disabled for service in the poiice

departnent, the officer shatl be granted a disability pension of the greater of 65% of the salary

attached to the rank held by the officer at the date of suspension of duty or the retirement pension to

which the police officer would be entitled. If the disability is the result of any cause other than an

act of duty, the disability pension is 50% of salary.

Pension To Survivors

(a) Upon the death of a police officer in receipt of a pension, the surviving spouse of the police

officer is entitled to the pension that the police officer was receiving as of the time of death.

17



(b) Upon the death of apolice officer while in service, having at least 20 years of creditable service,

the surviving spouse shall be entitled to the pension eamed by the police officer as of the date of
death.

(c) Upon the death of a police ofEcer while in service, having at least 10 but less than 20 years of
service, the surviving spouse shall be entitled to a pension of 1/2 of the salary attached to the rank
held by the officer for one year irnmediately prior to the date of death. lf death occurs as a result of
the performance of duty, the 1 0-year requirement shall not apply.

Contibutiors Bv Police Officers

Police officers are requied to contibute 9.91% of their salary to the pension firnd as a condition of
participation in the pension firnd.

Persons Who First Become Particioants On or A-fter Januarv 1. 201 1

The foilowing changes to the above provisions apply to persons who first become participants on or
after January 1, 2011:

l. The highest salary for annuity purposes is equal to the average monthly salary obtained by
dividing the participant's total salary during the 96 consecutive months of service within the
last 120 months of service in which the total compensation was the highest by the number
of months in that period.

2. For 2011, the final average salary is limited to the Social Security wage base of$106,800.
Limitations for firture years shall automatically be increased by the lesser of 397o 6161g-half
of percentage sh:nge in the Consumer Price Index-U during the preceding month calendar
year.

3. A participant is eligible to retire with rureduced benefits after attainment of age 55 with at

least 10 years of service credit However, a participant may elect to retire at age 50 with at
least 10 yea$ of service credit and receive a retirement annuity reduced by one-half of l%
for each month that his or her age is under 55.

4. The initial survivor's annuity is equal to 66 213% of the participant's eamed ret ement
annuity at the date of death, zubject to automatic annual increases of the lesser of 3%o or
one-half of the increase in the Consruner Price Lrdex-U during the precediag calendar year,

based on the originally granted survivor's annuity.
5. Automatic annual increases in the retirement annuity then being paid are equal to the iesser

of 30% or one-halfthe annual change in the Consumer Price lndex for all Urban Consumers,
whjchever is less, based on the originally granted retirement annuity.

18



AnPendix 2

Glossarv of Terms used in Report

1. Actuarial Present Value. The value of an amount or series of amounts pa,vable at various

times, determined as ofa given date by the application ofa particular set of actuarial assumptions-

2. Actuarial Cost Method or Fundine Method. A procedure for determining the actuarial present

value of pension plan benefits and for detemrining an actuarially equivalent allocation of such value

to time periods. Usually in the form of a nomral cost and an actr.rarial accrued liability.

3. Normal Cost. That portion of the actuarial present value of pension plan benefits which is

allocated to a valuation year by the actuarial cost method.

4. Actuarial Accrued LiabiliW or Arcrued Liabilitv. That portion, as deterrnined by a particular

actuarial cost method, ofthe actuarial present value ofpension benefits which is not provided for by

future normal costs.

5. Actuarial Value of Assets. The value assigned by the actuary to the assets of the pension plan

for purposes ofan actuarial valuation.

6. Unirnded Ach:arial Liabilitv. The excess of the actuarial liability over the actuarial value of
assets.

7. Proiected Unit Credit Actuarial Cost MethAd. A cost method rmder which the projected

benefits of each individual included in an actuarial valuation are allocated by a consistent formula

to valuation years. The actuarial present value of benefit allocated to a valuation year is called the

normal cost. The actuarial present value of benefits allocated to all periods prior to a valuation year

is called the actuarial liability.

8. Actuarial Assumptions. Assumptions as to future events affecting pension costs.

9. Actuarial Valuation. The determination, as ofa valuation date, of the normal cos! actuarial

liability, actuarial value of assets, and related actuarial present values for the pension plan.

1 0 . Accrued Benefit or Accumulated Plan Benefits. The amount of an individual's benefit as of a

specific date determined in accordance with the terms ofa pension plan and based on compensation

and service to that date.

1 I . Vested Benefits. Benefits that arc not contingent on an employee's future service.

l9



Annendix 3

Alternate Annual Requir€d Contibution F{ual to
Emplover Normal Cost Plus Interest on lhe Unfunded Liabilitv

As requested, we have made calculations to determine an alternate Annual Required Contribution

equal to the employer's norrnal cost plus hterest on the unfirnded liability. Pa),ment of interest on

the unfirnded liability should keep the unfunded liability at its current level, provided all other

aspects of the Fund's experience are in line with the actuarial assumptions, although it will not
actually pay offthe current un-firnded liability.

The results ofour calculations are as follows:

Exhibit 8

Altemate Annuai Required Contribution for Year Besinnine Mav I . 2013

Equal to Emplover's Normal Cost Plus lnterest on the Unfunded Liabiliw

1.

2.

3.

Employer's Share of Normal Cost
Interest on the Unfunded Liability
Altemate Annual Required Contribution for
Year Beginning May 1,2013 (1 + 2)

Dollar Amount

$ 367,70s
398.623

$___766.328

Percent

of Pagoll

17.79%
19.29

31-08%

20



8e
Sept. 27, 2013

To: Mayor and Mllage Board of Trustee

From: Cunent Pathway Commissioners

Over 28 years ago the Boaid of Trustees had the vision for the firture gro/th of.the

viirr"". 5n euorist ZO, tgAS tn" v'tt"le Board aPproved an ordinance to establish

;ffi;r; i; td v,tt"g;. tn t 99o rhe Fattnray commission was esrablished to

il;;;"e pattnvaF trrat provide safety and unite the Gommunity'

The pathways are peid for with funds from developers' contributions (Ordinarce A'41-2-

ii: lrt'iUrf i I and gowmment Grants, and not vnith Villagre Tax tunds The Pathway

;;#;;i;r'h;.J""*"trlv 
""t"blished 

pathways to sablv walk our children to

,'J""i. l"a p"rfs. fne pa,ttrivaF-trefcome and unite all ages to exercise by walking our

neighborhoods.

TheCommissionhasanoblEdbniomaintainthepattrwaysarrdreserves$25,000in
i;" p-"-Ur*iO,rOga annualfl Ai indicated in the April 14' 2014 Budget the Pathway

n na tr". an app.ori.a. balance of $365,912 00'

SeveralissueshaveconcemedthePathwayCommissionerandneedtobebroughtto
vour attention. ln recent years 

-P"ifn""i 
Ooirlo have been g1d for purposes other than

i#"t$il;'iiir'i'pat'*"i conimission and as provrded bv ordinance Th:. 
. ..

commissioners hare asked ,t d o.rg pollack and steve striker and haye been told it is

all 'Legal.'

1. We wErB toH that intefe3t eamed on Pathway funds was being transf€ned t9.th:-

il;;ffi6; funo" uu..o on'a contention thjt the interest was not protected by the

Ordinance.

2. We are abo asking the Bosrd why funds in 2OO9' 2o1O' and 2011 stre taken ftom the

;J#y fund; t" r,eip uarance-trre d"n"rar erdg.t Ttr.". additional dollars were taken

"i* ffi 
p"tt *v cornmissbn was-told that the lnterest incorne was the mry amount

,il,iii,.iii ti" cnerar runos. ioyvever, ws latef teamed pnncioat Pathwav funds were

atso taken to batance the "^;i;;6;.-it""r" 
t"tt ," no* ttti"" dollars rivere permitied

to be spsnt under lhe annent Ordinance Here are ttle numDers:

lnterest
lncome Amount

eamed bv Removed
the from the

Pathwav Pathway
Yeat fund fund

2009
2010
2011

36,991
26,661
1 1.893
75,y5

51,350
50,000
24.900
126,250

Oifierence 50,705



3. rn 2oo9 the pathway commissioners were tord.that they were also the Beautification

c",,iti""""otharnwas"rsi*1,:#:;?:g ji:;:n'tf 
i:|"J1'iijl*i"writino siven to the Pathwavc?TT:l='^"j'^:-:,';:;;";E;auti{lcation committee

;=i:l# t'" il; any recommendations or comment on any

issues. However. Pathway t';;:;';;;; appropriatedJor what in adualltv was a-

be a Jtiri cati on proiect w€ *" ;5i"ff ";;';e ij& tn't tl" :::'3i;ffi '5#:tt5;'fl 
"ii:i:::l"ng+rf r'T'?,'il"J':l'5:"""'1#550'*:*"'i";no*lL"^^'

Pathwav fund for what 
'" 'oi'ii' 

li'"'j'G'utmtjtion proiect' Please tell us how tnese

dollars were permitted t * "=ol'it 
'"i"''' 

in" t"t"nt oiain'nce Has the Pathway

com m i s s i on eve r bee n 
"* " 

: ff 
'; ;; ;; e e"' utm 

"ati 
on 

""? UH:* Ji 1Xl i,.\Z'
funds for Beautification come fiom? ls there an amendme

The Pathway Commission only receives their funds throuoh develogers contributions'

and state and Federar o*"i.]"if,n',r-xlf to tn" orainarice. There is a provision tor

transfemns tunds out of the;;il;;v i'"ol rn" ordrnance 
i:fT"9'rt".'l !!,'T*"

event a bid for the hard'sut'face pathways for. whi:!-
'n:;';;;;;"":"*?1,2,,"!i:::i:i'::lWf;:;:,'ii!'i?o!!,i'{,',,o"

Z:;;i:ii:"'::;!ZliJ"i'';','l';;;;;Jt'i"i'ini"npim'aritvbeneritsthe
subdivision."

However to do so under this provision would require '" yffiffi:i,::?i;3fli?|St?T
#ff;;; fi#;nwav tuno.ai opposed to tT) r'nore g'e:e-,s 

are io be used for the.pnmary
ilt#rr"i, tn" ordinance clearlv states the Pathwav PT,t"'""!ilJi"",iZ #nLral Funds

benefit of the Subdivisron ;:; i;;;;;tl''ieitnlr tunas transfened to the Generat rur

to balance the budget' "o' 
in"" to'i""tners meet those criteria of the Ordinance'

rheorisinarPathwav-commrssi:i#ffitJ[il"I'5"tn""ii]"J;1":ffi jii, j j:l j:""
no Trustee has been asstgl

volunteered and we wouto rill i" t"-t' "1;ttee 
sit in on our meetings' We are asKrng

ii"-ltllrvot to approve this position'

we have been tord by Steve stricker during -a 
Board meeting 'what is done is done''

ffif it*:[iilr,l{#,,t!"TUU:Jii:f^,':'?:x,f L"i[i&rn:tTi"3:=:
"ii.ri""t tno'ld remain in control and are respors'::::L;:"?,";5#or'ii=t"o iuou"
the review oi your findings *" *"'fO like you to consider retuming the funds listeo a

to the PathwaY fund'

ln closing. we have also been told by Staff th€t Pathway dollars are running o LJt and that

the Commission rn', no 
'on'n"'"[ "L"i"a 

The first comment is becoming a sett-

rutrll i n s p roph e cr'' o 
"o 

o J iHE'u[" 
"i 

if 
" 

-p'tn*' 
v a:'FffE;"T#t",ffi ]r;Sff "t

iJ.li"i tuiL,tn;l-o ?1.'[!,flifl5fl],:1::m]iii"'ll"'E;;;';;ioniJas imeortantto
Commission We disagree

the srowth' qualitv of 
'n" "#'.i*'it'"iii"viibs; 

or a"Effi'tJlv al itwas in tses'



RespectfullY Submitted'

P. Liss

M. McGirr

J.

L. Hoch

I . UAVIS

J. Maggig

Cc: Doug Pollack
Steve Stricker



(Ln' I

PA}.IPEIEA

gRONT OF PAMPSLET

ORDINANCE PURTHER AMEND ING
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS ORDINANCE

(

(



{ J?i' : Itb
8/26/85

oRDINANCE NO. A-41- 2- 85

ORD TNAXCE FURTHER AUSND ING
SUBDTV]STON REGI,IATTONS ORDINANCE

BE IT ORDAfNED by the President ald Board of Truscees cf the

Vil1age of Burr Ridge, cook altal Du Page counties, Illinois' ag

foLlorrs:

Section 1: That Section Xf -F.5(a) of the Subdivis ion Regu-

its entirety aslations Ordinance is hereby amended to read in

fo ]- Iorrs :

(a) Sidewalks sha1l be required on both

sidee of the street, unless the Board of

?ru6tees, after consideratioa of any recouuneo-

dation by the Plan Coruaission, deterailres that

sidesalks on one side of the street in com-

bination with hard-surface pathways, or

hard-surface Pathways a1one, would bet'-er

serve the recreational aDd Pedestrian traffic

interests of the subdivision' In the event

sidevalks are not reguired on both sides of

the street, the subdivider shaIl deposit caslr

with the Village Clerk to be held by the vi1-

lage to pay for the installation by the vil-

Iage of hard-surface pathlrays in or near the

subdivision to serve, !n substantial Part' the

residents of the subdivision' Ttre amount of

the deposit with the village Clerk shalI be



t,
JT! : 1|,b
8/26/8s

the differeDce between the estimated cost of

sidesalks on both sides of the street and the

e6tilDaLed cost of the sidewalks' if any' ac-

tual1y reguj.red to be installed' al). as es-

titnated by the village Engineer' ?he deposit

shall be made before' aJrd as one of the con-

ditions of' accePtance by the Board of Trust-

ees of the public ittrProvements in the subdivi-

sion, and inc1uded in the secu:rj'ty required to

be dePosited under this ordinance for com-

pletion of aII public i-nProveuents ' The

hard-surface Pathways shall be installed by

the Vi11a9e at such tiBe as the Pathways may

be incorporated into a coEPrehensive Pathway

system in the village' The sulrdivi<ier may

further be reguired by the Board of ?ruBtees

as a conilitioa of fiual plat aPProvaf to dedi-

cate }and for public use outside of st-reet

right-of-ways on Lhich hard-surface Pathways

nay be constructed in }ieu of sidewalks' In

the event a bid for the hard-surface pathways

for wtrich a deposit has been made has rrot bee t!

accepted by the Board of Trustees after 10

yeare fronr the accePtance of the pu'b1ic in-

Provetlents by ttre Village' then the deposit

shaI1 be aPPliea to sone other public improwe -

rent erhich pri:narily benefits the subdiwision -

-



JTP: Ltb
8/26/e5

-'1t the village Clerk is hereby ordered anC
sect).on z: tita

cirected to publish thj.s ordinance in Pa'nPhlet 564p 3nd this

ordiDance shall be in full force and effect fron and 6fter its

Passage, aPproval and Publication as required by Ia$'

PAssED g5i5 26lj1 day of Ausust , !983 t by the

Corporate Authotities of the Village of Burr Ridge

vote as follows:

on a ro11 ca 1I

AYBS3 5 - trustees B}a}mik, zucek, l'lurray, Polaaki, Ahlgrelf & IlIen

NAYS: o - xone

ABSEM: o - None

APPROVED by the Pres j'dent of the Village of Burr Ridge on

1985'the 26th daY of Auoust ' !

-3-



PA.M!I].r'ET

BACK CT PA}IPEIET

ORDINANCE FSRTIIER A}{ENDING
SUBDTVIS ION REGULATIONS ORDINANCE

(

PUb 1 Lshed in pa.BPhlet form by oriler of the CorPorale Authoritles
of tne- Vif IagL o? Burr Ridge, DuPage and Cook Counties , Jrlilre'rs'

I



m
VILLAGE OT

BHS"ts.HI?^gE
MEMO

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Mayor and Village Trustees

Village Administrator Steve Stricker

October 11,2013

SUBJECT: Response to Pathway Commission Letter Dated September 27

ln response to the Pathway commission's concerns of the use of "Pathway Funds" for

Generil Fund uses, please be aware that, since the inception of the Pathway Fund,

$7,032,4!2 has been generated in interest on "pathway donations" paid by developers'

There is absolutely no legal obligation on the part ofthe Village to use interest generated in

the Pathway Fund for pathway-related projects. No matter which accounting method you

use, it is clear that the Pathway Fund expended more dollars over the years ($3,066,224)

than it received in pathway donations ($2,589,518). Hence, whatever is left over in the fund

can be considered "interest" earned on the principal and is eligible to be used for whatever

purpose the Village Board deems appropriate'

In Fiscal Years 2009-10, 2O7O-77 and 2O7L-12, $t26,250 in Pathway Funds was ransferred
to the General Fund to help balance the General Fund Budget. The amount that was to be

transferred was based on tle amount of interest that was anticipated to have been

generated for that fiscal year. As the Pathway Commission now points out, the actual

imount ofinterest earned during those fiscal years was lower than anticipated. Although it
may be easy to forget, the recession that occurred during that period had a drastic effect on

the Generai Fund Budget. close to $1,000,000 (almost L5%o of the General Fund Budget)

had to be eliminated and new revenue needed to be found wherever possible During this

time, a total of nine full-time employees were eliminated, non-union employees received no

salary increases for two fiscal years in a row and for one year had to take furlough days ln
addition, the Road Program, among other things, was reduced significantly.

During each of these years, the General Fund realized deficits. To transfer less than the

budgeted amount would have made the deficits even worse. Once again, since all of the

remiining funds in the Pathway Fund were eligible to be used for other purposes, there was

absolutely nothing wrong in making this transfer. Once it was clear that the General Fund

could be balanced by other means, Pathway Funds were no longer utilized.

10 /1r /2073
PaEe 7 of 2



As far as the County Line Road/Downtown Burr Ridge Entryway Project was concerned, the

amount of Pathway Funds used for the proiect amounted to $119,695 (not $150,000 as

indicated in the memo from the Pathway CommissionJ. Again, a decision was made by the
Village Board at that time to use Pathway Funds for this project (see aftached minutes of
Apnl 27,2009J. The funds that were used paid for the four " plazas" located at the

intersection of County Line Road and Burr Ridge Parkway. The Pathway Commission was

well aware of the Board's decision and even recommended against it (see minutes of
September 11, 2008). Whether or not the Pathway Commission still feels that the "plazas"

were a non-pathway-related item, the Board in 2009 thought otherwise and voted

unanimously to use Pathway Funds. Again, the money used was the remaining interest in
the Fund, which could be utilized by the Village Board for whatever purpose they thought
was appropriate.

The source of funding for the future construction of new sidewalks and the maintenance of
existing sidewalks is coming to an end. The days of Iarge lot subdivisions in the Village are

long past and the amount of funds that will be generated from developers to the Pathway

Cornrnission will be sparse. As I have indicated on a number of occasions, potential new
pathway proiects and maintenance of existing pathways will have to compete with other

capital Expenditures in the Village, the most significant of which is the annual Road

Program. In the future, it will be up to the Village's Street Policy Committee and the Village

Board to ultimately determine what the future priorities will be for the limited dollars that
will be available.

ln surnmary the use of interest income in the Pathway Fund for other non-pathway-related
projects was not only an appropriate use of these dollars, but a necessary one' Il for some

reason, the Village Board determines in the future that it would like to fund pathway-

related projects with general fund revenues, I strongly recommend it do so within the

parameters of the Budget process and weigh the relative importance of the proposed

pathway project with other capital projects that will be competing for the same dollars.

SS:bp
encl

r0 /11/2073
Page 2 of 2



a\

rb
l\

)
v

Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees. Village of Burr Ridge

April27.2009

Mr. Stricker reponed that the trimming work has begun. There are still a handful of residents

waiting to revie* the landscape plan ComEd would provide. He continued that he has yet to receive

ury requ".t for permits. He stated that he should be notified ifthere are an)'concerns.

In answer to Trustee Wott, Mr. Stricker said there are different tree services being used; however.

ComEd officials should be our with them 10 oversee the work'

LAN-DSCAPE PROJECT

Steve Stricker explained that on October 13, 2008 the Board awarded a contracl to All-Br1'

construction for Phase IA of the county Line Road Landscape Project. This includes the

Downro*. Burr Ridge sign, pedestrian plazu and landscaping al the southeast corner of Bun Ridge

Park*ay and County Line Road. The sign was constructed and the remainder of the project will be

"o-pf"La 
* .oon * the permit is issued by Cook County Highway Depannerrt. Phase I B of the

proj ecr includes the principal wayfinding sign on county Line Road. 6 brick-paved pedestrian plazas

ani landscaping at ihe remaining corners where Burr Ridge Parku'ay intersects with County Line

Road and with Bridewell Drive.

Mr. Stricker continued that the contract for the conslruction of a curb along County Line Road was

awarded on March 23,2009 and is underwa,v. It was the intenl to have the Entryway Project

proceed in concurrence with the curb work and to have both projects completed before- the beginrring

tf ,h. ,u.rn.r. Staff is happy with All-Bry Construction and in order to expedite Phase I B asked

for a price which came in well under the final estimate. Ir is higher than w'hat was originally

anticiiated last fall because ofthe additional costs involved in getting the pernit from Cook County.

All-Bry's bid was $325.000 and the engineer's estimate for completion of Phase 1 B was $362.000.

Mr. Stricker stated that the costs above the budget estimate were in pan due to paving costs The

original cost csttftrte for the plazas vas $63.000. The total cost of the plazas is $ I 19'695 which is

$S|,SSS above the $63,000 allocated from the Parhway Fund. The additionai cost would come out

of the Pathway Fund.,

Mr. Stricker explained that early on it was discussed there were ulilit) conflicts rvhich needed to be

surveyed. .t.. bn". all ofthat took place, there were some requirements from the Countl' especialll'

as ir related to $e rraffic lights at the intersecrion. The recommendation is to 11i1jve thc conrpetitiv,-'

bidding, award the contract to All-Bry in an amount not to exceed $325.000 lbr the completion ol
ptrase iB. The increase ofthe additional 556.695 be allocated lo the Pathwa] purrd.

Trustee Wott asked abour the road coming out from Brookhaven onto Burr Ridge Parkwar" She has

noticed and heard from others there is a big dip in thal road.

9244

-+r



Regular Meeting
Mayor and Board of Trustees, Village of Burr Ridge

April 27.2009

Paul May stated that this is property in County Line Square and sraff has oontacted the responsible

"g"ia 
o, nr-"rous occasions. The Village has offered to ha,e rhe Road Program contractor work

viith them to resolve the issue. There has been no interesl received but he will conlinue ro approach

them to try and assist in getting that reconciled'

Mayor Grasso asked about sprucing up the chainlink fence along Count-v Line Road by IDOT Ile

understands it has to sray as a guard for animals but whatever can be cione would be appreciared'

Motion was made by Trustee Allen and seconded by Trustee Paveza to waive competitive bidding

analiara tle contract for completion of Phase I B of the Count-v Line RoadlDowntown Burr Ridge

Entryway Project to All-Bry contruction in an amount not to exceed $-125.000 and that the increase

of ttre additional $56,695 be allocated to this project from the Pathway Fund'

On Roll Call, Vote Was:

AYES:
NAYS:

5 - Trustees Allen, Pavez4 Wott, Sodikoff& Grela

0 - None
ABSENT: I - Trustee DeClouene

There being five affirmative voles, Ihe motion carried'

OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Mr. Stricker announced the Burr Ridge 5k walk & Run is June 13. As pan of that the committee

wants to put up signs beginning May 15th. The letter u'as received today so it was no1 on the agenda

and unlesi there is an issue or concem he will go ahead and give them approval'

Mayor Grasso has not received any response from ComEd regardir:g the painting of the transmission

polis. He has given them unlil May l " 1o respond'

TruSee Sodikoff again encourages everyone to patronize the Village restaurants. 
-He 

continued that

a number of resideits (grandparints) have indicated that infant seats were at one time being put into

cars by the fire or the police department. Recenlly the.v were told b1'the police department that thc

person who used to do so was not there.

Mr. Stricker said people were shown how to install them in their vehicles by the Fire Department.

He will check and put the information on the website.

In answer ro Trastee Wot1, Mayor Grasso said that the Village Adminjstrator alniosl go1 5i176.000 ol
the sdmulus funds.

Mr. Stricker said there was $16.5 million to spend and the.v had $72 million worth of applicarions

just in DuPage County. Paul May did a nice job of filling out the application fcr r several projccts.

They will move forward with those projecB anyway with IDOT jusr in case money, does come in.
9245



MIs-UTES

PATHWAY COMMISSION

Thursdal', September I l,2008

l. CALL TO ORDER: The meering u'as called lo order at 7:00 p.m.

2. ROLLCALL:

PRESENT: Chairperson Pat Liss. Commissioner Luisa Hoch.
Commissioner John Pacocha. and Commissioner Dave

Stevenson

ABSENT: Commissioner Todd Davis. Commissioner Marilou
McGirr. Commissioner Elmer Rothrock

ALSO PRESENT: Community Development Director Doug Pollock

3. APPROVAL OF MAY 8,2OO8 MINUTES

Cornmissioner Pacocha noted that the minutes of the Ma1' 8. 2008 meeting indicated abslention

for Commissioners Mccirr and Davis and that thel'u'ere not presenl at the meetings. Mr.

Pollock agreed and stated that the minutes would be changed to indicate that those two
Commissioners were absent from the Ma1' 8. 2008 meeting.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Pacocha and SECONDED by Commissioner Hoch 1o

approve the May 8. 2008 minutes subject to the change as noled abo\ e.

ROLL CALL VOTE was as follou's:

AYES: 4 - Pacocha- Hoch. Liss. Stevenson

NAYS: 0 - None

MOTTON CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

Commissioner Rothrock arrived at 7: I5 PM.

4. DISCUSSIONOF6OTH STREET SIDEWALK PROJECT

Mr. Pollock said that the Pathu'ar Commission had preliouslv recommended that a sideu'alk be
constructed on the north side of 60tn Slreel belween EIm Street and Count.v Line Road. He said
that right-of-way is needed in front of the Soltwich propertt- in order to construct the sidewalk
with a proper setback from the slreer. Mr. Pollock said that staffsenr a lerter to the propen.v
o*ner and has met u'ith representatives ofthe propeny ouner and thal the propen),cruner uill
nol agree to sell any propertl- to the Village for right-of-u,a1,. Mr. Pollock asked the Pathwav
Comrnission what they *'anled to do in response to this informarion.



Pathway Commission
Minutes - September I 1.2008
Page 2 of 4

The possibility ofpursuing eminent domain to acquire the propen]'\r'as discussed by the

Pathway Commission. Mr. Pollock noted that eminent domain uas used lo attempt to acquire

right-oi-way at the northwest comer of 87th and Countl Line Road and that the Village Board

withdrew those efforts because the propen)'owner would nol cooperate. He said that he doubts

the Village Board would want lo pursue eminenl domain in this case.

Commissioner Pacocha suggested that the sideu'alk be constructed on the nonh side as

recommended bur only from the Soltwich propert) ro Elm Streel. He said that al least the other

propefty owners on this block would have access to Elm School and the Elnr Street sidewalk and

that any future owner of the propen-v in question would knou'that the Village intends to

constnrct the missing piece of side*'alk.

Commissioner Hoch suggested that the section of sidewalk to the east of the Solt*'ich property

also be constructed. She suggested that this side*'alk be done u'ith the proposed sidewalk on

Elm Street north of 60th Street and that the side*'alk in front ofthe Sohuich propeny could be

done when that property subdivides. Mr. Pollock confirmed that the Soln.r'ich propert)'could be

subdivided and that a sidewalk would be required when it subdivided.

Chairperson Liss asked about the cross*'alk on Count;- Line Road. She noted that the
Commission included a lighted crosswalk on Countl'Line Road as pan of its previous
recommendation. It was generally agreed that a lighted crosswalk should be pan of this
recommendarion but that the Commission did not u'ant to delar the side*alk if the crossu'alk
becomes a problem.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Pacocha and SECONDED by Chairperson Liss to

recommend to the Village Board that a sidewalk be constructed on the nonh side of 60'n Street

between EIm Street and Count)'Line Road with or without the section of sideu,alk in front ofthe
Soltwich properq,: that the Commission defers lo the Board of Trustees as to \4'hether to pursue

eminent domain to acquire propenl for the Soltwich section of sideu'alk but that the remainder
of the sidewalk proceed under anv circumstances; and that concurrentlr but separately. a lighted
crosswalk be constructed on Coung'Line Road to provide access 10 Catherine Legge Park.

VOTCE VOTf, was as follows:

AYES: 5 - Pacocha. Liss. Hoch. Slevenson. Rothrock

NAYS: 0- None

MOTION CARRIED by a vote of 5-0.

5. REVIEWOFCOMPREHENSIVEPATHWAYPLANUPDATE

Mr. Pollock presented information sheets lor each ofthe projects on rhe master list created by the

Pathway Commission. He said that the Public Works Depanment created lhe inforrnation sheet

and that one sheel is created for each project thal was listed b1 the Commission.

The Commission discussed each project and agreed that a summarl of comnrents reg:arding each

project would be created and used at a future meeting to begin to prioritize the different projects.

Mr. Pollock said that he would prepare that summary for the next meeting.



Pathway Commission
Minutes - September I l. 2008

Page 3 of4

6. REVIEW OF DOWNTOWN GATEWAY LANDSCAPING PLAN

Mr. Pollock presented the approved Do'*n1o*n Gate*'a1' Landscaping Plan. He explained that

the Board of Trustees hired Hitchcock Design Croup to prepare the entryway plan and thal it's
intent is to improve the area around Burr Ridge Parku'av and County Line Road to bring
attenrion to the Village Center and Downlo\,\rr Bun Ridge. Mr. Pollock said that staff is

presenting this to the Pathwal Commission for informational purposes only and is not seeking

any action from the Commission.

Chairperson Liss questioned why the Pathway Commission was not consulted prior to
preparation ofthe plan. She noted that the Commission is supposed 10 act as the beaurification
committee but has not been asked to provide input or recommendations regarding beautification
projects. She suggested that ifthe Commission is not going to be consulted regarding these

projects, that the title and responsibility of beautification be removed fiom the Pathway
Commission.

The Pathway Commission had a general discussion about the use of pathu'ay funds for cenain
aspects of the entryway plan. The Commissioners were in agreement that pathv/ay funds should
not be used for the $75.795.00 decorative specialt-v paving in the plan. It was the consensus of
the Commission that this r,r'as not a proper use of pathu'ay funds relative to the pathw'a1' mission
to safely link areas of the Village and expand the sense of communitl' hv providing palhwa)'s 10

shopping areas, schools. parks. and neighborhoods.

Mr. Pollock explained that mo$ of the mone].. now in the Pathual'Fund is interest income
earned on developer donations to the Pathway Fund. He said that interest income is nol
restricted by law and ma-v be used in any manner deemed appropriate by the Village Board. He
said that only developer donations are required by law to be used for pathw,al's. Commissioner
Pacocha stated that this is contrar_v to the Pathway Commission's undersranding of the pathwav
fund.

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Pacocha and SECONDED by Chairperson Liss to
recornmend to the Village Board that no pathway funds. and panicularly no pathq,ay funds
required by law to be used for pathways be used for the 575.795.00 decorative specialtl pavers
in the Downtown Entr_vway Plan: the Commission finding that such use of pathu,ay- funds is not
consistent with the mission of the Pathw,al Commission.

VOICE VOTE was as follou,s:

AYES:

NAYS:

4 - Pacocha. Liss. Hoch. Rothrock

I - Stevenson

MOTION CARRIED b1'a vote of 4-1.

7. STATUS OFONGOING SIDEWALK PROJECTS

Mr. Pollock reviewed the uritten list of sidewalk projects that have already been recommended
by the Path*'ay Commission ard are scheduled for the current or upcoming fiscal year.



Pathway Commission
Minutes - September I l. 2008

Page 4 of4

8. BOARDREPORT

Mr. Pollock reported that the developer of the Stone Creek Subdivision recently asked the

Village Board to defer the construction of the 91" Srreet sideualk for one year. He said the

Board did not grant the request and has asked that the sideualk be completed this year.

9. OLDNEW BUSINESS

There was no old or neu' business reported.

IO. ADJOURNMENT

A MOTION was made by Commissioner Rothrock and SECONDED b1,' Commissioner Hoch

ro ADJOURN this meeting. ALL MEMBERS VOTING AYE. the meeting was adjoumed at

9:33 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

J. Douglas Pollock, AICP September 12, 2008



V sikich.
1415 W Di€hlRoad, Sutls 400

Nap6rvlll6, lllinois 60563

October 10,2013

Steven S. Stdcker
Village Administrator
7660 County Line Road

Bun Ridge, lL 60527

Dear Steve,

I am writing in regards to the questions raised about the proper use ofthe investment

eamings in the Sidewalks/Pathways Ftmd.

As shown in the Annual Financial Repor! the Village has classified the fund balance in that

fund as committed to the purpose of the firnd. ln accordance with Govemment Accounting

Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental

Fund Type Definitions, the term corffnitted is used when the Village Board via ordinance or

resolution constrains the use of a revenue source to a specific purpose.

That ordinance constrains the use ofthe developer payments, but not any interest or

investment eamings. It is our position that the commitment relates to the revenues

received for that purpose and not the interest and investment earnings on those

revenues. It is our position that the investment earnings can be transferred out ofthe

Sidewalks/Pathways Fund and used for any lawful corporate purpose.

Please feel free to contact me ifyou have any further questions in this regard.

l. -.5t;L.ii.ra! ww\{.sr(lat, i:rl.

Corilllod Public Accouniants & Advigors

Membo6 ol American lnstttul9 ol Cenilted Public Accaunlahts



XLEIN, THORPE & JENKINS. LTD
AttorneYs ar Law

20 N. Wacker Drive. Ste I660
Chicago, lllinois 60606-2903
T 312 984 6400 F3r29U64M

15010 S. Ravinia Avenue, Ste 10
Orland Park. lllinois 60462-5353

T 708 349 3888 F 708 349 1506

To:

MEMORANDUM

Mayor and Board of Trustees
cc: Steve Stricker. Village Administrator

Scott F. Uhler

From: Terry Bamicle

Date: October I1.2013

RE: Use of Sidewalk Donation Funds

You have asked our opinion on whether interest eamed fiom donations made in lieu of
sidewalk construction pursuant to Section Vlll(l)(2) ofthe Village Subdivision Ordinance can be

used for a purpose other than the design and construction ofpathways and/or sidelvalks. For the

reasons set forth below. nothing would restrict the Village fiom using the interest earned on such
donations for another purpose. including transfers ofsuch interest income to the General Fund.

We have reviewed the September 27. 2013 letter from the "Current Pathwal'
Commissioners" and the Village Administrator's draft response dated October 4. 2013 addressed

to the Mayor and Board of Trustees. We are also a*are of the Village Auditor's opinion that the
indicated transfers were u,ithin the Board's authoril]'.

Section VIII(l)(2) of the Subdivision Ordinance allowed for the Board of Trustees to
make a determination that sidewalks are not needed on both sides of all streets within an1'

proposed subdivision, and if such determination was made such Section required the
subdivider/developer to deposit cash "to be held by the Village to pay for the installation ofhard-
surface pathways or sidewalks in or near the subdivision. .." The deposit was required to be "in
the amount of the estimated cost of the sidewalks not being constructed as estimated by the
Village Engineer." Further, the Ordinance provides that if the funds for which a deposit has been
made have not been used by the Board of Trustees after l0 years. "then the deposit shall be
applied to some other public improvement which primarill benefits the subdivision."

First, a plain reading of the Ordinance itself supports the conclusion that an)' interesr
earned on the funds deposited need not be used for the purpose ser forth therein. The Ordinance
requires a deposit in an amount as determined by the village Engineer, and then further states
what "the deposit" shall be used for. and what the Village can do if..the deposit" is not used
within l0 years. Note the use of the specific term "deposit" rather than seneral terms such as
money or funds on hand. Clearly. the Ordinance u,as intended to appll.to the specific cash
deposited by the developer. i.e. "the deposit." and not any interest generated thereon. Therefore.

316 t 77 I

KTJ



under the plain language of the Ordinance itself, the Village is not restricted from using the
interest eamed on "the deposit" for any other purpose as determined by the Village Board. Ifthe
Village Board intended that the expenditure of the interest be restricted solely to
pathu,aylsidewalks construction and/or design it would have been easy to so provide.

This conclusion is further supported by Illinois lau,. In Cu,it r,. Topinka.389 Ill.App.3d
2l (lst Dist.2009). owners of abandoned propert_v held by the State pursuant to the Unclaimed
Property Act filed suit against the Stare claiming a right to interest eamed b). the State while
holding the unclaimed propen)'. The Coun concluded that ifthe propert) was eaming interest aI
the lime the State took custody of it" then any additional interest earned by the State must remain
with the property, i.e. be retumed to the owner with the original amount. 1d. at 31. However.
where the property at issue was not producing any interest until the State took possession. the
interest is not tied to the property. Id. at 32. See also Turnipseed t Brown.39l Ill.App.3d 88
(lst Dist.2009) (holding individuals who deposited money with the count),clerk in connection
with bail bonds have no entidement to interest on the amount deposited). ln Turnipseed. the
court held that where there is no express requirement regarding interest in the law. there is no
intent to include it. Id. at 96-97 (county clerk was authorized to transfer interest eamed on bail
bond deposits to the county for general use). Clearly. there is no express requirement in the
Village's Ordinance relating to or restricting the use of interest income.

Although these cases deal u,ith entirel),different situations. the reasoning holds true here.
First, the deposit made is in lieu of the construction of sideu'alks. and is in the estimated amount
for construction of those sidewalks. The cash deposit made in lieu of sideu,alks is a fixed
amount, either payable to the Village to be held for future construction or altemativelr, used
immediately to construct the sideu'alks themselves. Therefore. the cash deposit is not a prior
interest bearing item. bul rather a substitute for requiring a sidewalk to be built. and therefore any
interest earned thereafter would not need to be restricted under the Court's analysis in Cu,it.
Moreover, because the Ordinance is silent regarding interest. only addressing use of "the
deposit". any interest earned on that deposil need not remain with "the deposit" or be used for the
purposes outlined for the deposit. but can lau,fully instead be transferred to the General Fund.
See Turnipseed, supra.

Should you have anv questions regarding the above please do not hesitate to call.

l,iltu-W&r*il"-
TMB/an

3I6 t77 l



?OPROCI,AIT{ATION

DRUNK & DRUGGED DRIVING (3D) PREVENTION MONTH
DECEMBER 2013

IIEEREAS, motor vehicle crashes kill-ed 955 people in
lflinois during 2 011; and

IIHEREAS, hundreds of those deaths invo]ved a driver
impaired by alcohol-; and

I|EEREN!, the Decerber holiday season is traditionally one
of the most deadly times of the yeir for impaired driving; and

IIBEREAII, for thousands of famil-ies across the state and the
nation, holidays are a time to remember foved ones fosti and

WEEREAS, organizations across the state and the nation are
joined with the You Drink 6 Driv6. You Los€. and other campaigns
that foster public awareness of the dangers of impaired driving
and anti-impaired driving l-aw enforcement efforts; and

IfBEREAS, the community of Burr Ridge is proud to partner
hrith the Iflinois Department of Transportation, s Division of
Traffic Safety and other traffic safety groups in that effort to
make our roads and streets safer.

NOIY, TEEREFORE, BE If PROCLAIUED by the Mayor and Board of
Trustees of the Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties,
I1linois, as f ol-lows:

The ViJ-Iage of Burr Ridge proclaims December 2013 as Drunk
and Drugged Driving (3D) Preventj-on Month in the VilJ-age
of Burr Ridge and does hereby call upon al-1 citizens,
government agencies, business leaders, hospitals and
heal-th care providers, schools, and public and private
institutj-ons in Burr Ridge to promote awareness of the
i,mpaired drj-ving problem, to support programs and policj_es
to reduce the incidence of impaired drj-ving, and to
promote safer and heal,thier behaviors regarding the use of
al-cohoJ- and other drugs this December holiday season and
throughout the year.

PASSED .lllD APPROVED by the Mayor and Board of Trustees ofthe Village of Burr Ridge, Cook and Dupage Counties, IJ-1inois,this 11th day of November, 2013.

Attest :

Village ClerE

Ma yor



8l+

t{ovember 11, 2013

Dear Mr. May,

Please be advis€d that I have accepted an ofter with the tllinois Tolhxay as a fleet mechanic. I will be
startint with them on November 181 so my last day with the village will b€ on November t5o. I

apologize for any in@nvenience that this may cause at this time of the year, but this is an excellent
opportunlty for me.

5incerely,

Steve Ellman

lk



t\
FIJND FT]ND NAME

General Fuud
E- 911 Fund
Hot.el/Motel Tax Fund
Capital Improvement.s Fund
Sidewalks / Pathway Fund
Equipment Replacement. Fund
Water Fund
Sewer Fund
Informat.ion Technology Eund

TOTAI AII] FUNDS

VILLAGE OF BI'RR RIDGE

ACCOT'NTS PAYA!}LE APPROVAI REPORT

BOARD DATE: :-L/ LL/ L3
PAYMENI DATE: :.L/T2/B

FISCAI 13-14

PRE- PAID

1030.86

364 .94

10

2L

31

33

51

51

PAYABLE TOTAL

Al..toIrNr

42,L75-6A
2,476.74

996.77
24,6'79.2L

285.00
153,983.00
215 , 054 .66

979.08
r,721.28

42,t76.6A
1 , 445 .92

996.17
24,679.2).

286.00
153,983.00
2t4,645.72

97 9 .04
L,121.2a

s1,399.80 s450, 953 .55 $452,3s3-46

PAY PERIOD

PAYROLL

ENDING OCTOBER 25,

Legislation
Administration
Community Developnent
Finance
PoIice
Public Works

Water
Ser,rer

IT Fund

TOTAI,

2 013

TOTAI,

PAYROLL

1 ,762 .0A
15,234-A6
10,540.04

9 ,1!2 .49
L25 ,96A .4L
26,452.64
13,22L.O).
8,210.18

$230,511.71

GRAND TOTAI s682 ,865 .77



4-N
iN

o -o-66

6 OidNN

o doooo
F HHdii

"t9E.ad

2 -: - e -1l E i: i Jy 6 ! i:-3 u= 8E'.EE{ ""-g ???:\ ; ;r' 6\
l! 9 ; N 9@6c\ .; ; "i6 3r-! E ---- E n E 5 E-Erf 3 rs E _s531

\ooooo \o € @djoF@o 6 -o iFr@o < oo:ms; 6 rn rr iccro>>6Fi>>>>>>!!! oiiob<iroooo H >NNNd
zza6. zzzzzzooo I aFFo n i z 6 i H o o 6 6 - - - o o 6 - ; : ir\ = i----

(B

oiri.oorJHiO
o rroo. o

rJ ca >ooao o 6 () r.N
>i
2a corl.q oo!co,or ! o4.i dooCC -r{ a Oru o o!-t !r!-c, o or l! r J.i, q- .a o

!o\\oN uO 6ro;o6 ooqoi
Clr ollc>o
ID IDo> ()dcr5@

P.. Iooooo6!lt1 ;ooooi;ooooc).i+o i@\o\o@@br I ;r r r r I

ir r r r rdooooo

qr I o-r r r I i

SoNo-Er'!-o
6Y!!oool r r

o9:{,{) lttttl
99990

o.r r I I I I I I I I I I I I I I

ir r r r

o(rorDoooo(l)(l)o !!.rr!!!!!!!1,co oooooooooooUt UUUU()(JO(J(JUU
ccccccEccacooooooooooo

o!rD oooouooooouaa aaaraaaaa))io ol!rr
!q.i 6 6coB.i-iccccccccccc
Q !! O O O O O O O O O O Oo (D c rD tu(J(Jooouuuuoao\o==
,E6N t! I& r& r! a! I! a! t& t&,,. r&

Ha ! 6 l!

o>>U,(ocolo@ooco!oroaDrod)
r a - i! 60 & Ec o- o CL c i I oq-ii.r (D6c - !ro
o- *@ 3o!oi4 x oc:o ! ,!9\\o l!ru<- r rl, >r xoooo15 3(, !('!! a

d cN r r- o\ o o 3a:: N I O
? ;oo>- uo.a!:E$,.r- {
?19.4D.J 

'f 
oOr.rOiSooI O, OOc<ts J> >l<\ >@igl o c c l! r \\\ o\ o d I o{r-o 4o3l}rrtsqo\c c6'd'o.c$oa irO co!49cc oa.a.Hc.d.accj!

,.aor.! d rD r,)i! (!o o ,u 6.i o ! ! ! orr rr oo rlc !i o 0r, q,-a r'c< EO.Cccoccoocqq ro'!{l!o'!'!Eoirio\ooO4Car4
ol.4o.o.oooo.!.4o

a ci r{.o -o r,r r& I& r& r{ I&|&,r,{Ird!l,4a, ao€€q.io
E o E > a, o. o dl 6.D 6 t o o dj di .o

9. aaa/ L

tn OO.{N l!
o a\ooo o
F ioii r<

H>z

ruE=

Z oo
I OH

ocEo

c==t{rl'== o

> !p!oorr o o4cco\E\o ur ts'ood)on./).a n nEeet .i .accc
.!nna d, e,aaarico <rl!i!riri'n>n!,)!lrruccc
aa oaao, oo0J!11 !1oaod@oo.4ro!!!q!!ln.i rr p ccc6l!(,
'F 

q.a a.d !f c, q rrt r.l ,n (, (9 (,
ooo 30roa. ! ool,000rDol!v]coorI,oorD!!tor(nc oo\!oi44ccc6l!.i6NOol'!rlr(,r!r!iiI!1r.i

c!iu;r!l!l!rrrr!.i.4.Q.d O.d ra i oooo ru or>>E.r>>tu>(,!1(nGl&r&
oora aa o(o.0\ .r1 ioI r Hod .a tD>>rDd- o E .i \\\> > c- rJ- ! 

'6iilrJoa tr oNNiN!!.i(Jo- €ql! \\\\!o r ! Elaroroj.r >4\o o! l! lU o I I Io o! o d
C.Hd^ .c dt.JrJoo()!.iur(DoorD.!EEEc ( ,.o!H ai IorDE'o EElrdisi .?r-

or oia il) o - c o E c ! ! rr r.\\, o c4!O o o !=.4==.i o o oEE TTI OJ E DONO'i a-a oo! r,) -i o rD oA Aa! !o rDi 3 d\ ri tlrno o-oooa c ccEr{r!l!o i) r, c d),rr.i o.a.a d ! ! DEO'rU6UOF)EbirrlU'!!C
o o!.i

6i- c! d !!tl
-.4 -4 2 t4 O O O.a O O =.a.; i
oEI:lO>oNENNb>>>

e

-*NNN6;$qe,j;oooo.jsvscd r r r r r r I I I I I I I I

rrrlrttrrr

cor rrl! orooo

E

;9n

ETiNO

61Zi

E

- !!

\'E



4 16-
o@loNHd

o o-o
iHHi n -i___a_

t \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ < \ \ \ \ \o ioo ooio6o oci Hri idi;oi a :;:;::idddi

{! oo@d
! 46@ NNoa- N:;di

.: *H, r-s n
o o o (D@@; 9!!!!! 6 5 o @ 6

o@@\o\o\o

! oeeeumoo !q9 vd ;o o .:. rora r r I r6o99F.r9 oNF-lo; ror ra\odio; oNNNN
> >lJ I I I F@@@666oo66 -N I I >:ss<io\Nr6@o

OOoo).l6

o oooco.a d 66i!a n ,i L]

]J o!pp!o!oooo!orr .a!{jqqrqoo!
o6!ri6l!'!I!-ir!,4CEO@atAAQlnrtot, o! oq<d o@ oE- - - o 0rioo.a >>>rrdurlo E>ocooon!r dro o oo c c c t o E6Crril!Npp!oocc

aoe-44!rrritlior!
o ! '!.c.aooD(,)>>(Jo(J-ai(o(j

rtr

>EE

!o
a@
Ga 3
-I 3es"r- :oNoNoo;o--: :;;;UI;;;;,J t _ioooo ct o o o . o o o o o cj 6 5 6 o o o o ;oooood6A6o o 6 6 o;;;;6 @ \, @ :v q;;;;;;;co o! l I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

' ' 
I i,!: --? + + + + + + e * s s eiririfi s i E i s * * ** **ss{:* +r :+ + + + + * * * s * * * d d d dr r r r r r r r r r t I l I | ' I I I ' I i l l' j I r r r ;, , , , r r r i I I I I I I I I:? BEEE:9::::::::::e:::::::ooooooooo ;oooooooaooooooooo o o o o o 6 o o o o o o ci ii ii ii ii ii 6 E 6 E E 6 E E - E E E e E E 5 E E E E a a a 

= =
co. orrrrr ,rrrrr ritt.i.rrrr a i i i ; i ; i ; i r r I r I I r

H;;;;=:=:i:iH

! r ooo!o! mooi o.iu it I toz.i - o\oc- I\!i! o o1*:*+.'1 ioo O a O *- iiq on)\ lo Bd.r.auo6r)o, C C c.dONi-Na:l-\r53cr\->\i>- ioo r ori!!zd.el.Aaaaeutor r6rrrr<-otroooci Io 6'coc&lE>o hdJ\c a o l! c >>.>>e c o6 C . lrtrr lgqq -c (U (I) (l)
,oo\oro-qeq:- ril/)4 q O\c o to u 6!di 'ri i I oEroEq,o0r0, iti iiH or ul!0 'n< ouo.ao]rJLq-oB..i.i.ilndrol{c.4i43!r<l<or{ooOCo.ac)OO(JrUO!aEo3NE=>>>>da6a

o . . . oei'k rD lr !r r. rr ! ! ! i. ocoooorDrDUoruoo 0roooooooo.a c c c rJ .i .a .d o o' d' o . aaaa@aaa-iHHH'll<erlro'o! o >,(luoqr.H.4.4.d a€€6d€s:aH -..u Odd.ld)t.y o;6>. oq! ! q o 66 o o o o it n.q o o o o o o o !r ! ! r{ rD t, rr rr r{ ! ! rr rr ! i . o Aoouoo (Dooo3 -a-4.4@4ad
d c c.4 s r r roo i or!Q IrFtrE-Ft-t-r-4ccc c',)<oo66 (u.4 rr - oio6

Ct tr!t 3OOOOCc SoOO r.!!,ao--
!!r,)oooooF) ai],i/1o ooq,o,oo,d, -Ll d.-oEiEiEu.4.a OroOoOO Cd-On- bF)F)Frbb-n.i n.- - - rrooort tsrts' 6rU U i-!-oooO:ccb,(,16l!6 xNHdo ooss5io-a l!iii
i>>>i 4444.o !:E:ineeeeE EEE6i!i djq, ! q 6'! 4 4 4.4.4.a.4.4.d O O rl..i.a:, O O O O O d d o o -c o io dd, t> HH o>>>>33l!> == B L Fr- FFFaaaiEi(/)

z@Qis ! !I i I - N.d rD io\or!\-o o(r+oc rrr x oo I I :o\ioqJoooHtDo, - I >r* n

o- 5 l! U 
' 

U X 
' 

O OlO O rJ I N i
:6 - (J rr Nqo uci6@(Drr6- s .j6 i.;6- i6roo{f \o d'>\o.H.ii .r ;- eii_i
> - i 9 r >r o ! r d o i i q - r o.a & - o d= -j{{o!- oo .io rr.ao3ou o *i J ddi^;29 rJtAe.c,.aau o.'H >0r.4 oo <ij - a6 ij!o!,!rrouo' ou! !co-o rr{.ao u ,6 > i<o I o o o\\ o c o l! c >6 I ,! t i o i6 a !;-i
9 q! r E q! q, k otr 0r.Jr{ o!! o\d: EnH - o\.ri2 i{ a:cooc!orD 'g\!tco\c,rlaqc -au-Td.=t
!!ru:ooe{rto{ o< .i > < o u ! u u t 0, ir \ j, ; ;,!.5- \ ! E E < E > >! E o - i o o O O o o 6 i .l 6odd{n
c\\\ uOOr o'otdtor6 c 6:J 6,! !iF6i.n6i .j\n ai -.i -aiod)nrqc)c)iurr 612\--E E E a4,r 6 E! e E o o u om.c-o qr;."l o6. o n; 6 ;- AirrrrtroHHq ,diirr:-a i-;;irF
'!oooo orFH& x -i<(,)++,!*+i{. ;.i6qq<odEo-mtll :\\r \ ^ -;c.a.i d or a d O o E.z (-) - i o !r ,{ 6 i -c rr r! o, tr. tr. dr- r.. a-6 ;.::g, c c c r ooDor.t&looo o, o o.c oooo ooo d,ooiiji !o 5 5 5 rdN6r o o z i oNN E > d, a d, i O O t (J O n 6 66 A !d I

E

o:a
.>o riol r,l

Ex * 5
H= o i

oi

o

t

E-4



Jo-

Ha F, F

q!
>e

-9.o

OE

oBlE

t

,4'

o:ioi
EH

oo. r ilorD o rrr

9t

9H

OO .QCCCUUUU> o -d(Doo
i >.o r. E E E >>>>r)lgl {a,-{.: ! OOOdiaao"cco.d oia.ioooo. cc,.a.d o '.4r, a o. o o a o ! '1, 'r, ! -i .a
(a ir ra , rr o o tt tt It a a a a \ ri ! ! lra)/, c o.c6,U)(,!rd rrr rrJ r.1 (4o(,.oooooo6'o' o!r6tr!! ,Hr! r!i,& r. l! r!!! Eo.a!ooo@ ojrraraoooo oo ocFll!:CiE! r'a O U O! .]i r{.!:E :l 6'6(J 5 lri a a 5 a ) , , , , o o o o o 6(D>,r r r4o!o!!!4444o oooo I I caDk .HEFFF ar o..oo U)Eok< cccc.QAAAAa o E uu!!!o!o, o rr rD t ! i 3 3 t 3 l ! ! !,) !. r. o l! ! rlr o o o o o o o o o o o o r. r. oc>l!'!6!i(rolrrr! iiii'n'n !o!>cio;oticcc d444c c ooao o rl, rD .a a o o o o o o) o o ,a lt) l! rr.4E Z E B > Lr Lr E E E B E B B = - E - B Z E i o B

; ixs
; 3i' i'

-- :?
id i-- :
66 ;

oo ; I oroc\6\omo l

f)000> 6N,i{..,raro o@o6NZ

IOJE

c oE

o! E

o o!a

"E>>r
E>

e

: ;'r- F ror; I ' I

!

3
o
I

i=
],U

.9 {-

;
I

o

aa

-oEln
;otoo

1r (lrrr i.) o.r9 (J i-e o !-oooo od(J ooc I u!o o r r - o r o rd)@dr6o ol.c I c 6! r rria I oio!l! \Od d oi !- *- - ! I\rrDE oo\ - E6rr! iJ 1r (D rJ!rl]!iodt o ! o oo!ooo(lrl!.OOidrDd> ooiooio.Hoo.o ord-i\a oaorrc)rcr t!o l,\! .c '! I - O s rNN Op
Er ir rDuco> rrrrooo\r\\l!oc.ixoor.! -0ro:E o>i >!>iard.d3 fD6 I Ul.a O-!O A.4o \66EOq..coo :!- i r: >oo>oo;E'orr H60r)l!-in6i 6066 -,.dtlrEoo-
rr!Ecr6(lJuo !6>o!l!!!!or4 io o)toda ar.a6a olrEo- (,) < o.o o o-a< o o.i '! ( l! (,!(u € i!ooo >rxo.qooo,r,rr!crJ io.ior. €o!E ! !!!!O iU rD ui.; t tr 3'i o O ilr.A j.O.O

\ o I x o .c o o o. ! o. 6 ! i c c ooo\ooo(Jo cE l!!,!!iroo.coo >qroolU6(Dri -!.a!.a.a66Oo\ofD,q q.n.ii-oOo a aa>Euooo\!l!o.aaoioir!:o.3 (.) i .i o \ C C A '! O E ; O.c@ o. l! O.4 C a a < A' dt r r.a r.i.i\\o'oo> d Eo==cot(,F6r!oI!uu6-

-:ooo
noooodj=@@\oaL r r r r r r I r I I
o 9oooo@@@:! rr r I I I I tt I I I I I

9aeeo'6!@@@ \oe@\o\oe@c 0.! ! r r r r r r r I I I I I I I I I I I I

iiiiJi;;

i

o

:e

- E:

\5E

g:.;
;:
3{'s

i:3
9{c

6* ?.

H= O06 io

(,;

o



!c
a>&l

dro>
idt9C

.^E:o ;RI i F i
o N ;i o .)6 :
@oo ; 1' H \d ; ;6r@o o c o oo i .:
roo ! [ D 6p i ;
r -6 i ! oo@o d i616 O O r \O \O I C

3 @6
c

rJ!!ioco.c1l,,6rio!!

92
OE
1 .2 I!- n a 9I i rr: 3 : !_ ii ooo o\ia1 () l:
o d' o FdFo ;
i' - o@o )i :acZ6 it ., .{oo(o I \oo ! nE 660! , o. r6oo6o@Nrotro ,{o u .i

6e o , rr 6Na(No r !tt 6.r I I o@doo56Norooooo o IIO o rc\oH>do 6

]J'E!!p.iocoroa
Ol!

.i

oNN ,! ,! NoNN d
o o:oo o od:d F F iida F F

OU

C.H

ot
oH a !.i !

qoc
oliH (Jooo

o, .di
ACC ico;(,('('
D tD 

' 
.4 e.4.4c4.a (.rE3(,)

o(Ji c ooooo c ocl!CO
! o tr I!,a .i r!i o! -o !ilJ r{ O -O !r ru.oo@E EO>:

El!o,

5 5 ---- : :
ll lr i: L d

iNNNNNO 6
o o oo6oooH o oIi F HA F C.

o l!.!
o ooc ,.o.a .!.! o o"
- Jit (.) ,)i(D!
H >> C -e

oo
orrrDo o! o !rDora ao a aaC O, ! r0l!l! !!uco]J rD!! .a!iHCtr
cio', BoH Hoo() o o c d'o !! q o .i -oooo ou<.a<oocr.rl! o.i.atiF.e c5 ll)5ir0r>>qqr{i! E ao ! c cFtr rlJ.4- l!r) doolnri<4>>rrt.]rd>

;- o n q

5o3HZ:

'E 6:9!!Q
;i ' I I I

!!
9F

Hr; d

C.A E

e,

o !!-
i c, oidooi o

oioo- oii- orr o r r ! o- u IoSil)rDoc.)!^oi
-ciacco r ooo6o./jo.4.ar cocr d,E'a r oHo6\c, d Fi@.H\oErr.3E\po.o- N.rdCo\o!oE ->\\:.aoo!s o-azao\Ec.;m rJorr r r,)!rooi!o

0, o\ ]J o oE
i.a!!iic\o-6\
'n C O, di O C A!
,ol!!tlolEclJrr!oi ! !\\ E o > ,r

ooitrrrNol.4 (l) (l) c ci (D'6\(,
E!! O O! o 6.c.4: !o o ri rr oo t oo oDq o o o o . ! ooqc.aaa4a!l.6orx!o c i i r,) rl, rD o, . o ! oo-rr. I!FF > r(NF@O

- 6rr9
;,; I r r

:,.--
!;ooo

i.-oooo

.1r!@\o\o
cor I I r5 Oaai

U:l

\.4

E I"U

;ENN

FEOO
E .i r r'.t

: +r r

z

i,

e

o
e

Bo

;o

*;:'i

t

NoH !

o

ETo

*-
ox
o: rd

3,2!-?
c:a

d:i N

aki

EEBo; o

de



i36.

oold a oE\ !! o nH o u c c.i ctcarrJ aaio&Li'n I!llldE Elf 3 r)iti !i ti.r (D; o o o io! , ! ! q I
t)ooE@H

!t!tt!
arraaar! r.i r! l! r! ,!>!g:

L -.a

*;<-
X-od
du N o

iil E b

oi

E


	Binder2
	11-11-13 Agenda
	11-11-13 Summary
	11-11-13 Minutes
	11-11-13 Ordinance

	Binder1
	11-11-13 8A (1)
	11-11-13 8A (2)
	11-11-13 8A (3)
	11-11-13 8A (4)


